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The undersigned, John Powell, being duty worn, deposes and stares that he is the mana 
the Jack:kscln Caulnty Water Associatian, Inc., the Applicant, in this proceeding; that Re has read the 
@regcling responses and has stated the conkQts; that the! ~ m e  are true of his own knowledge, except 
as 90 masers which are stated on information ar belief, and as tja those matters, he believes same ta be 
true. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signature ofthe undersigned on this -3c __ day of October, 
20%1. 

kJ John Powell 

Subscribed, swmn and acknowledged To before me by .tohn Powell, on this _I day of 

Notary Public 

My Commission expires: 2 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT OF THE 

THE JACKSON COUNTY WATER 
ASSOCIATION 

WHOLESALE WATER SERVICE RATES OF ) CASE NO. 201 1-00240 

JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.’S RESPONSES TO 

COMMISSION STAFF’S FIRST REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

AND 

MOTION FOR DEVIATION 

Jackson County Water Association, (JCWA) by counsel, files the attached responses 

to the Commission’s First Data request. JCWA also moves for an order allowing the 

filing of one copy of responses 6 and I O .  Each of those responses is a voluminous 

compilation of ledger sheets and invoices - 395 and approximately 1000 pages respectively. 

These responses are not maintained electronically. To avoid unnecessary paper copies 

and copying expense, JCWA requests approval of a deviation for these two items. 

Frankfort, KY 40601 

Attorney for JCWA 





COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT OF THE 

THE JACKSON COUNTY WATER 
ASS 0 C I AT1 0 N 

WHOLESALE WATER SERVICE RATES OF ) CASE NO. 201 1-00240 

JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.'S RESPONSES TO 

COMMISSION STAFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

I. 

rates only and is not seeking an adjustment of its retail rates. 

Explain why Jackson County is requesting an adjustment of its wholesale 
0 

Witness: Powell 

Response: The retail rates were adjusted in Case 2010-00399 pursuant to the authority 

of KRS 278.023. Because of an issue concerning the interpretation of existing wholesale 

water contracts, the PSC did not approve the proposed wholesale rates in that case. JCWA 

has since notified its wholesale customers of the proposed change, provided a copy of the cost of 

service study and adjusted the rates according to the terms of each of the contracts. This rate 

completes the revenue adjustment required by RD in Case 2010-00399. 





Witness: Powell 

2. State Jackson County's position on whether 807 KAR 5:001, Section IO, permits 

Jackson County to seek a rate adjustment of its wholesale rate only. 

Response: The tariff was filed pursuant to KRS 278.180. A general rate adjustment pursuant 

to 807 KAR 5:001(l)was not proposed. In Case No. 2010-00399, JCWA adjusted its retail rates. 

See Order dated November IO, 2010. Because of a concern by RD and the PSC that the wholesale 

rates involved contractual issues, those rates were not increased in that case. Subsequently, 

JCWA notified its wholesale customers of the RD recommended increase and of the cost 

of service study justifying the increase. No wholesale customers objected to the increase 

reflected in the proposed tariffs. This adjustment merely conforms wholesale rates to those 

previously adjusted retail rates. 

Additionally, the Commission's authority to adjust rates without a general rate filing was 

affirmed in Kentucky Public Service Com'n v. Commonwealth ex rel. Conway, 324 S.W.3d 373,377 (Ky. 2010): 

As a key part of its duty to ensure that utility rates charged comply with state law, the PSC must approve or 
deny any requested changes in a utility's rate. KRS 278.180 governs how rate changes must be made. The 
statute requires that utilities generally give the PSC thirty days' notice of any proposed rate change and that 
the PSC order rate changes only after giving the utility the same amount of notice.@] In other words, KRS 
278.180 does not require any particular process to allow a utility to change its rates other than complying 
with notice requirements. 

KRS 278.190 covers the subject of " [plrocedure when new schedule of rates filed." Apparently the 
Court of Appeals construed this statute as requiring a certain process (a general rate case) in most cases in 
which some sort of new rate is requested or filed. Some of the factors that may be considered by the PSC in 

Page 378 

ratemaking within general rate cases or otherwise, specifically those regarding valuation of utility property, 
are established in KRS 278.290.[71 But the plain language of KRS 278.190 does not actually require that the 
PSC proceed with a general rate case or other particular process every time some new rate or change in 
rates is requested. To the contrary, the statute simply provides that upon filing of a schedule of new rates, 
the PSC may" conduct a " hearing concerning the reasonableness of the new rates" on its own motion or if 
a complaint is filed by any person challenging the rates as unreasonable or otherwise contrary to law under 
KRS 278.260.['] 





Witness: Powell 

3. Provide an electronic version in Microsoft Excel format of the cost-ofservice 

study that Jackson County included in its filing of June 21, 2011. 

Response: The COS was prepared as a Word document, not Excel. 





Witness: Powell 

4. Explain why Jackson County is proposing wholesale rates that are lower than the 

rate of $4.32 per 1,000 gallons that is reflected in the result of the cost-ofservice 

study included in its filing of June 21, 2011. 

Response: The RD rate study prepared in Case 2010-00399 had a range of proposed rates 

for the wholesale customers of $3.28 to $3.65, with two of the four customer's rate at $3.50. 

To make the rate adjustment for the wholesale customers more consistent with the retail 

increase, the rate of $3.50 for all wholesale customers was proposed. 





Witness: Powell 

5. Provide the audit/compilation report for Jackson County for the calendar year 

ending December 31, 2010. 

Response: Attached 



Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Tyner, Kentucky 

Independent Auditors’ Report 
And Financial Statements 

For the Years Ended 
December 31,2010 and 2009 
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CPAs www. baldwincpas.com 

Independent Auditors' Report 

To the Commissioners 
Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Tyner, Kentucky 

We have audited the accompanying statements of net assets of Jackson County Water Association, 
Incorporated (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements of 
revenues and expenses, changes in fund equity, and cash flows for the years then ended. These 
financial statements are the responsibility of the Association's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, 
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Management has omitted the Management's Discussion and Analysis that accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical 
context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information. 

In accordance with Governmenf Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 29, 
201 1 on our consideration of Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated's internal control over 
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope 
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and 
not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is 
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and important 
for assessing the results of our audit. 

Baldwin CPAs, PLLC 
March 29, 201 1 

713 West Main Street P.O. Box 1390 Richmond, KY 40475 Phone: (859) 626-9040 Fax: (859) 626-8522 

http://baldwincpas.com


Assets 

Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Statements of Net Assets 

December 31,2010 and 2009 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts 
Unbilled accounts receivable 
Interest receivable 
Inventories 
Prepaid expense 

Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets 
Restricted Assets 

Restricted cash and cash eqiiivalents 
Restricted investments 

'Total Restricted Assets 

Capital Assets 
Land and land rights 
Source of supply and pumping 
Water treatment 
Transmission and distribution 
General plant and transportation 
Construction in progress 
Less: accumulated depreciation 

Net Capital Assets 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

$ 631,952 $ 597,723 
2,325,075 2,291,590 

142,652 141,818 
151,702 96,568 

1,608 3,195 
121,897 120,605 
19,294 , 20,592 

3,394,180 3,272,091 

1,280,927 345,461 
- 1,200,000 

1,280,927 1,545,461 

323,485 323,485 
476,522 444,289 

6,631,546 6,631,546 
13,099,177 11,896,777 
1,234,527 1,228,323 

293,527 1,168,024 
(7,2 14,9 1 6) (6,658,796) 
14,843,868 15,033,648 

16,124,795 16,579,109 

19,851 1200 19,518,975 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 



Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Current portion of long-term debt 
ACcOiJntS payable 
Accrued interest payable 
Accrued salaries and taxes payable 
Customer deposits 

Total Current Liabilities 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
Long-term debt, less current partion 

included in current liabilties 
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilties 

Net Assets 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 
Debt service 
Other purposes 

Unrestricted 
Total Net Assets 

204,768 204,978 
53,686 49,922 
12,390 12,923 
27,923 27,927 
10,250 12,300 

- 309,017 308,050 

_I 4,002,747 4,207,613 
4,002,747 4,207,613 

4,311,764 4,515,663 

10,636,353 10,621,057 

930,87 1 1,200,OOO 
335,802 325,722 
14,314 19,739 

3,289,931 3,169,019 
$ 15,207,211 $ 15,335,537 

2 



Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets 

For the Years Ended December 31,201 0 and 2009 

Operating Revenues 
Water sales 
Other operating income 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Salaries and benefits 
Purchased water 
Contracted services 
Insurance 
Transportation 
Administration and general 
Sewer maintenance and treatment 
Depreciation 
Bad debt expense 
Miscellaneous expense 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses) 
Interest expense 
Interest income 
Grant revenue 
Line relocation 
Gain (loss) on sale/abandonment of asset 
Miscellaneous nonoperating income 

Total Non-operating Revenues (Expenses) 

Change in Net Assets 

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 

Net Assets, End of Year 

$ 1,647,163 $ 1,614,757 
171,475 202,326 

1,818,638 1,817,083 

587,645 
167,152 
14,500 

198,457 
28,345 
67,823 

184,559 
556,867 

14,922 
28,510 

574,361 
182,557 
57,518 

174,343 
22,698 
55,140 

197,691 
554,482 
25,599 
29.1 77 

- 1,848,780 1,873,566 

(30,142) (56,483) 

(189,587) (1 97,486) 
43,469 61,238 
57,127 2,726,119 

(1 2,115) (1 20,793) 
647 (21 1,833) 

2,275 2,395 
(98,184) 2,259,640 

(1 28,326) 2,203,157 

15,335,537 13,132,380 

$ 15,207,211 $ 15,335,537 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 3 



Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Statements of Cash Flows 

For the Years Ended December 31,2010 and 2009 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Receipts from customers 
Receipts from other activities 
Payments to employees 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments for other activities 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows From Noncapital and Related Financing Activities 
State grants 
Line relocations 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital and Related Financing 
Activities 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Acquisition and construction of property and equipment 
Payment on abandoned capital asset 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 
Proceeds from advance on long-term debt 
Principal payments on debt 
Interest payments on debt 
Other receipts/( payments) 

Net Cash Used by Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Interest on investments 
Redemptions of investments 
Purchases of investments 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 

Supplemental Disclosures 
Interest paid on long-term debt 

Reconciliation of Cash at End of Year 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents (see Note 2) 

Total Cash at End of Year 

$ 1,760,620 $ 1,785,874 
2,395 

(587,649) (574,361 ) 
(671,988) (741,633) 

(28,510) (29,153) 
472.473 443.122 

57,127 2,726,119 
(12,115) (1 20,793) 

45,012 2,605,326 

(367,140) 
- 

700 
1,000 

(206,076) 
(190,120) 

2,275 
(759,361) 

(1,177,088) 
(21 1,833) 

(21 2,640) 
(1 99,076) 

2,395 
(1,798,242) 

15,041 
1,200,000 - 

(1,200,000) 
1,211,571 (1,184,959) 

11,571 

969,695 65,247 

943,184 877,937 

$ 1,912,879 $ 943,184 

$ 189,587 $ 197,486 

$ 631,952 $ 597,723 
1,280,927 345,46 1 

$ 1,912,879 $ 943,184 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 4 



Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Statements of Cash Flows (Continued) 

For the Years Ended December 31,201 0 and 2009 

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash 
Provided by Operating Activities: 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash 
Operating loss 

Provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities 
Increase in accounts receivable 
Increase in iinbilled accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in inventories 
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
(Decrease) increase in accrued expenses 
(Decrease) increase in customer deposits 

Net: Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 

$ (30,142) 

556,867 

$ 472.473 

$ (56,483) 

554,482 

(8,422) 
(20,392) 

63 
(1,881) 

(26,019) 
24 

1,750 

$ 443.122 

5 



Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31,2010 and 2009 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Reportinq En& 

Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated, of Jackson County, Kentucky (“Association”) was 
created in 1970 under Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes and is exempt from income 
taxes tinder Section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Association is governed by a three 
person Board of Directors, which is appointed by the Jackson County Fiscal Court, and is regulated 
by the Kentucky Public Service Commission. 

The Association, a nonprofit corporation, is a rural water utility system whose purpose is to establish, 
develop and operate a water supply and distribution system for its members and customers in Jackson 
and Rockcastle Counties, Kentucky. The Association’s primary source of revenue is from water sales to 
its members and customers, including public bodies and local businesses in its service area. 

Basis of Accountins, Financial Presentation, and Measurement Focus 

Not-for-profit organizations ordinarily present their financial statements in accordance with Accounting 
Standards Codification (ASC) 958-205. ASC 958-205 requires reporting amounts for a not-for-profit 
organization’s total assets, liabilities, and net assets in a statement of financial position; reporting the 
change in an organization’s net assets in a statement of activities; and reporting the change in its cash 
and cash equivalents in a statement of cash flows. ASC 958-205 also requires net assets be displayed in 
three classes - permanently restricted, temporarily restricted, and unrestricted. 

The Association’s financial position, results of operations and cash flows are presented, along with 
relevant disclosures, in a format ordinarily used by entities similar to the Association in their organization 
and purpose. While this format differs in some respects from the guidance of ASC 958-205, management 
believes the presentation used enhances the relevance, understandability, and comparability of financial 
statements to those issued by similar organizations. The Association’s financial statements provide the 
basic information required by ASC 958-205, focus on the entity as a whole, and meet the common needs 
of external users of the Association’s financial statements. 

The basic financial statements of the Association have been prepared in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) as applied to governmental units. 
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) is the standard-setting body for governmental 
accounting and financial reporting. The GASB periodically updates its codification of the existing 
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards which, along with subsequent GASB 
pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations), constitutes GAAP for governmental units. 

The Association applies all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
pronouncements, Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting 
Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements 
conflict or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case, GASB prevails. In addition, the Association 
applies all applicable FASB Statements and Interpretations issued after November 30, 1989, except 
those that conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements to its business-type activities. 

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets display 
information about the Association as a whole. These statements include all funds of the Association. 
The statements distinguish between governmental and business-type activities. The Association does 
not have any governmental activities. 

6 



Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31,201 0 and 2009 

Note 1 - Summarv of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Basis of Accounting, Financial Presentation, and Measurement Focus - Continued 

The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are 
recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the 
timing of related cash flows. 

Operating income reported by the Association includes revenues and expenses related to the 
continuing operation of water service for its customers. Principal operating revenues are charges to 
customers for services. Principal operating expenses are the costs of providing the services and 
include administrative expenses and depreciation of capital assets.. Other revenues and expenses 
are classified as non-operating in the financial statements. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Association considers demand deposits and certificates of deposits with maturities of 90 days 
or less to be cash equivalents. 

Investments 

Investments consist of certificates of deposits with maturity dates of three months or more. 

Accounts Receivable 

Receivables include amounts due from customers for water services. These receivables are due at the 
time the services are billed. Billing is completed monthly and accounts are considered past due on the 
twenty first day after the end of each billing period. Accounts receivable are presented net of 
uncollectible accounts. The allowance amount is estimated using a percentage of accounts past due 
more than 90 days. 

Unbilled Accounts Receivable 

Estimated unbilled revenues from water sales are recognized at the end of each fiscal year on a pro rata 
basis. The estimated amount is based on billing during the month following the close of the fiscal year 

lnventorv and Prepaid Expenses 

Inventory, consisting primarily of water treatment chemicals, pipe and replacement parts for the water 
distribution system, is stated at cost on the first-in, first-out basis. Prepaid expenses record payments to 
vendors that benefit future reporting periods and are reported on the consumption basis. 

Capital Ass& 

Properties and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided by the straight-line method over 
the estimated useful life of the depreciable property. ‘The range of useful lives of assets is as follows: 

Asset Classification Ranqe of Lives 

Water purification 
Transmission mains and accessories 
Buildings 
Equipment and vehicles 

20 - 40 years 
40 years 
40 years 

5 - 10 years 

7 



Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Decem her 31,20 10 and 2009 

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies - Continued 

Income Taxes 

The Association has received notification from the Internal Revenue Service that it qualifies as a SOl(c)(3) 
tax exempt organization and is exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 
501 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code and similar provisions of state law. 

During 2009, the Association adopted Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 740-1 0 as it related to 
uncertain tax positions. Any interest and penalties recognized associated with a tax position are 
classified as current on the Association’s financial statements. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and 
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Net Assets 

Net assets comprise the various net earnings from operating income, non-operating revenues and 
expenses, and capital contributions. Net assets are classified in the following three components: 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - This component of net assets consists of capital 
assets, net of accumulated depreciation reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, 
mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or 
improvement of those assets. 

Restricted - This component of net assets consists of constraints imposed by creditors (such as 
through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or 
constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Unrestricted net assets - This component of net assets consists of net assets that do not meet 
the definition of “restricted” or “invested in capital assets, net of related debt”. 

Note 2 - Restricted Assets 

The Association includes all sinking fund deposits, funds required for other debt service, and funds 
related to specific projects or customer accounts to be restricted. At December 31, 2010 and 2009 
restricted cash amounted to $1,280,930 and $345,461, respectively. This includes restrictions for 
customer deposits of $14,314 and $19,739 and restrictions for debt service of $335,802 and $325,722, 
respectively. This also included $930,811 restricted at December 31, 201 0 for capital projects. 

During 2009, the Association received a grant in the amount of $1,200,000, from the Jackson County 
Empowerment Zone. These funds were held in a certificate of deposit and was restricted for the use of 
constructing a raw water line. Construction of this project began in 2010 and the funds were moved out 
of the certificate of deposit and into a checking account. At December 31, 2010, the balance in this 
account totaled $930,811 .. 

8 



Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31,2010 and 2009 

Note 3 - Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits 

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the 
Association’s deposits may not be returned to it. The Association does not have a deposit policy for 
custodial credit risk. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, $3,067,165 and $4,194,142, respectively, of 
the Association’s bank balances of $4,248,476 and $4,444,142 were exposed to custodial credit risk as 
follows: 

Uninsured and uncollateralized 
Uninsured and repurchase agreements held by bank 
Uninsured and repurchase agreements held by bank’s trust 

Total 
department not in the Association’s name 

g)lJ 2009 
$ 2,752,165 $ 3,694,142 

31 5,000 500,000 

$ 3,067,165 $ 4,194,142 

Note 4 - Capital Assets 

Below is a summary of capital assets transactions for the year ended December 31, 2010: 

Balance Balance 
Dec. 31,2009 Additions Deductions Dec. 31,2010 

Land and land rights 
Source of supply and pumping 
Water treatment 
Transmission and distribution 
General plant and transportation 
Construction in progress 

Total at Historical Costs 

Less: accumulated depreciation 
Land and land rights 
Source of supply and pumping 
Water treatment 
Transmission and distribution 
General plant and transportation 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Property and Equipment - Net 

$ 323,484 $ $ $ 323,484 
444,289 32,233 476,522 

6,631,546 6,631,546 
11,896,776 1,202,400 13,099,176 
1,228,322 7,005 800 1,234,527 

327,904 1,202,400 293,528 
21,692,441 1,569,542 1,203,200 22,058,783 

1,168,024 

308,204 12,338 320,542 
1,231,084 166,187 1,397,271 
4,463,715 309,544 4,773,259 

655,790 68,800 747 723,843 
6,658,793 556,869 747 7,214,915 

$ 15,033,648 $ 1,012,673 $ 1,202,453 $ 14,843,868 

9 



Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

Note 4 - Capital Assets - Continued 

Below is a summary of capital assets transactions for the year ended December 31, 2009: 

Balance Balance 
Dec. 31,2008 Additions Deductions Dec. 31, 2009 

Land and land rights 
Source of supply and pumping 
Water treatment 
Transmission and distribution 
General plant and transportation 
Construction in progress 

Total at Historical Costs 

Less, accumulated depreciation 
Land and land rights 
Source of supply and pumping 
Water treatment 
'Transmission and distribution 
General plant and transportation 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Property and Equipment - Net 

$ 317,484 $ 6,000 $ $ 323,484 
421,869 22,420 444,289 

6,630,215 1,331 6,631,546 
11,896,776 11,896,776 
1,226,262 2,060 1,228,322 

22,750 1,142,274 1,165,024 
20,515,356 1 ,I 74,085 21,689,441 

295,775 12,429 308,204 
1,063,408 167,676 1,231,084 
4,166,686 297,029 4,463,715 

77,345 655,790 
6,104,3 14 554,479 6,658,793 

578,445 

$ 14,411,042 $ 619,606 $ $ 15,030,648 

Note 5 - Lona-Term Debt 

The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions for the year ended December 31, 201 0: 

5% note payable to the United 
States Department of Agriculture- 
Rural Development; due in monthly 
installments, including interest, 
through April 201 0 

5% note payable to the United 
States Department of Agriculture- 
Rural Development; due in annual 
installments, including interest, 
throush September 2010 

5% note payable to the United 
States Department of Agriculture- 
Rural Development; due in annual 
installments, including interest, 
throush Februarv 2024 

Balance 
Dec. 31, 2009 Additions 

$ 7,685 $ 

204,007 

91.140 

Balance Due Within 
Payments Dec. 31,2010 One Year 

(22,385) 181,622 23,449 

86,699 4,731 
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Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31,2010 and 2009 

Note 5 - Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

5% note payable to the United States 
Department of Agriculture-Rural 
Development; due in annual 
installments, including interest, 
through April 2024 55,017 

5% note payable to the United States 
Department of Agriculture-Rural 
Development; due in annual 
installments, including interest, 
through January 2030 

4.5% note payable to the United 
States Department of Agriculture- 
Rural Development, due in annual 
installments, including interest, 
through July 2035 

2.45% note payable to the Kentucky 
Infrastructure Authority; due in annual 
installments, including interest, 
through June 2015 

912,005 

844,284 

582,825 

4.5% note payable to the United 
States Department of Agriculture- 
Rural Development; due in annual 
installments, including interest, 
through June 2045 

1,715,628 

(2,649) 52,368 2,8 13 

(27,030) 884,975 28,747 

(17,782) 826,502 18,764 

(100,246) 482,579 I 02,7 I 7 

(23,858) 1,691,770 23,547 

2.5% note payable to the United 
States Department of Agriculture- 
Rural Development, payments to 
begin after raw water line extension 
project is complete. 

1,000 1,000 
$ 4,412,591 $ 1,000 $ (206,076) $ 4,207,515 $ 204,768 

During the year ended December 31, 2010, the Association entered into a loan agreement with the 
United States Department of Agriculture Rural Development, to construct a raw water line. The total 
amount of the loan is $3,598,000. As of December 31, 2010, draws against this loan totaled $1,000. The 
loan is to be repaid over forty years, at an interest rate not to exceed 2.5%. The Association is not 
required to begin making payments on this loan until the project is complete. 
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Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31,2010 and 2009 

Note 5 - Lonq-Term Debt (Continued) 

Real estate mortgages on the property of the Association are pledged as collateral on the long-term debt. 
In addition, revenues from the operations of the Association are pledged as collateral on the long-term 
debt, a described in Note 2. 

The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions for the year ended December 31, 2009: 

5% note payable to the United States 
Department of Agriculture-Rural 
Development; due in monthly 
installments, including interest, 
through April 2010 $ 

5% note payable to the United States 
Department of Agriculture-Rural 
Development; due in annual 
installments, including interest, 
through September 2010 

95.337 

57,520 

937,446 

861,064 

(21,222) 204,007 22,308 

Balance 
Dec. 31, 2008 Additions 

5% note payable to the United States 
Department of Agriculture-Rural 
Development; due in annual 
installments, including interest, 
through February 2024 

5% note payable to the United States 
Department of Agriculture-Rural 
Development; due in annual 
installments, including interest, 
through April 2024 

5% note payable to the United States 
Department of Agriculture-Rural 
Development; due in annual 
installments, including interest, 
through January 2030 

4.5% note payable to the United 
States Department of Agriculture- 
Rural Development; due in annual 
installments, including interest, 
through July 2035 

29,977 $ 

225,229 

Balance Due Within 
Payments Dec. 31,2009 One Year 

$ (22,292) $ 7,685 $ 7,685 

(4,197) 91,140 

(2,503) 55,017 

4,500 

2,676 

(25,441) 912,005 27,089 

(16,780) 844,284 17,942 
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Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31,2010 and 2009 

Note 5 - Lonn-term Debt - Continued 

2.45% note payable to the Kentucky 
Infrastructure Authority; due in annual 
installments, including interest, 
through June 2015 

680,659 

4.5% note payable to the United 
States Department of Agriculture- 
Rural Development, due in annual 
installments, including interest, 
through June 2045 

(97,834) 582,825 100,246 

1,737,999 - (22,3'71) 1,715,628 ~- 

$ 4,625,231 $ - $ (212,640) $ 4,412,591 

The annual requirements to retire long-term debt are as follows: 

Year Ended 
December 3 1 

201 1 
201 2 
201 3 
2014 
201 5 

2016-2020 
2021-2045 
2026-2030 
2031 -2035 
2036-2040 
2041 -2045 

Note 6 - Retirement Plan 

Principal 

204,768 
21 1,988 
219,791 
227,907 
179,405 
597,002 
664,567 
71 5,804 
542,874 
387,151 
255,258 

$ 4,206,515 

Interest 

184,154 
176,726 
168,847 
160,796 
152,367 
671,313 
526,173 
362,264 
222,465 
1 15,698 
25,057 

$ 2,765,860 

22,532 

$ 204,978 

'Total 

388,922 
388,714 
388,638 
388,703 
331,772 

1,268,315 
1 , I  90,740 
1,078,068 

765,339 
502,849 
280,315 

$ 6,972,375 

The Association has a retirement plan which covers employees age eighteen or older who have 
completed twelve months of service. The plan allows participants to make contributions by salary 
reduction, pursuant to Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Association makes 
contributions to the plan on the basis of up to 4% of the participant's compensation. Plan expenses 
incurred by the Association during 2010 and 2009 were $19,489 and $17,869, respectively. 
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Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31,2010 and 2009 

Note 7 .- Income Tax 

Additionally, the Association has adopted ASC 740-10 as it related to uncertain tax positions for the year 
ended December 31, 2010 and has evaluated it's tax positions taken for all open years. Currently, the 
2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, and 2006 tax years are open and subject to examination by the Internal 
Revenue Service. However, the Association is not currently under audit nor has the Organization been 
contacted by any of these jurisdictions. 

Note 8 - Risk Management 

The Association is exposed to various risks of loss related to limited torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions and natural disasters for which the Association carries 
commercial insurance. There have been no significant reductions in coverage for the year and 
settlements have not exceeded coverage in the past three years. 

Note 9 - Pending Litigation 

The Association is currently the defendant in a pending litigation involving the construction of a collapsed 
water tank. Although the outcome of the lawsuit is undeterminable, the Association's attorney believes 
that the Association has limited exposure to loss, of which, insurance would cover. Therefore, the 
pending litigation is not believed to have a material effect on the financial position of the Association. 

Note 10 - Subsequent Events 

Date of Management Evaluation 

Management of the District has evaluated subsequent events through March 29, 201 1 the date on which 
the financial statements were available to be issued. No events have occurred subsequent to the date of 
the financial statements that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements. 
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Report On Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
And On Compliance And Other Matters Based On An 

Audit Of Financial Statements Performed 
In Accordance With 

Government Auditing Standards 

To the Commissioners 
Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Tyner, Kentucky 

We have audited the financial statements of Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated (a nonprofit 
organization), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010, and have issued our report thereon 
dated March 29, 201 1 I We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

- Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Jackson County Water Association’s internal control 
over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our 
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the 
preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial 
reporting that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, there can be no 
assurance that all deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses have been identified. 
However, as described in the schedule of findings and responses, we identified certain deficiencies in 
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal coiirse of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or 
detect misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of 
the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We 
consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Responses to be 
material weaknesses. (See items 2010-1 and 2010-2) 
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Comdiance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Jackson County Water Association, 
Incorporated’s financial statements are free of material misstatements, we performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance 
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. 
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance and other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the commissioners, management, others 
within the organization, Public Service Commission and federal awarding agencies and is not intended to 
be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Baldwin CPAs, PLLC 
March 29.201 1 
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Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Schedule Of Findings And Responses 

Year Ended December 31, 2010 

A. Findings - Financial Statement Audit 

2010-1 

Criteria: 
As discussed in Standards for Internal Control in the Federal Government published by the General 
Accounting Office of the United States, internal control is an integral component of an organization’s 
management that provides reasonable assurance that an objective of reliable financial reporting is being 
achieved. Organizations should implement procedures to ensure this objective is achieved. 

Condition: 
During the audit procedures performed, instances of this objective not being completely achieved were 
noted. 

Cause: 
The Association’s limited internal resources prevents the preparation of financial statements and related 
note disclosures in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. 

Effect: 
The Association was unable to prepare or review their financial statements and related note disclosures 
in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. 

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective actions: 
The Association understands the responsibility related to financial reporting rests with management. The 
Association also understands the cost benefit concept with regard to this particular finding. The 
Association believes it is not cost effective to attempt to overcome this finding. Management has 
reviewed a draft of the financial statements and accepts responsibility for its contents. 

201 0-2 

Criteria: 
As discussed in Standards for Internal Control in the Federal Government published by the General 
Accounting Office of the United States, internal control is an integral component of an organization’s 
management that provides reasonable assurance that an objective of reliable financial reporting is being 
achieved. Organizations should implement procedures to ensure this objective is achieved. 

Condition: 
During the audit procedures performed, instances of this objective not being completely achieved were 
noted. 

Cause: 
The size of the Association’s office staff does not allow for proper segregation of duties in the areas of 
accounts receivable, cash receipts, and payroll, general ledger accounting or purchasing and receiving. 

Effect: 
This condition creates a weakness in internal controls that could provide opportunity for misappropriation 
of funds that may not be detected. 

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective actions: 
The Association does not believe it is cost effective to hire additional staff to overcome this finding. The 
Association will consider implementing mitigating controls to reduce risk related to lack of segregation of 
duties. 
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Witness: Powell 

6. Provide Jackson County's general ledger for the calendar year ending 

December 31, 2010. 

Response: Attached 





Witness: Powell 

7. Provide the auditor's adjusted trial balance, all audit/compilation adjustments, 

and a full explanation for each audit/compilation adjustment supporting the audit/compilation 

report requested above. I f  the audit/compilation report coincides with 

the test period and the auditor's adjustments have been reflected in the general ledger 

requested above, the ending account balances of the adjusted trial balance should be 

traceable to the ending balances of the ledger. I f  the auditor's adjustments have not been 

reflected in the general ledger, then the ending balances of the ledger should be 

traceable to the beginning balances of the trial balance. 

Response: Attached 
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( I  ,922.156 00) (4,606,H35.00) 

ssh,u(i7 on 
1Y,KHU.I10 

5,SHS.00 
IXY.378 00 

20Y.I)I) 
0 00 

so9,s63,no 
( 1 ~ 2 ~ 7  on) 
iY,m.ua 

lh7,i 52 00 
67,505 00 
9,32 I 00 

68,764 00 
27,358 00 

0 00 
10,000 00 
4,snu.o~ 

ix.616 oo 

2K,R45 01) 
27,946 00 
Y,Y37.00 

14,922 00 
263 00 
919 00 

20 00 
2L(,51000 
IK,Y6Y 00 
13.6Y2 00 

160,574.00 

SS4,4&2.00 
39 .I X6,UU 
3,YX7.00 

IY72YX00 
1 xx,nn 

21 I.HD3.00 

1,5IO"DD 
17.X69.00 

182,2S7.00 
SH.865.00 
12.347.00 
11.19900 

90.420 00 
26,296.00 
47,2YH.00 

Y ,400 00 
n20.00 

22.69n.00 
27,299.00 
I0,626.00 

13(i.41R.n0 
25,5YL).OO 

ZUY.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2Y ,177,OO 
16,059.00 
14.52X.UU 

r ~ n , s ~ ( i . ~ n  



a0 J w i  81 <THU>OCT 27 2 0 1  1 8:42/ST. 8: 4 1  /No. 7 5 0 0 0 0 0 3 8 1  P 3 

Preparer:  SBC 0 3 / 2 9 / 1 1  WPRef: 208 
Name: T r i a l  Balance Reviewer: RCA 04/13/11  

Engagement Q u a l i t y  C o n t r o l  
Re  ;WE * * *  

Year: 2010 Jackson County Water Association 42127 
Basis: Other Trial Balance Page 3 

I YearEndcd J Ycar Ended 
Accounl -T, Account Dmrlpl lon Workpaper DrcJl,2010 Dtc31,1009 

67S.OOOR E Dirslors'Fes 37H 20,000.u0 17,2UU"UU 
675-0lW E Utilities )7X I ,350.ou 1.321.0~1 
6YO-00M E Liic Relocation 318 12.1 ism I21).79.1.1)0 

Tolal Eapcnac 2,050,482 00 2,403.578.00 

Tolal 0.00 0.00 

Pniod Profil/(hs) (128,326.00) 2,2a3,157.00 



ITHU>OCT 27 201 1 8 :  42/ST. 8 :  41 /NO. 750000031381 P 4 

WPRef: 208 
Name : Trial Balance 

R, w: ***  

Preparer :  SBC 03/29/11 
Reviewer: RCA 0 4 / 1 3 / 1 1  
Engagement Q u a l i t y  Control 

ear: 201 0 Jackson County Water Association 42127 
,osIs: Other Trial Balance Page 1 

Account If 
l00.0000 A 
100-000l 
100-0002 
105-01lW 

127.0001 
127-0002 
127-0003 
127-IlOuI 
127-OIliK 
127-0l1ox 

12Y-I10(xI 
11 I-0U0I 
131-0002 
112-0001 
132-l111112 
133-00013 

134-0000 
134-0001 
IS5-00fKl 

140-0001 
141-00Nl 
IJI-00OI 
14%-OIIIY) 
l 4 S . ~ l t I ~ ~ l  

162.00W 
I7 I .#OW 
171-0001 
l74~00W 

iuxww 

~ z i - n n l ~ i  

I w w u  

I~O-IIOMI 

is t -onin 

w3-oauz 
3n3-111)ni 

.3oJ.nntn 
303-00W 

.304-00U? 
30440W 
3 04 .lIIl0S 
505.01)02 
3 1  1.00112 
321l.flflM 
3:30.0001 
13 1 .I)I)IU 
3RD.OUM 
33J.IlUW 
315-00M 
340-0005 
141.no(~s 
344-001)o 
345-lllI~Li 
.346-0000 
347.IlliW 

2 15-0OW 
224.0002 
224-OW3 

224-0005 

225-0007 
224.00W 
22+00 10 
224-00 I1  

zz4-ontM 

~ 2 4 . n ~  

A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 

L 
1. 
L 
1. 
L 
L 
L 
1. 
L 
1. 

Restricted CashCapiuI~rojxcC 300 
Rcslriebd w h  - \ v a w  sclvim e 300 
Consnunion In Progras 33s 
Accumulated Dcprcciatian 335 
Cash. Dcbt Ssrvicc 3011 
Cash Racmc Account xu0 
CD-2333Y. R M W C  Account 320 
Cash - Gmad Rcvciiuc 31111 
Carh - R&M Rescrvt Savings 800 

Cadi - F q u r c h a c  Agmnicnt 3110 
CD-23 174 320 
Cadr on Hand 311l1 
Cash . Opcrntion & Maintcnnnc 300 
Cash - Cansrmction Acmuni #2 300 
Cash .Construction Acwum #3 300 
Cash ~ Wucr Scrvicc Dqrmil 300 
CD.17710 -Specid RDA Accoi 320 
CD.23061R3198 - Rcpurchare 320 
C D - I l l l I ~ I l i 1 4 R c p ~ r e h ~ A  320 
CD-17711-17712-221 11-221Y4 320 
C u h  Count. Shomgc 300 

Customer Accounlz Racivablc 305 
Accounts Rrc. - Odrcr W o w  CI 30.5 
AccNed P m v  For Unwllcclcd 305 
Unbilld Raccivabies 30.5 
Plant MJtcridr & Supplicv InFc 330 
Prepaid lnsurancc 115 
lnlust Rsccivablc 30X 

Utility Dcposit ~Jukson Encrg) 3 I S  

CD-23473 EZ s a  

Carh Couiil . &cage 300 

In& k c . .  Rar ASCIS ~ I I H  

Lacid & R j g h  335 
land & Land Kighk 335 
Land & h d  nighk 33.5 
Snunurcs 61 hprwcmcnk 335 
Snuctura W hpmcmen@ 335 
Sbucturs &. lmprwcments 335 
Structurs g: bnpmvcmenls 335 
Collecting & Impounding R 335 
Elecmc Plumbing Equipment 335 
WatcrTmbnenl Equipmmt 33s 
Distribuh Rcscrvars 33s 
Tmsmission ti Distribution M; 3J5 
Suviccs 335 
Mctcr& Macr Insullarioiis 335 
H y d m a  335 
Office Furniture 6! Equipmcnl 335 
Transpurtatiun Equipmmt 33.5 
Lnboratoty Equlpmcnl 33.5 
Pawa Opmatal Equiprncnl 33s 
Communication Equipment 135 
Misccllancous Equipment 335 

I Yrnr Ended 1 Yrnr Endrd 
Account Description Workp~pcr D ~ 3 1 , 2 0 1 0  Dcc31.2009 

Rcrlriclad Cash.Lom Aarccmet 300 135,XOZ 00 525.722 00 
Y 30,K I I .00 

14,) 14SlIl 
2Y3.527.UU 

(7.214,Y 16.00) 
6.140.1l0 

90.233 00 
2 12,4Yh.lll1 
4Sf.9H6.llO 

2.431.00 
11.110 

22,9011.00 
I ,osx.0Ys.00 

XMI IIII 
52,011.00 

0.00 

1.1Y5.00 
14,000 00 

250.UUD.00 
SH1,744.00 

211.00 
(265.OU) 

14 1,640.00 
Y,H2110 

(X,SOY.UU) 
I S  l.702.00 
I2 I ,XY 7.00 

IY,I i y . o o  
I ,6UH.00 

o no 
I 75 on 

102,424.0u 
IS7,XY1.00 
63,170 00 

275.584.00 
6,5Y2Sh7.00 

74R,586 00 
2fi11,724.011 
loh,696.o0 

500 no 

2~6.7~7.00 

Y6,262,0Il 
3 1.503 00 

K:l0.042.00 

Y57.00 
SY2.3HX 00 

1,724.00 
147,3.15,011 
521.315 00 

7.47600 
237,l 10.00 

2,286.00 

I ~ , Y ~ s . ~ ~ ~ . o o  

Tohl Asnctr 

Raained Earnings 

Not= Payable. FHA Y 106 
Nota Payable ~ FHA Y IO7 
N o b  Payablc - FHA Y 104 
Nom Pnyablc . KIA 

NOIB Payphlc ~ FHA Y I I I 
Nata  Payable - FHA Y I 14 
Nom Payable. R D Y  I I K 

N ~ I -  pnyahic - I:nA Y 103 

~ ~ t e s  ~ a y n b i c  - FHA Y in9 

370 
34s 
345 
345 
145 
345 
355 
345 
34.5 
I60 

0.00 
IY.7.~Y.00 

I .16R.024.00 
(6BSR,7Y6.00) 

7S.X22.lIl1 
~ I I Y J S J . ~ ~  
441(,Y37,00 

2.426.00 
1.200,000.00 

17.Y 19.00 
1.04 IAY3.00 

800 00 
44,86600 

5XH.UII 
500.00 
(lS4.00) 

I.i,UUU.U0 
2U3,4UX"UU 
250,ow.00 
573,339.00 

211.00 
(2bS.00) 

144,877.UU 
4.61 I 00 

( 7  ,610.011) 
YhS6K.OIl 

l20,605.00 
20.417 00 
L459.00 

7.36 00 
175 00 

102.424.00 
IS7.HY1.00 

6.077.011 

6~17u.nn 
24 I 53 I .on 

7.1~sn6.011 
6JY2 J67.00 

26R ,724.00 
106,696 00 
98,262.00 
3 1.503 00 

K30,UYZ 00 
9,723.030.00 

YS7 00 
S923KK 00 

1,724.00 
145,045.00 
52 I3  15.00 

7,476 00 
237.1 10.00 

2,286.00 
57.757.00 .53.H43.I10 

I Y,5 IU.Y75.00 lY.HS 1,200 00 

(2,l IY.Y63.00) 
(1SH,1773JlIl) 
(4Y.TSS 00) 

(X56,22X 00) 
(Kl,Y6H.U0) 

(37Y,H62.00) 
(H07.73H.00) 

(I,U3H.604.00) 
(6LY,6 I Y"0IIJ 

( I  ,0u0.00) 

H R , I  94.00 

(52341.00) 
(KK4.916.00) 
(116,640.00) 

(482,57Y.I10) 
(H26,343.lll)) 

( I  P5Y,615.00) 
(633,1110.00) 

0.00 

( IX1 ,6YY.O0)  



<THU>OCT 2227 2 0 1  1 3: 43JST.  3: 4 1 J N o .  750000033 1 P 5 

WPRef: 208 
Name: T r i a l  Balance 

Rt .w: * * *  

Preparer: SBC 03/29/11 
Reviewer: RCA 04/13/11 
Engagement Quality Control 

'ear; 2010 Jackson County Water Association 42127 
Lasis: Other Trial Balance Page 2 

I Yeor Ended 1 Ymr Endcd 
Account Account Dcacriprton Workpmptr Dcc31,2010 Dec31.2009 

P W Y Y U )  L Cumnc Poion of b o a  Term I 345 (204.76R.00) C?04.97R.00) 
23 I -now 
2354(I(W) 
237.~l)O(Xl 
24U.DOOo 
241.0003 
241.0061 
241"0005 
242.uu01 
242-0002 
243~00u) 
252.uuw 
2 7 1 ~ 0 0 0  
271.0001 
272.0002 
272AJUU3 
272-0004 
272-0UC6 
272-0006 

4 I9.0000 
42 I -0uuo 
4hl -uuw 
4M-lllllXI 
46h-OUW 
46X-00W 
471-0DW 
472-0000 
474-0000 
475411W 
4HO-UU(X) 

403-uuw 
40R-0012 
40R-0013 
427-UOW 
427-UUUI 

S0I-U0W 
602-0OlX) 
604410(X) 

~VII-OO(KI 

his.onoo 
I\ I x m w  
6 19.0000 
620-0000 
~2u.nn05 
620.00W 
63l-uum 
632-0000 
6.33-OW 
hS1t-110110 
657.0U00 
65X-OOUi) 
6SY-0000 
670.0000 
672-000 
674-~10131 
675-UO111 
675-0005 
675.00wi 
675.0007 

I. 
L 
I. 
L 
L 
L. 
L. 
L 
L 
L 
L 
L 
L. 
L 
L 
1. 
L 
L 

R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 

E 
E 
e 
E 
E 
E 
e 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 

E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
6 

E 

Accounts Payabk 
Customer Ocposits 
Accruai Interest 
Local Taa Wihhcld 
Kentucky Tar: Widdicld 
Snles Tax Collected 
SchoolTax Collcctcd 
Accrud Wages 
WM 6mp Lnsurvlsc ~ Prc-tm 
A C C N ~  for Comp Abhcnac 
Accounts Paynblc - C u t  Sclf 
Contributions in Aid of Con 
Tap on F a r  
G r ~ l  in Aid. FDA 
GrMl in Aid - FHA 
Clraol in Aid -ARC 
Grant in Aid .  CDBG 
Grant in Aid. KlA 

Tolal Liahilit isQuity 

Lntcruc Income 
Mkc Non~Opmring (Iiwmc 
Mclcrcd Wakr S a l a  
Late Charge 
Waler Sales for Resale 
Sad Dcbb Rcwvery 
Misccllnncous Service Rcvcnue 
Gainfloss) on Sale of Equiprnei 
Olhur Wawr Rovcnuc - Supplic! 
Tap On Fca Income 
Gmc Incnmc 

Total Rwmuc 

350 
360 
35s 
,355 
35s 
155 
355 
355 
355 
355 
350 
370 
371) 
,170 
370 
37 0 
370 
370 

576 
S76 
37h 
376 
376 
376 
376 
176 
576 
376 
376 

Drpwiation Expcnvc 335 
Pap11 T a m  3x0 
OtlinTaxes & Licenses 3x41 
lntcrcsl Expcnsc 345 
Interest on C:ustorncr Dcposits 37X 
Loss ML Ahandonmen! of AsScl 335 
Salaries & Wags I X O  
AdJ for Compcnsntcd Absences 378 
EmploycePensions & Benefits .,XU 
Purchased Powcr 378 
Chemicals 17x 
Chemical Lab Testing J7H 
Officc & Camputcr Supplies 37X 
Matcriab k Supplim 1Planll 378 
Pctjlngc 37n 
Cun(rackd SeiviccY - EnBinacrii 37X 
ConlracUd Scrviccs - Awauntir 37H 
Conuactcd S n v i w ~  hgal 31H 
'Transpadon Expmrc 37R 
l n s m c c -  ijcnnal Liabiiily 371 
Inauranu: - WotLcm Colnpnsnl 378 
lnswpncc - 0th 37w 
Bad Dcbl Expcnsc 305 
Bulk Charges 37A 
Debit/Credit Cad Paynonr Exp 37X 
Cash Ovcr & Shon 37x 
Muccllanww Expmsc J7H 
Maintenan% 335 
Tclcphonc Enpcnsc 17K 

(49;622.00; 
(io,zso.ao) 
(12Jl)U.UU) 
(I,ZS4.00) 
( I  , m . o o )  

(4HS.UU) 
(3n.m) 

(9,170.00) 
0.00 

(15..331.00) 
(4.0fr1.00) 

(I ,096.53 1.00) 
(2X2,HJO.OO) 
(938,682.00) 

(3,546.543.00) 
(2.IR1.050.00) 
(2.249.725 00) 
(2,9205 I3.00) 

(42&ouj 
(12300 00) 
(12,Y23.0U) 
(I ,Z(lfI.UU) 
(1.711.111~) 

(492.00) 
(6Hs)n) 

(7.7'20.00) 
(52.00) 

1 l6,6 I% 0 0 )  
(7.437.00) 

( I  ,096.531.00) 
(2~2.~30.on)  
(938.682.00) 

(3,546.543.00) 
(2.18l.050.001 
(2,249,725.00) 
(2.920,213.00~ 

(43,44900) 
(2,275 00) 

(1,647,lh3.UU) 
(4S.iiHH.OIl) 
(62.127.UU) 
( s , I ~ x . o ~ )  

(3U.747.00) 
(647 110) 

(7,719.00) 
(IY.H5h.00) 
(57.1 27.0l)l 

161238.00) 
(2.lY 5.00) 

( I  ,6 14.757.OO) 
(4X.H57.(10) 
(683Y.5 011) 

(H.7HH.OO) 
(31 J40.00) 

0 00 
(2,346.00) 

(2.726.1 19.UU) 
(42,400.uu) 

556,867.00 
3Y,HB0.00 

S,SXS.llll 
IR9.37H.UII 

20Y. ov 
u.uu 

SllY.563.110 
( I  .2x1 no) 
I9,4RY 00 

167.1S2.00 
67,505.00 
YJZ1.00 

18.616.OU 
611,764.00 
27,358.OU 

0.00 
I u,Iloo.uI) 
4,500 00 

28,345.00 
27,946.00 

Y ,937.00 
160,574.00 
14.922.00 

263.00 
939 00 
20.00 

ZX,5I0,0U 
3L(,969.00 
l3.692.00 

554.482.00 
3Y ,I R6.00 
3.YH7l)ll 

I Y 729ti.00 
IHH.UO 

?11~30.00  
4YX996.00 
I ,51061U 

17.X69.00 
IH2.557.00 
5R,H65.00 
12.347.00 

Y 0.42U.OO 
26,25)6,00 
47,2911.(10 

Y , 4 ~ 1 0  
X20.0l1 

22.69U 00 
27,2YY.00 
1U.826"UO 

i . x , 4 ~ 1 1 n o  
25.59Y"OU 

20Y.00 
0.00 
0.00 

29,177.0u 
16,OSY.(1Il 
ldS2X.00 

XJYY 00 



1 1  d w i  n 

Engagement Q u a l i t y  Con t ro l  
Reb-dW: * * *  

Year: 2010 Jackson County Water Association 42127 
Basis: Other Trial Balance Page 3 

I Vtsr  Ended I Vcnr Ended 
Account ACcOUtIt Dcserfptlon Workpaper Dec 31,2010 Dcc31,lLHIP 

675-0008 E Directors' Fees 77R 20,000 00 17900.00 

690.0000 E I h c  Rclocniion 37x 12,11S.O0 120.793.00 
675400;) E Utililics 17x 1,350.00 1,3216)O 

Toral Expntsc ~,OSO.ORZ.OD zgn~.mx.irn 

TCKQ.1 O.UO 0.00 

Pcriad PreBt/(tms) (128,326,OO) 2,203.157.00 

<THU?OCT 27 2 0 1  1 8: 43/ST. 8 :  4 1 /No. 7500000381 P 6 



P S  c fwi  n <THU>OCT 27 2 0 1  1 8 :  4 3 / S T .  8 :  4 1  /No. 7500000381 P 7 

WPRef: 208 
Narno: T r i a l  Balance 

Re.,ew: * * *  

Preparer: SBC 0 3 / 2 9 / 1 1  
Reviewer: RCA 0 4 / 1 3 / 1 1  
Engagement Q u a l i t y  Control 

bar: 2010 Jackson County Water A8SOClatlOn 42127 
ask: Other Trial Balance Page 1 

Account 
300.0000 A 

A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 

L 
1. 
L 
L 
L 
L 
L 
L 
L 
L 

I Ytnr Elided I Year Ended 
Account Drsrdpllon Worknuper D3~33,2010 Det31,2009 

Rcstnckxi Cadi-Loan Aurccnici 3011 335.H02.00 325,122.00 
RcrtricLul C a s J i € a p I ~ ~ m ~ ~ c u  ,300 
Reswictd cash - Xacr Jcrvicc c 300 
Conrbuction in P q r c s s  135 
Aceumulalcd Dyrcchtion 335 
Cnsll - Dcbl ssrvicc JO0 
Cash Rcsavc A w u n l  3011 
CD-233.39. RmWc AECO~III~ 1211 
Cash. Gcnual  Rcvcnuc so0 
Cash ~ R%M Rc~crvcSsvings 300 
CD-23473 EZ 320 
Cash . Rcptrrcliasc Agmmciir 500 
CD-23 174 320 
Cash on Hand 300 
Cash - m r a l i o n  B Mninrenanc JUO 
Cash - Cuns~~ueiioii Accoutt 112 300 
Cash. Cunrtruction Acauni U i  10U 
Cash ~ Walcr Scrvicc Dqposil 300 
CD-17710 - Special RDA Acco, 320 
CD-23U6lR3 198 - Rcpumhnsc I20 
CD.Ill11-IIII~IR~purchavcA 320 
CU.I77i I-i7712-Z2lil.ZzIYJ 320 
Cash Count ~ ShorUlgc .iU0 
Cnsh Count. Ovcrqgc 1011 
Cuslomcr AcCOunW Rcccivablr 3115 
Accounla Rcc - (lihcr Water Ci 305 
Accrued Prov For Uncollcctcd \(IS 
Unbillcd Rccciveb,b 30s 
Plant Mmrids B Supplicn (Iivc 3.10 
Prcpnid lnrunnce 315 
bmut Ueceivnble 308 
bl. Rcc. I R a t  AsMs 3UH 
Uriliry Deposit -Jackson EnarB 3 I 5  
Land &Rights 375 
t a d  & h d  Riglis 335 
Land & Land Ri&hW 335 
Structures & bnpmvcnicnts 1.3s 
Saucluru & lmprovements 115 
Sauctura & rmprovcmcnb 33.5 
Suucturu & lmproverncns 335 
Collccliag & Impounding R 335 
Elauk Plumbing F4uipmenl 335 
Watcr'Trcauiirni Equipment 335 
Dirvibutian Reservoirs 
Trartsniistioii & Distribution M; 
Ssrviccs 
Mclcr & Macr installations 
HydranIs 
Ofiice FurniNrc & Pquipmmr 
TranspoMtion Equipnrmt 
Laboratory Equipment 

335 
335 
335 
114 
335 
33.5 
31.5 
335 

PowaOpmtcd Equipmznl 335 
Communication Bquipment .335 
MiscCllM~~uS Egulpmcnt 335 

Totd Asses 

Rctnined Eaminp 
N o t a  Payablc ~ FIlA Y I U 3  
Nolw Payablc - FHA Y l l l f i  
Nom Paynblc ~ FHA Y I07 
N o i s  Payable. FHA 9104 
Nalu Pnyablc - KIA 
Notes Paynblc . FHA Y IUY 
Nolm Payable ~ FHA Y I I I 
N a b  Psynblc - FHA Y I  i d  
NouliPayablc-KDYlIH 

37u 
34s 
74s 
34s 
345 
345 
345 
14s 
14.5 
360 

93n.81 I on 
143 14.00 

293527 00 
(7214.Y 16.00) 

6,140 00 
40,233 00 

2 1?.4Y6.00 
*&51,Y!46.00 

2.43 1.00 
0.00 

22.508.00 
1,058,098 00 

HUO.00 
52.013.UU 

0 00 
500.00 

3JY5.0U 
lJ,000,00 

206,717.00 
250,000.00 
581,744.01) 

211.00 
(2155.00) 

IJL .640.00 
Y $2 I .oo 

(8,KlY.~lll) 
151.702.00 
I 2  I .KY7.00 

I Y , l  1Y.00 

0.00 
175.00 

102.424.00 
IS7.8Yl.UU 
63.17000 

273,SM.Utl 
h.S92Jfi7.00 

74HJX6.0U 
26H.724.UU 
106,696 00 
'~6,2h2.011 
3 I ,511.1.00 
830,0~Z.O0 

L0.Y 2s.430.00 
957 00 

S92.3HH 00 
1,724.00 

147.335 00 
521.315.00 

7,476.UU 

I .6nx.iio 

0 uo 
IY,73Y*UU 

I "368.024.0U 
(6,65X,796,0U) 

6,077.00 
75.822 00 
209JS4.110 
44H.Y37.011 

2,426 01) 
I .2110,00ll.00 

179 15.00 
1,041pY3.011 

tl~lO.00 
44,866.00 

SHH.00 
500 00 

(i54.0U) 
14,000,011 

203.4UH 00 
250,000.011 
5 73,335.00 

2 I I .oo 
( z 6 s . w  

144,877.00 
4,611.00 

(7.670.00) 
96.568.00 

I20,605.00 

2,45YSll) 
716.UO 
175 I10 

I02.424.00 
157.H91 00 
68,170 00 

24 1.331.00 
6,592.567.00 

74H3H6.00 
268.724.110 
106,6Y6,UU 
96,262.00 
3 I ,503.00 

H30,092.00 
Y.723,030.U0 

Y57 00 
SY29HH.IlU 

1,724.00 
l4S,ll45.00 
521 .11S,llll 

7,476.00 
237,l 10,110 

zu,417on 

z.zn6.uo 
237.1 I0  00 

2286 00 
97.157.00 53.R43.00 

19,XS 1.200 00 19.5 IR.975 00 

(2.1 19Yh3 U0) 
(158,173.00) 

(4Y.SSS 00) 
(856,22X.00) 
(R l96X.00) 

(379.H62.00) 

(I,U3H.h04.00) 
(nu7,7~x.nn) 

(629,619 00) 
( 1,000 00) 

H3.194.00 
( 1 8  l,h!JY.00) 
(5234 I.011) 

(X84,Y 16.00) 
(X6.640 00) 

(1X2,57Y 00) 
(826.343 00) 

(l,OSY.6lS.UU) 
(613,4XU.OO) 

0.00 



1 1  d w i  n C T H U T  OCT 27 20 1 1 8 :  43/ST.  8 :  4 1 /No. 750000038 1 P 8 

WPRef: 208 . 
N a v :  T r i a l  Balance 

Preparer: SBC 0 3 / 2 9 / 1 1  
Reviewer: RCA 04/13/11. 
Engagement Qua l i ty  Control 

'ear: 2010 
iasis: Olher 

Jackson County Water Aaaociation 
Trial Balance 

42127 
Page 2 

AcfOUnt 
224-4Y00 L 

L 
L 
L 
L 
L 
L 
L 
t 
L 
L 
L 
L 
L 
L. 
1. 
L 
L 
L 

R 
R 
R 
n 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 

E 
Ii E 

E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
e 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
E 
e 
E 
B 
E 
E 
E 

I Venr Ended 1 Year Ended 
Account Dricrlption Workpaper Dec31,20IO Dce31.2009 

Currcnt Portian of Long Term C 345 l201.768.00) (204,978.00) 
Accounh Payable 
Cusiomer Dcporiis 
Acuuad Lnlcrcsl 
Local Tax Withhcid 
Kcnlucky Tar Wifhhcld 
Salcs Tax Colicclcd 
SchoolTnx Collecnd 
Accnicd War- 
WRI Emp [nsuranec - Prc-tax 
Accmal for Camp. Abscnae 
Accoiinb Paysblc . C u t  Self 
Contributions in Aid ofCon 
Top on F a 6  
Grunt in Aid - FIIA 
Grmt in Aid - FHA 
(Irwit in Aid - ARC 
(Iran1 in Aid. CDBG 
G m l  in Aid- KIA 

Fold1 LiabilitimlEquily 

350 
360 
355 
355 
355 
355 
355: 
355 
355 
355 
350 
3711 
370 
370 
37U 
370 
370 
370 

Intcrcst Income 
Misc Non-Opcraling lncome 
Mcltrcd Walcr Sales 
Lam Chugcr 
Wnlct Sales for Rcsaic 
Bad Dcbb Rcwvcry 
Mhcclhnwus Scrvico Rcvcnuc 
C;lin(LoYs) un Solo of Equipmci 
Other WatCr Rcvcnue - Suppiic! 
Tap On Fscs Income 
iirall  lncmc 

376 
17h 
376 
376 
376 
376 
376 
376 
376 
376 
376 

Total Revmuc 

Depreciation Expense 335 
Payroll lacs 380 
Otha TLXS I Liccnsa 3x0 
lnlcral Eapmse 345 
lntuar on Customer Dcposib 17H 
Loa5 on Abandonmcnt olAsset 335 
snlnrics & wag- 3H0 
Adj CorCompcnsatcd Abscnm 378 
Employee Pcnsions & BcncIiw 310 
Purchucd Pown 37x 
Chanicnlr 378 
Chunic-xl Lab Tating 37n 

Pmtagc 37n 

Office & Computcr Supplia 17K 
Materials & Supplicv (Plant) 378 

Crmtrastcd Scrvicca - Engitiecrii 378 
Contraced Survicua - Accounlir 378 
Cunmctcd Scrvica. 1.cgd 378 
"frauporatian Expmrc 378 
Insurance - Gmml Liability 37H 
h u r a n c e .  Workers Cornpensac 37R 
lnsurancc ~ Othu 37n 
Pnd Dcbl Expensb 305 
EnnkCharga 37H 
DobiUCrcdit Card Paymcnt Evp 378 
Carh Over& Shon D7X 
Mivcellanmui Eapnisc 3711 
M8intcnance 335 
Telephone E*pensc 37x 

(49622.00) 
l10~50.00)  
( 12~90.00)  

(1254.00) 
(1,650 no) 
(4HH.00) 

(50.00) 
(9.170 00) 

0.00 
(lSJ31.00) 
(4,064.00) 

( I  ,O')(i.S3 1.110) 
~2sz,n30 no) 
(93H,66z.nn) 

(3.546.543.00) 
(2.IXI,050.00) 
(2,249,725.00) 
(2.920.2 n . o q  

( i Y ,647301.00) 

(43,469 00) 
(2275.00) 

(1,647.163.00) 
(45,BHR 00) 
(62.127.00) 
(5,1311.00) 

(3(1,747.00) 
(647.00) 

(7.71Y.I)O) 
(I Y.856 00) 
(57,127.002 

556.X67.00 
3Y,KHO.O0 

I XY ,37X.00 
20Y.00 

0.00 
SOY,S63.0U 

5 , m . n o  

(1,2H7.00) 
lY,4XY.O1) 

i67.152.00 
(17.505 on 
9,321.00 

in,fi 16.00 
OX,~M.IIO 
27.3s1.00 

0.00 
io.n(io.oo 
4.500.00 

21(.345.1111 
27,946.00 

9,937.00 
i60574.00 

1J.Y22.OIl 
263.00 
Y 39.00 

20.00 
2X,5i0.00 
3X.9hY.00 
13,6YZ.00 

(42,485.00) 
(12J00.00) 
(12.Y23.00) 

( I  966.00) 
(i.711.00) 

(4YZ.00) 

(7.720 on) 
(52.00) 

( I 6 P  I X.00)  
(7.437.nn1 

( I  ,0Y6.53l .00) 
(282.R30.00) 
(9 38,682.00) 

(3.546543.00) 
(2.1~1.oso no) 
(2,249,725 00) 
(2.920.2 i.3.00) 

(68.011) 

(61238.00) 
(2,IYs.oo) 

(1,614.757.00) 
(48,857.00) 
(bX5YS.00) 

(II,~RX.OO) 
(31 340.00) 

o m  

(42,4UU,UU) 
(2,346.00) 

(2,726.1 lY .O( l l  

ss4.4~2.00 
39,386.00 
3.9R7.OD 

19719x.00 
ixx.uu 

21 I,H13.00 
~YX.SY~~,III~ 

I .5 I o.no 
17,R69.00 

1K2JS7 00 
5H,R65.00 
1ZJ47,U0 
8.79900 

~ 0 . ~ 2 0  on 
26396.00 
47998,OO 
w 0 0 . n ~  

xzn.00 
2 2 , h 9 ~ . 0 0  
27,299.00 
10,626.01) 

llh,4 1X.00 
25399 00 

ZUY.00 
o m  
U,00 

ZY,177.00 
36$l159.013 
14,528 no 
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WPRef :  208 Preparer :  SBC 03/29/11 
Name : Trial Balance Reviewer: RCA 04/13/11 

Re w: ***  
Engagement Quality Control 

675-OOOY E Utilitia 
6%00(x) E Line Rclocaijon 

Tdal Bnpasc 2.050.482.00 2,40367H.00 

Total 0.00 

Pcrlod PmIiU( b h )  (IZH.326,00) 2.203.157.00 
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R, 
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Engagement Q u a l i t y  C o n t r o l  
.ew: * **  

Prepared by Jackson County Water Association 42127 
Adjusting Journal Entries Page 1 

Reviewed by 
-.- 

Dale 
Account Net Llintme 

Rercrtnce Typt Number Dncrlpllon Debit Crrdll ENwt W o r k p a p  

AJEOl Adjusting l2/.11/10 

145-0000 Unbilled Rscclv&bles 
46 1-0000 Mctcred Water Sales 

To conrct usbilled receivabks 

TOTAL 

5 IJ67.00 
513t7.00 

5 1,567.00 

5 1567.00 5lJ67.00 51,567.00 
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Hochangc incxpcccation 

ion nom M insignifiwl on nn 
is a d  n p ~ ~ m  ~ M ~ I ~ I U  a d  wonalrls io 
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;aWurchased 
~- 
usee .- 

<THU>OCT 27 2 0 1  1 8 :  44fST.  8 :  41 /No. 7500000381 P 1 2  

344,552,900 330,bl1,000 326,483,259 
(236,686,300) (238,089,4001 (239,897,995) 
lO7,856,6W 91.951,MK) 86,585,264 . 
(58,284,200) 
49,582,400 .- -- 

SFi dinersnce bemen NR Aging and F/S is balm Iha 
lookedinto furlher 

B8d deb1 expenw d6assMd by 51.27% from2049 Cu 
City Of McKee totellng 55,365: par Inquiry, it MI explain 
Associrllion being rnwe rrlriu and dsligant about appl 

reasonable by the Auditor 
typical IOf lhls vpe Of BcOoUfll IO f lUdU8b; Ihamfom, 

Unbilied Rewlvablesshwid ba $151,702 
Bnd nNed lhet she used amounls pw Iha 
Beginning of Dec charger, as opposed to 
Dewinbets ulster usoga. See WP I I 
effective January 1, 201 1, lurlhsr axp 

..-- __ ToWwatar IOU pemntsga ia Hilhin (he amptable a m w  

Soma of (ha 2009 and 2008 compsrlsont, have no1 been lr 
p---pppppp--- 

4.423 4.383 4.444 not readily evsileble. BBSB~ on Ihe OVOTPII consistency of 
prior yeam am not deemed necessary by the Autillor 

6 NR) 
" 34 dayr, -. 33 da@ 34 *YS 

_.--- 
34.24536561 days - 24.10917688 days 31.17239802 d e 0  - 

. . ~  - ____-- 
d 5,124 1,139 22.19% 
-- 5.82% 5.13% 3.71% . 
~ .- 8.BOQ - 7,670 . _-- 

I 

25,599 20,826 (10,677) -51.27% 14,922 
__ 1.28% .- . 0.92% 1.60% 
- - ~  

1213112008 lU31ROOO 1213112010 

_____-_ -- 151,702 % , ~ a  
.- 204.487 _ _ _ _  157.558 See mrnmeril 

L.-- -~ ___ ~~ 

- 55,134 57.09% -- - ~ _  151,702 96 568 , 
__.-___ ~-~ __-.___ _I_._____I___ 

- 
0 

___--- - .- 

in o/a blr 145,120 144,8561 
---I 

I 1  -- I !  

I I - - ~  - - 
- ~ _ _  -.- 

_ ~ I . _ _ _ _ _ ^ I ~ -  
- g Rals per Gallon) S 2,609,610 5 2,499,731 B 2,472,784 

995.396 400.070 __ 850.723 
1,614,414 1,599,661 1,622,061 .- 

' uses 441.415 
s 553,952 1 -- 



a l d w i n  

isiilont yasr tu yaw. Sales by monlh ehould be conaialant year lo  year as P 
5 The pewnlape of acWunlS w l v a b l e  collacled rubssquant lo yaw and ahoul 
dion QadOd CIllwlPled in Vte kay IRUOS.  

i our ansesamenl of accuunts receivable 
iiounls Additionally, confirmallon8 am d 

r o n d u n i  and obhllnd iudlt evldQncl rufflcknt to provide I I  I /  _- I I 
a about accounts ncolvabta and u h s  (to auppoR our oplnlon on lhn finanelat rulemen18 takrn as LI whole), 



I d w i  n 

in lolal. decreased by nearly 50% from 2009. M i l e  interest income only decreased by 30%. This is because at 2009 $736 of 
!Ivablewas for a CD with a balance on $I.ZW,WO; during 2010, this CD was redeemed and not includedin Ihe accrual far 

nusual; no further audil procedures necessary. 

~- 12/31/10, The remaining difference fails lniine with the decrease in interest income. 

<THU>OCT 27 2 0 1  1 3: 4 4 / S T .  8: 4 1  /No. 7 5 0 0 0 0 0 3 8 1  P 1 4  

.- - 

I_ 

I I 

ir Receivables I t  Client: l~ac~son ~ o u n r y  ~arer~ssoc is t ion  /Year End: (12/3fRO70 

I I  I l i  I I I  I I I /  

I 1  I I - - -  I 

I Ward, Bookkeeper, on 2/22/10: .-- 
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__. 
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I 1  I 
- Guide to Further Audit ProcBdures: - I. Guide to Further Audit ProcBdures: 

-x-----_____- L - L . - . - L  
a. If the expedalion is other than noled above, document below lr - ~~-#DIV/OI analyiical procedures expectalion: 

I---. No change in expectation 
- -- 1 

8 ,  I ,  - I #DIV/OI I 8 I, 

--- 
- 

- x-I___I 

#DIV/O! 2. Perform the tollowiii requlred basic procedures in response to IOU\ 

a. Invesligale any unusual fluctuations or relationships indicated or 

_ _ ~ . _  -~ - ~ . . - . ~  
- I 

_ . _ ~  UDIV/O! nw;essary 
"_ 

I 

decreased from Ihe prim year mwe than expected in relation to insurance expense Auditor recalculated 
Ind verlfled lhe balance Prepaid insurance is only related Io liabililyand workers compensation 
not include health insurance or llle Insurance. 

I 
Concluslon: 
We have performed procedures and obtained audlt evldence 
amurance about prepalds (to suppod our opinion on !he fina 
and the reaultn of thoie,procedures are adequately documen 

--- 
__ 

I_ 

.-__- 
-- 
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Interest 
Belance Capitellzed Principal Balance Receivable 

Description Bank Certificate X 12/31/2009 Interest Additions Redemptions 12(31)2010 12/31/2010 

18eNe A m  Jackson Co Bank 23339 

JacksonGo Bank 23473 

Jackson Co. Bank 23174 

ecial RDA Acct Jackson Co. Bank 17710 

712-221 11-22194 Jackson Co. Bank 22194 

116 Repurchase Agreement Jackson Co. Bank 11 116 
11115 

1 9B-Repurchase Agreement Jackson Co. Bank 23196 

Total 

3 balances to bank interest statement 

le8 of P a m  Ward, Bookkeeper, on 02/28/11: 

209,354 3,142 212,493 9 218 

1,200,000 1,200,000 - J  

1,041,493 16,608 1,058,099 J 652 

14,000 14.000 J 38 

573,335 10.408 503.743 J 21 1 

100,000 100,000 v 90 
150,000 150,000 J 136 

-_ 203,406 3,329 206,737 J 262 

3,491,590 __. 33,485 - 1,200,000 2,325,075 1.608 

Financial Statement ReconclliaUon 

Investments 2,325,075 
i Restricled 

2,325,075 

Gulde to Further Au 
1. D o w m e n l  thi 

Our normal I 

Investment be 
Investment yi 
the period un 

a If the expt 
the subslantb 

No changi 

Concluslo 

-EZ was redeemed and placed into Construction Account #2 fora raw wter line; 
procedures deemed unnecessary. 
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lion is other than noted above, document below the 
rtical procedures expectation: 
rpectation. 

<THU>OCT 227 2 0 1  1 8: 44/ST. 8: 41 /No. 7500000381 P 17 

E C i  

Client: /Jackson County Wafer Assoclarlw, I Year End:] 12/31/2OIO 
I I I I I I"-- I 

sufflclent to provide reasonable assurance about Inventory 
and cost of salas (to support our oplnlon on the financial 
statements taken as a whole), and the results of those 
procedures are adequately documented. (If you are unable to 

_- 

- - 
I- 

- CYIPY - CWPY -- - -- 
I 

12/31/2010 12/31/2009 - 12/31/2008 5 Chanae % Chanqe 

1,292 1 .E 
I --- 120,668 

I ~- I- 

121,897 - 120,605 

I ~ _  . . . _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - ~ -  -- 
_______...-_I 

-~~~ 
. .- 

_-- -_ 

Due to being a service organization, the auditor does 
expect inventory to fluctuate very much . Inventory is 
considered low risk and remains consistant with prior 
No additional procedures deemed necessary. 

mnciling items from the inventory detail to the general 
4e significant.. 

t----tl 
I I 

not 

years. 
i 

I--"-.--+--- 
/-- 

= 
I I 

ing required basic procedures in response to low risk: I 

-- 
I I I [  

unsual fluctuations or relationships indicated above only . 
- cessary. . SBC 

,ration: unusual relationships consist of large reconciling 
ventory detail report ta the GL, significant fluctuations in 
year, significant fluctuations in ratios year to 
1 ratios and significant changes in the make up of the 
?. 
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-. 

- Year End. I12/37/20?0 F m d  Assets Client Jacksoff County W6tef Association 

- -- " -- 
L 

F _ *  
- _ .  

Addltlons transfered from Construction in Progress were from the water line extension projeci started in 2t 
2010. Scanned invoices that make up $1,202,400; noted nothing unusual. 

Depredatlon expense , ES a percentage of average assets, decreased slightly from the prior year. Thls is 
$1,202,400 addition transfered from Construction in Procesa. This assot was placed in service in the mid, 
$12,525 In depreciation. as opposed to a full years depreciation of $30,060. 

-. - -- Accumulated Depreciatron 
I End'ng .- --- @w inning 1 I Ending 12/31/MlO bqinning I 

Balance I Depreciation I Disposals I Balance N.B.V Balance 1 Additions I Disposals Balance 
1 I I 

sntage of average fixed assets should be consistent year to year 
)(lsnce should be consislenl as a penantage of average fixed 

1--*-1RBM expense, as a percentage of average assets, remains conslstanl with prior years 

.--- ~ - - -  
& Pumplng 

I Dlstributlon 
y p o r t a t i o n  
rOBfe58 

. i r I D i f f e r e n c e o f  $2 in NBVs is due to rounding and Will not be looked into futhw "7 

323,4&4 323,484 323.484 

6,631,546 6,631,546 1,231,084 166,187 - 1.397.271 5,234,275 
4,463,715 309,542 - 4,773,257 8,325,919 

1.228.322 7,005 655,790 
1 ,I 68,024 293,528 

444,289 32,233 478,522 308,204 12.338 -__ .. - _  320,542 -_ 155.9a1 - 

~ 510,W - mm (747) 723,843 -. 

I I I t- 
n is other than noted abo?e. doc?men( he& the ?ubstantiue 
e$ expectallon: 
rectation 

Auditor also scanned depreciation scnedule end all a w l s  lives, additions. and depreciation amounts app 
Noted nothing slse unusual. - 

SBC 

I 

ng required basic procedures in response to low cisk: 
addillons for the year for reasonableness of 

d and compare to the descrlptlon of the asset 
$ure of the client's business, 

nts above lo detailed depreciaUon schedules. 
ilea for the reasonableness of the usefull lives and 
! vear. 

~ 

--___. 

i 

I 
-. Average Assels 21,875,612 21,103,899 -' 

_______ 
Depreciation 556,867 554,482 532,013 

~ 

SBC As a %age of 
average assets 2.55% 2.63% 2.6f% 

R&M expense 36,969 36,059 29,413 

- 
~- 

SRC I 

1 I , _--- 
B existence of any new capital leases. 

I 1 I .- I SBC 1 Javerage assets 0.16% 1 0.17% I O . f l %  I I 

iy sales M disposals during the year and analyze 

-1- 
it's views on FIN 47 - "Conditional Asset 
ions" and consider if we cmcur with their 
jo disclosure, disclosure and/or accrual, under 
Document the basis below for our concurring win 

Proceeds from sale: 700 700 
Less: Cost of asset@) (800) _I - (800) 

747 747 

647 647- 

-- 
Gairdloss on sale: 

I 
IS not aware of any assets that fall under FIN 47. 

-- i I I - _  
In: - We have performed procedures and obtained audlt 

evidence sufflclent to provide reasonable assurance 
__ about property (to support our opinlon on the financial 

stfatements taken as a whole), and the results of those 
procedures BIB adequately documented. (H you are 
unable to conclude, prepare a memo documenllnn your 

_I_ 

_-- - 
Vanence 

Fixed A a s e t s E h  Flow8 Worksheet 12131/2010 12/31/2009 

-- 
Change in Net BookVaJe (169,776) __ 622.W 

(1,569,542) CF (1,177,083)1 Addittons 
Pull out of non cash addllions 1,202,400 ___--- __ _ _  -." .- 

-. (GarnYLoss on Disposal (847)r I - 
Proceeds from Disposals 700 CF - c  
DSpreCiahOn Expense I 556,867 CF 554,482 C 



I d w i n  

lNel cash effecl: I 189,778 1 1 ( 622,601)l 

<THU>OCT 27 2 0 1  1 3: 45/ST.  3: 4 1  /No. 7500000381 P 1 9  



i d w i n  

!bt,-.-.- 

- 
- -  
- 
IA 9101 
IA 9103 
IA 9106 
IA 9107 
IA 91 04 

IA 91 09 
IA9111 
91 14 

~~ 

9 

19110 --_I 

-___ 

< T H U > O C T  27 2 0 1  1 8 :  4 5 / S T .  8 :  4 1 /No. 7500000381 P 20 

Year End: 12/31 ____-._ Client: Jackson County Water Assoclatlon 
-- 

-__I 

Debt Maturlties 
- - ~  v - Beninnlng ' ' ' W  Current Lonq-Term Year Year 

Additions - Payments Balance Portion Portion - Two - F Balance 
._I_. 

~ ~ ~ m _ _ -  . .- .- __I_I_..___-_____l___.l ~- 7,685 -_- (7,605) I 
__ 204,007 - .. (22,305) 101,622 23,449 150,173 24,649 25,910 

55,017 -- I- (27,03~j (2,649) - 52,368 2,813 49,555 2,957 3,108 
912,005 804,975 28,747 856,228 29,931 31,463 

5,227 

(17,782) - 826,502 18,764 807,738 19,624 20,527 844,284 

647,50F (9,003) 638,506 14,660 ---- 623,046 ' 15,320 16,009 

I_-- 91,140 (4,441 ) 06,699 4,731 81,900 4,973 I 
-- (1 00,246) 482,579 -- 102,717 379,062 105,249 107,843 1 '  

1,050 ,I I9 . _ ~ -  (1 4,855) ~ 1,053,264 - ~ ~ - - ~ ~ _ _ _  8,887 1,044,377 9,206 9,704 

582,am 

- 
1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 

_. - 

nse /Average Debt 4.4% 

Interest Expense 190,120 
Average Debt 4,309,553 

__I .-_- 

4.4% 4 3% Normal expectatlon for debt is as follows: 
For term notes the balance, for each debt agreement, skGda 

197.486 205,546 - the amortization schedule for that agreement For lines of credt 
variable rate notes: the balance, for each debt agreement shoul 
to the statement received from the creditor. Interest expense 8: 
percentage of debt should correspond to the preVEIllinQ rates ch 

4,518,913 4,731,182 

--. -I 

se, as a percentage of average debt, remains consistant with prior years. 

~mpared loan balances to annual slaternents; amounts tied. 

he Association enteredinto an agreement to receive a loan of approximately $3.5 million, to 
3 completion of a raw water line, extending into Rockcastle County. These funds will not be 
I the Association spends the $1 2 million of EZ Grant money they received in 2009 for this 
'31/10; the loan had not been closed on; however. the Association received and advance of 
irney fees associated with this project. The $1,000 is currenlly not included in the principal 
loan and does not have to be repaid until payments begin on the loan. 

- 
substanlive analytical procedures expectation: 

__  No change in expectalion 

I t  I I I 

- ]_la If the expectation is other than noted above, document beiov 

else unusual; no further audit procedures necessary. 

LUL 
2. Perform the following required basicprocedures in response to 

--a. Considerxgneed lo confirm any or all of the debts 
listed above. Indicate any amounts confirmed. 

b. tnvestigate any unusual relationships noted above. 
- 

-. 
--. 

I_.- 

--__--.--- - 
~ _ _ . _ _  -- . 

Practical consideration: unusual relationsips consist of account 
balances that do not agree to amortization schedules. average i 
rate calculations that do not cormspond to the stated ar market 
rates on the related debt, _- and new debt agreements. 

- 

.- 

_.I_ - 
_- - I-- 

c. Assess co!npliance with Ikan covenants! Document Llow o 
reference to additional workpapen your assessment. 

The Association is in compliance with loan covenants except 
RD requirement that deposits be insured or collateralized. I 1 
spoken with Clay McKnight and he says that this non complit 

.- ~- .- 
.- 

-- 
- - __ ~~- I- 

--I -- 
_I 

~ . . ~ - -  

will not reshlt in any chanbes to the loan.1 I 

._ 
Concluston: We have performed procedures and obt!alned 

sufficient to provlde reasonable assurance a t  
support our oplnion on the financial staterner 
whole), and the results of those procedures a 
documented. (If you are unable to conclude, i 
documenting your reason.) 

--- 
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_- .- 
PrlmaryAP 

49,622.00 

__ 
- Account 

-. 

__- .- 

I I ~ 

9 Chanm % Chanw I. Dowment Ihe SubstanUve Analytical Pt 
Accounts 12/31 12010 12/31/2009 12/31/2008 Norma! expectation for accounh pa! 

3,764 7.54% numations in inventory b a i k p s  for 1h1 
inventory. For Mose companies in me : 
. payable should be consistent year to ye 

___that utilize subcontractors (Le. ardMedi 
--Jconslnrction). fluctuations In accounte o 

.- - -  
- _. .- CYPY Guide to Further Audlt Procedures: CYPY 

- - __ OtherAP 

4.084.00 53,686 49,922.00 75,941.00 

#DIV/O! 

#I€iIV/O! 
---_.--I I I__- - -.__. -_- 

5 of 12/31/10 
-.__-.I -I_--- " 

:k I reaister covering 1/1/11 - YU11 
transfer register covering 11111 I - 3/2/1 I 

lunb psyeble listing at 3/2/11 
,messed invoice file as of 3/2/11 

Unt5 greater than 55,000 - 
edinvoices Examined: b P e n =  - Properly Properly 

IniZET,- Relates to Included Excluded 
Vendw Amount CY or PY in AIP fmm N P  

-- -- 
- - 

-. -~ 
I 

I _..._ 
- 

~-~ 

lo lhe Ruduations in revenues. 

Practical consideration: Reconcillng Iter 
If they ere significant or unusual in natur 
of plugs lo balance, and Items hat indlc 

d. Perform a search for unrecorded lie1 
scope besed on combined risk. Docum 
betWV: 

- 
- -- 

.- I 
- - -  - 

Highrisk __, 

Low ris$ X -.-- 

Concluslon; We have &wiormed prc 
evidence suniclont to p 

.. accounts payable (lo SI 
--- statements taken as a t 

__II_____.- 

f 3/2/11 and noted no amounts over ISI. 

.-.-L-- 
PEC n Y recorded : 

>heck 

Dale Vendor 

ledow accounts. 

than IS1 fmmcheck registers dated lllll  1 to 3/2/11 to corresponding invoices, noting any amounts (hat applied lo periods prlw to 

Invoice Relates to 

Amount CY M PY 

ivoicefile, noted no invoicesdated prior to 1/1/11. 
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- 
Client: Jackson County Wafer Association YearEnd: 12A Accrued Expenses 

-_ 
Cy,PY 

"̂ -__I_. -I - - c YIPY - _ _ ~ _ I _ _ .  

12131 1201 0 
- 9,170 

5 
1,854 

I n  15,331 
3yees 10 

1,533 d o p e  

it 12,390 
189,378 

-_ Accrued 

_I -- 

! 

-.__I- -. 

I 
1 Retirement 

1 -. 
ield 1,254 

lithheld 1,650 
I 

30 

.- 

kcziiii- - 

$ C h a n ~ e  %Channe I Guide to Further Audlt Procc 
12/31/2009 12/31/2008 1. Document the Substantivern 

7,720 5,848 I ,45T 18.78% Normal expeikatlon for a z r  
4 3 Accrued expenses should fluc 

accrual or the related expense 

16,618 15,108 (1,287) -7.74% -a. If the expectation is other ti 
11 12 the substantive analytical prot 

(96) .____-____ 1,930----------- ._ _- 1,949 

__- 

- No change in expectation. 22 - 1,511 1,259 

-_ 
-4.12%' - 12,923 14,513 .- .(533) 

.- 197,%8--- 205'1 79 

~ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ I  

2,970 #DIV/O! 
---.- - 

.-. l - - I  
1,266 1,217 (12) __ -0.95% 2. Perform the following requirec 

a. Investigate any unusual flu 
-3.57%^-'-- only as considered necessary 1,711 2,234 

Practical consideration: unusL 
68 30 (38) -55.88% fluctuations in the accrued ex! 

~ . - - ~  ~ 

~ I _ _  

"_ 

'ploy= 

rance - Pre Tax 

cted 488 

40.313 

.. - - 
___. 

_- 

with a fluctuation in the relate( 
expense accounts that did not 
the prior year but do not exist 

#DIV/O! 

-- -- 
__ -~ (52)_--..-.--. -. -- -100.00% 52 

~ 

--.I 

492 495 (4) -0.81% 
Conclusion: 

40,850 42,415 We have perfor 
40,313 40,850 42,415 

.. I -. -- 
w 

Pam Ward, Bookkeeper, on 3 m l :  

increased while the average per day decreased. It appears the average per day may have decreased due to a 
eluded In the calculation. This would cause certain employees to not receive overtjme for working more than 40 hours 
bvertime is only paid during the week of a holiday if you work on the holiday. Auditor reviewed client calculatlon and 
?usual, 

in, as well as the average per employee, is consistent with the prior years. Accrued interest also remains consistent. 

ise unusal; no further audit procedures are deemed necessary. 

evidence suffic 
accrued expen! 
statements tekc 
procedures are 
to conclude, pr 

_ - ~  

- 

- 

___"I. 

- ,- 

I 
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JYear End: 
I I I  - 

3 
- -_ 
I I t s I  

I ~ - . .  -. I I L 
I -. ~. CYlpY cy/pY Gulde to Furhter Audit Pro1 

$ Chancle % Chanse 1 I Document the Substantivt 

-16.67% Other liabilities should be 

- 
- -. 12/31/2010 12/31/2009 12131i2008 Normal expectation for 1 

10,250 12,300 10,550 (2,050) 
I -u 

- I #OlV/O! a. If the expectation is 011 
the substantive analytical 

8 ..-.. ..^. -. _- ~ 

_.__ ~- 

I ,  

I #DIV/O! - I a Investigate eny unusu; 
10,250 I I 12,300 I 10,550 I I 1 only as considered neces: 
f 0.250 7 2.3L 

I 1  I /  I I  

.- 

am Ward, Bookkeeper, on 3/2/1 I : 

j required to pay back customer deposits for accounts in good standing after the first six months of service. Custom. 
d 16.67% from the prior year but is consistent with 2008 This account will fluctuate due to customers moving, t 
and reopening accounts multiple times. 1 /Canclusion;~We have pc 

I 

was noted; no furlher audit procedures deemed necessary. 

documents 
memo doc1 
-7 

30 74550 I Practical consideration: ut 
fluctuations in the other lir 
commitments or continger 
prior year or existed in the 
current vear. 

evidence 81 
accounts p 
opinion on 
the resutts 
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Jackaon County Water Assoclatlon 
Net Asset. Low Rlsk 

12/31/2010 

Invaatad In Capti Raaervad for Debt Resawed from Capitnl 
Unrestricted - Service Prolecb Other Purooaas To(sls 

OD4 
3.01 1.993 9,785,815 315,642 18,930 13,132,380 

> 157.026 835,242 10,080 1,200,000 809 2.203.157 

3,169,019 10,621,057 325,722 1,200,000 19,739 15,335,537 

- 
FIS FIS FIS FlS FIS FIS 

010 
3,169,019 10,621,057 325,722 1.200,000 10,739 15.335.537 

I 1,051,723 15,296 10,080 (1.200,000) (5,425) (128,326) 

4,220,742 10.636,353 \ 335,802 14,314 15.207.211 
F15 FIS PIS FIS FIS FIS 

Procedures: 

inlive Analytical Pmceduree E~c ta t i ons .  SBC 
tlon for net asseh Is as follows: 
?6tS should only be th9 incramildecrease in iiet ossat5 
/ea1 7 he rolei15cs fronr Ie5:riciiOi15 stiaild bo caf~s!stt'ril year io 
poraril.9 restricted iio! assei cnkyories lliat are for typkai 
,iAt(in However, loi lliose m!eyoiier rtls!ricI%d lui specirl 

j cmpecyn) we would expeel siyniiicm~ r81aasw in Ihe ye3r of 
(1 nu r~Iuasus in years of I)uilii LJI) of corripcrigri dollars 

. -. 

is other than noted above, document b l o w  the substantive 
i expectation: SBC 
:pectation. L 
- 

~- 
I required basic procedures in response to low risk: 

I-forward schedule of amounts classified as revenues and 
as released from resltictione. Verify amounle treated a6 
lose amounts lo !he trial balance. SBC 

Conclusion: 

(1 28,326) 

- 
I I  inquirlasaf Pam Ward, Bookkeeper, on 3/3/11: 

hanges made to net assets matches the net increase (net 
come) far the year. 

1,200,000 was released from restrictions; this amount was 
istncted to build a raw water line leading into an adjoining 
iunty. The Association began cons(ruction of this pmjecl 
,2010, 

oted nothing unusual: no addilionai procedures deemed 
0CssSaly. 

We have parformad procedures and obtained audit evidence sufficient to provide reasonable assurance about net aaseh (to support our 
opinion on the nnanclal statements taken as a whale), and the result. of those procadurns ara adequately documented, (If you are unable tt 
conclude, prepare a memo documenting your reason.) 





Witness: Powell 

8. Provide the supporting work papers for all audit/compilation adjustments. 

Response: Attached 



Prepar3d by Jackson County Water Association 42 127 
Adjusting Journal Entries Page 1 

Reviewed by 

Date 
Account Net Income 

.. .derence Type Number Description Debit Credit Effect _. Workpaper 

AJEO I 

OJEOI 

OJE02 

OJE03 

OJE04 

OJE05 

Adjusting 

Other 

Other 

Other 

Other 

Other 

1213 1 / I  0 

145-0000 Unbilled Receivables 
461-0000 Metered Water Sales 

5 1,567 00 
5 1,567 00 

5 1,567 00 
To correct unbilled receivables 

1 2/3 1/10 

475-0000 Tap On Fees lncoine 
271-0001 Tap on Fees 

400 00 
400 00 

400 00 
To reclass Tap On Fees out of Equity - 
for reporting purposes 

1 2/3 1 / I  0 

215-0000 Retained Earnings 
675-0005 Miscellaneous Expense 

61 00 
61 00 

61 00 
To adjust to actual 

12/31/10 

347-0005 Miscellaneous Equipment 
108-0000 Accumulated Depreciation 
472-0000 Gain(L.oss) on Sale of Equipment 

800 00 
747 00 

53 00 

(53 00) 
To record disposal of asset 

12/3 1/10 

403-0000 Depreciation Expense 
108-0000 Accumulated Depreciation 

613 00 
613 00 

(6 13 00) 
To adjust depreciation to updated 
schedule 

12/3 1/10 

237-0000 Accrued Interest 
427-0000 Interest Expense 

533 00 
533 00 

533 00 
To adjust accrued interest 



Prepa,.eed by Jackson County Water Association 42 127 
Adjusting Journal Entries Page 2 

Reviewed by - 
Date 

Account Net Income 
"._. Credit - Workpaper Effect ..sference Type- Number Description Debit 

OJE06 

OJE07 

OK08 

Other 

Other 

Other 

12/3 1 /I0 

171-0000 Interest Receivable 
171-0001 Int  Rec -Rest Assets 
419-0000 Interest Income 

851 00 
736 00 

1,587 00 

(1,587 00) 
To adjust accrued interest receivable 

12/3 1/10 

105-0000 Construction in Progress 
33 1-0004 Transmission gL Distribution Main: 

1,202,400 00 
1,202,400 00 

0 00 
To reclassify CIP 

12/3 1/10 

403-0000 Depreciation Expense 
108-0000 Accumulated Depreciation 

To add depreciation for new water 
system 

TOTAL 

12,525 00 
12,525 00 

( 1  2,525 00) 

-- - ~ . -  

1,270,486.00 1,270,486.00 37,783.00 





Witness: Powell 

9. Provide a depreciation schedule that details each individual plant item, its original 

cost, accumulated depreciation, in-service date and depreciable life. 

Response: See response to #16. 





Witness: Powell 

10. Provide invoices for all expenditures paid during the test period and six months thereafter. 

Response: Attached 





Witness: Powell 

11. Provide the minutes of each meeting of Jackson County's Board of Directors 

that has been held since January I, 2010. 

Response; Attached 



Board Members Present: 

Ricky Joe Boggs 
Kenneth Moore 
Dallas Cox 
Warren Lakes 
George Purcell 

January 11,2010 

Others Present: 

John Powell 

The meeting was called io order by Dallas Cox. 

The minutes of the regular board meeting for December 2009 were read by John Powell. 

Motion by George Purcell second by Kenneth Moore to approve the minutes 

as read. Vote unanimous. 

Motion by Kenneth Moore 

month of December 2009. Vote unanimous. 

second by Warren Lakes to approve the bills for the 

Motion by Ricky Joe Boggs second by George Purcell to approve the expense 

report for the month of December 2009. Vote unanimous. 

OLD BUSINESS 

John updated the Board on the Phase 7 Water Line Project. 



REGTJLAR BOARD MEETING 
January 11,2010 
Page 2 

NEW BUSINESS 

John gave an update on the drop box and rooin addition we are building. 

Motion by Kenneth Moore second by Warren Lakes to discontinue sending all the 
financial reports to the board members prior to the board meeting. Only a note is to be 
sent to each nieniber stating the date and time of the meeting. Vote unanimous. 

Motion by Warren Lakes second by George Purcell to adjourn the meeting. 
Vote unanimous. 



Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Kenneth Moore 
Dallas Cox 
Wai-ren Lakes 
George Purcell 

February 8,2010 

Others Present: 

John Powell 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams 

The minutes of the regular board meeting for January 2010 were read by Jolm Powell. 

Motion * c !  ‘rge Purcell second by Kenneth Moore to approve the minutes 

as read. Vote unanimous. 

Motion by Dallas Cox 

Januaiy 201 0. Vote unanimous. 

second by Wai-ren Lakes to approve the bills for the month of 

Motion by Kenneth Moore second by Dallas Cox to approve the expense report 

for the month of January 20 10. Vote unanimous. 

OLD BUSINESS 

John gave a brief update on the funding for the proposed new tank 011 Azbill Road 



REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
February 8,20 10 
Page 2 

NEW BUSINESS 

The meeting was taken off record to discuss a personnel matter. 

The meeting came back on record at this time. 

At this time there was a discussion on a possible water line project, and the roads that 
would need to be included in the project. 

Motion by Dallas Cox second by George Purcell to adjourn the meeting. 
Vote unanimous. 

Howard Williams - President Date 

Date 



Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Kenneth Moore 
Dallas Cox 
Wari-en Lakes 
George Purcell 
Eminitt Turner 

REGULAR BOA EETING 

March 8,2010 

Others Present: 

John Powell 
Rick Powell 
Teresa Powell 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams 

The regular order of business was delayed in order to attend to a matter brought before 

the Board by our guests Mr. & Mrs. Rick Powell. The Powells were here asking for 

information about getting water down Cedar Tree Road in the Icerby Knob area of the 

county. They would like a water line down the road where they have lots for sale. The 

board went over the options available to them. John is to have our engineer look at the 

road and give an estimate on what it may cost to construct. 

The regular order of business was resumed at this time. 

The iniiiutes of the regular board meeting for February 20 10 were read by John Powell. 

Motion by George Purcell second by Kenneth Moore to approve the minutes 

as read. Vote unanimous. 

Motion by Dallas Cox 

of February 20 10. Vote unanimous. 

second by Kenneth Moore to approve the bills for the month 



REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
March 8,2010 
Page 2 

Motion by Emmitt Turner second by Warren Lakes to approve the expense report 

for the month of February 20 10. Vote unanimous. 

OLD BUSINESS 

John advised the Board that we had hired Myra Ball to replace Miranda Shoemaker. 

John brought up the need to start accepting credit and debit cards. It was decided to 
discuss this matter more at next month’s meeting. 

At this time the meeting was taken off record to discuss pending litigation. 

Meeting went back on record at this time. 

NEW BUSINESS 

John told the Board the auditors had advised us that we need to consider an offsite 
backup for our computer system. It was decided we should have something in writing 
from the auditors with this recommendation. 

Motion by George Purcell second by Emmitt Tumer to adjourn the meeting. 
Vote unanimous. 

Howard Williams - President 

-- - -- 

Date 

Date 



Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Kenneth Moore 
Dallas Cox 
Warren Lakes 
George Purcell 
Emmitt Turner 

RF,GULAR BOARIP MEETING 

April 15,2010 

Others Present: 

John Powell 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams 

The minutes of the regular board meeting for March 201 0 were read by John Powell. 

Motion by Kenneth Moore second by Emmitt Turner to approve the minutes as 

read. Vote unanimous. 

Motion by 

of March 20 10. Vote unanimous. 

Dallas Cox second by George Purcell to approve the bills for the month 

Motion by Kenneth Moore second by Warren Lakes to approve the expense report 

for the month of March 2010. Vote unanimous. 



REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
April 15,2010 
Page 2 

OLD BIJSINESS 

At this tinie John presented our auditors recommendation that we electronically backup 
and store our computer records offsite. After some discussion on the matter a motion 
was made by Kenneth Moore and second by George Purcell to accept United Systems’ 
proposal for the offsite backup and storage of our computer records. Vote unanimous. 

NEW BIJSINESS 

At this time the meeting was taken off record to discuss some pending litigation and 
personnel matters. 

The meeting came back on record at this time. It was decided that no action be taken on 
employee wage increases this year. 

Motion by George Pwcell second by Dallas Cox to adjourn the meeting. 
Vote unanimous. 

/ 
Date 

Date 



Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Kenneth Moore 
Dallas Cox 
Warren Lakes 
George Purcell 
Emmitt Turner 
Ricky Joe Boggs 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

May 10,2010 

Others Present: 

John Powell 
Darrell Combs 
Louise Combs 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams 

The regular order of business was delayed in order to attend to a matter brought before 
The Board by Mr. Darrell Combs, with the Jackson County Parks Department. 

Mr. Combs presented to The Board a letter, from Judge William 0. Smith, requesting the 
Board consider using some of the funds left over from the recent waterline prqject to run 
water to the Flat Lick Falls property which is owned by the county. The county is 
currently developing a park and camping area on the property. 

The Board told Mr. Combs that those funds were already obligated to the proposed tank 
on Harrison Road. 

At this time the Board went over with Mr. Combs some options that the county should 
look into for the funding of the project. 

Mr. Combs is to start looking into those options. John Powell is to get a price quote from 
our engineers on the waterline and to assist Mr. Combs anyway possible. 

The regular order of business resumed at this time. 

The minutes of the regular board meeting for April 201 0 were read by John Powell. 

Motion by Emmitt Turner second by George Purcell to approve the minutes as 

read. Vote unanimous. 



REGTJLAR BOARD MEETING 
May 10,2010 
Page 2 

Motion by Rickv Joe Boggs second by Warren Lakes to approve the bills for the 

month of April 201 0. Vote unanimous. 

Motion by Kenneth Moore second by Dallas Cox to approve the expense report 

for the month of April 20 10. Vote unanimous. 

OLD BUSINESS 

At this time the meeting was taken off record to discuss a personnel matter. 

The meeting came back on record at this time. 

There was a brief discussion on the proposed new tank and the failed tank at Clover 
Bottom. 

NEW BUSINESS 

No new business to discuss. 

Motion 
Vote $imous) 

Dallas Cox second by Emmitt Turner to adjourn the meeting. 

/&;ward Williams - President Date 

Date 



WILLX4M 0. SMITH 
JACKSON COUNTY JUDGEEXECUTIVE 

PO BOX 175 
MCKEE, ICY 40447 

Phone (606) 287-8562 Fax. (G06) 287-7190 

May 5,2010 

To: Jackson County Water Association Board 

Please consider this request to run a water line to the Flat Falls Scenic and. Recreational 
Area, near Gray Hawk. As you know the County has purchased the land and is 
developing a park around Flat Lick Falls. This Park will be an asset to the community 
providing tourist opportunities and recreational opportunities for Jackson County. We 
are currently developing trails and will begin building restrooms this month. In order to 
put restrooms in the park we will need water as soon as possible. 

We also understand that there are others in the area that would like to hook up to this 
water line if the Water Association would run it. So on behalf of the Jackson County 
Fiscal Court, the Jackson County Parks and Recreation Board, the Friends of Flat Lick 
Falls and the residence of this area, please consider using the remaining money from the 
waterline extension project to run,a water line to the Flat Lick Falls property. 

Thank you for your consideration of this very important project to the community. 

Sincerely, 



Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Kenneth Moore 
Warren Lakes 
George Purcell 
Emniitt Turner 
Ricky Joe Boggs 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

June 14,2010 

Others Present: 

John Powell 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams 

The minutes of the regular board meeting for May 201 0 were read by Jolm Powell. 

Motion by Ricky Joe B o g s  second by George Purcell to approve the minutes 

as read. Vote unanimous. 

Motion by Emmitt Turner 

month of May 20 10. Vote unanimous. 

second by Ricky Joe Boags to approve the bills for the 

Motion by Kenneth Moore second by Emmitt Turner to approve the expense 

report for the month of May 2010. Vote unanimous. 

OLD BUSINESS 

At this time there was a discussion about an easement we would like to have on Mr. 

Bobby Hornsby and his son’s property for the construction of the raw water line. 

After some discussion on the matter, it was decided to talk to the Hornsbys about the 

easement. If that is not successful we will go an alternate route. 



REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
June 14,2010 
Page 2 

NEW BUSINESS 

At this time there was a discussion about a land slide on the Glendon Lear property on 

Indian Creek. This slide is going to pull our line apart if it continues to move. 

John told The Board we have limited options for relocating the line because of previous 

slides in the area. John told The Board that he and Keith had looked at the area and had 

decided that the best option would be to directional bore it in the ditch line in the area in 

front of Mr. Lear’s home. 

It was decided that we should get a quote on the bore and discuss it further at the next 

meeting. 

Motion by Kenneth Moore second by Ricky Joe Boaas to adjourn the meeting. 
Vote,Lnanimous. 

Date 

Date 



Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Warren Lakes 
George Purcell 
Emmitt Turner 
Ricky Joe Boggs 
Dallas Cox 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

July 12,2010 

Others Present: 

John Powell 
Bobby Horiisby 
Brad Hornsby 

The regular order of business was delayed in order to attend to a matter brought before 

The Board by our quests. 

Mr. Bobby Hornsby and his son Brad were here to discuss with The Board the easement 

which The Association would like to have on their property. The Hornsby’s are asking 

that a finished waterline be constructed at the same time as the transmission line is 

constructed. They said they would not give an easement if the finished water line is not 

built. 

After a long discussion on this matter it was decided that we should discuss the matter 

with Vaughn Williams, the engineer for The Association. 

The regular order of business was resumed at this time. 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams 

The minutes of the regular board meeting for June 2010 were read by John Powell. 

Motion by George Purcell second by Emrnitt Turner to approve the minutes as 

read. Vote unanimous. 



REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
July 12,2010 
Page 2 

Motion by 

of June 201 0. Vote unanimous. 

Dallas Cox second by Ricky Joe Bo= to approve the bills for the month 

Motion by Ricky Joe Boggs second by Emmitt Turner to approve the expense 

report for the month of June 201 0. Vote unanimous. 

OLD BTJSINESS 

There was a short discussion about the proposed raw water transmission line and the KIA 

money we had wanted to try and get if the Judge would have signed the letter. He 

declined to sign the letter. 

NEW BUSINESS 

The meeting was taken off the record at this time to discuss a personnel matter. 

The meeting came back on record at this time. 

Motion by Ernmitt Turner second by Dallas Cox to adjourn the meeting. 
Vcpte unanimous. 

k o ~ ~ d  . ,  Williams - President 

/ 

Emmitt Turner - Secretary 

B- Q- 43 
Date 



Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Warren Lakes 
George Purcell 
Ernmitt Turner 
Ricky Joe Boggs 
Dallas Cox 
Kenneth Moore 

GULAR BOARD MEETING 

August 9,2010 

Others Present: 

John Powell 
Eddie Marks 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams. 

The regular order of business was delayed in order to attend to a matter brought before 
The Board by Mr. Eddie Marks. 

Mr. Marks stated that he takes care of his brother’s car wash in McKee. He said we had a 
leek behind the car wash and had cut the blacktop in order to relocate the water line. He 
wanted to know when we were going to be able to get it repaired. 

There was a short discussion on the matter. The Board told him it would be repaired as 
soon as possible. 

The regular order of business was resumed at this time. 

The minutes of the regular board meeting for July 201 0 were read by John Powell. 

Motion by Ricky Joe Boggs second by George Purcell to approve the minutes 

as read. Vote unanimous. 

Motion by 

of July 20 10. Vote unanimous. 

Emmitt Turner second by Dallas Cox to approve the bills for the month 

Motion by Kenneth Moore second by Warren Lakes to approve the expense 

report for the month of July 2010. Vote unanimous. 
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OLD BUSINESS 

Howard updated the rest of The Board on the easement we had obtained from Bobby and 
Brad Hornsby for the raw water transmission line. 
There was a short discussion on the matter. 

NEW BtJSINESS 

Motion by Dallas Cox second by Kenneth Moore to have the annual meeting on 
September 9,2010 at 7:OO p.m. at the court house in McKee, Kentucky. 
Vote unanimous. 

At this time John presented an updated Operation and Management Plan for The Board’s 
approval. 

Motion by Rickv Joe Bog% second by Emmitt Turner to approve the Operation and 
Management Plan. Vote unanimous. 

Johii presented Resolution 1-201 0 (see attached) for The Board’s approval. 

Motion by Warren Lakes second by Emmitt Turner to approve the Resolution 
1 - 20 10. Vote unanimous. 
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At this time John presented a Loan Resolution for the Board’s approval. The resolution 
related to the borrowing of funds for the Raw Water Transmission Line. 

Motion by Dallas Cox second by Georm Purcell to approve the Loan Resolution. 
Vote unanimous. 

The meeting was taken off record to discuss a personnel matter 

The meeting came back on record at this time. 

Motion by Kenneth Moore second by Ernmitt Turner to adjourn the meeting. 
Vote unanimous. 

Date 

Date 
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P.O. Box 232 

Tywer, Ky. 404386 
Telephone" (606) 287-7000 

Fax (606) 287-7003 

RF,SOLUTION 1-201 0 
BY 

THE JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

It is hereby resolved that the Jackson County Water Association Board of Directors 
do hereby resolve to recommend to the Association's membership that the 
Association borrow funds for Supplemental Raw Water Supply Project. The 
Association's assets be mortgaged and that this recommendation is approved by the 
Board of Directors of the Jackson County Water Association. 

oward M. Williams, President 



JACKSON COUNTY WATXR ASSOCZATZON 

OPERATING AND MANAGEMENT PLAN 

1. DESCRIPTION AND PHYSICAL MAKE-‘CTP OF SYSTEM 

The Jackson County Water Association service asea is the entire county excluding the 

service asea of the City of McICee, and is in the Cumberland Valley Area Development 

District 

The Jackson County Water Association was organized in 19’73. The Association 

currently serves 4,608 customers. The existing facilities consist o f  

Water Treatment Plant 2.25 MGD Design Capacity (Class 111) 

3 ” 484,700 f?. 
4” 708,500 R. 
6” 463,000 R. 
8” 22,700 R. 
10” 36,400 it. 
12” 1,000 R. 

Water Storage Tanks: 
Nine (9) Ground storage tanks totaling 908,000 gallons 

Pump Stations: 
(3) High Service Pumps- (2) rated at 985 GPM and (2) rated at 77s 
GPM. 
(8) Rooster Punip Stations ranging &om 30 to 300 GPM 



2. MANAGEMENT 

Jolui Powell, Manager 
Jaclcson County Water Associatioii 
P.O. Box 232 
Tyiier, Kentucky 40486 
Telephone: (606) 287-7000 

Board of Directors 

Howard M. Williams, President 
Dallas Cox, Vice President 
Emnitt Turner, Secretary 
Riclcy Joe Boggs, Treasurer 
Wai-ren Lakes 
ICeiuieth Moore 
George Purcell 

3. OPERATION 

A. Number of Employees: 
12 full time employees 

B. Meters are read manually starting each month funishjllg 011 approximately 
the 1 Oth of each month. 

C. Bills are dolie by computer and sent out on the last worlcing day of the 
rno ntli. 

D. Booldteeping is for the water system of Jaclcson County Water Association 
only. 

E. The Jackson County Water Association of Directors will strive to maintain 
adequate user rates at all times. 

F. Jolm Powell, Manager of the Jaclcson County Water Association, is 
responsible for handling complaints, making purchases, and paying 
invoices. 



G. The Jacltson County Water Association has eight (8) licensed Class IIT aid 
Class TV water plant operators and five ( 5 )  Class 111 distribution system 
operators on their staff. 

4. MAINTENANCE 

Jackson County Water Association has approximately twelve fiill time employees. 

John Powell is general manager of the system. There are five (5) licensed distribution 

system operators, and approxjrnately four (4) additional persons capable of 

maintaining and repairing the system. 

Jackson County Water Association has at their immediate disposal three backhoes, 

one boring macliine, one end loader, twelve pick up trucks and two heavy trucks and 

a storage facility with readily available materials for any needed repairs. 

The district maintains a record of the amount of their unaccounted for water and 

maintains tlris loss at 15 percent or less. 

To keep unaccounted for water at a minimum, the district has a meter testing program 

wliicli tests every meter in the system at least once every ten (10) years and replaces 

defective meters . 



5.  COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL,, STATE AND L,OCAL, LAWS 

Jackson County Water Associatioil is operated w i t k  the rules and regulatioils as 

requhed by R.ura1 Development, Division of Water and the Public Service 

Conmission. The Association also complies with all Federal, State, mid local laws. 

6. A'CJDITS AND REPORTS 

Jackson County Water Association has had an audit done, by a certified public 

accountant, each year since the district was formed. The Association will continue to 

cooperative with Rural Development to the best of their ability. 

7. MISCEL,L,ANEOUS 

Jaclcsoii County Water Association has and will maintain required liability astd real 

property IlIsuraiice, w-orlunen's compensation, position fidelity bond coverage, a id  

other insurance as applicable. 

The district does stockpile materials and equipment needed for repairs and materials 

for lines, meters, etc. 

The Board of Directors meets at least monthly at the Water Office located in Tyner, 

Kentucky. 



Adopted by tlie conmiissioners for Jackson County Water Association tlie 

&h day of ;&,“L.l~q ,2010 

/“ 

’Howard M. Williams, President 

QI@ 
Dallas Cox. Vice Prdident 



Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Warren Lakes 
George Purcell 
Einmitt Turner 
Ricky Joe Boggs 
Dallas Cox 
Kenneth Moore 

GULAR BOA 

September 13,2010 

Others Present: 

John Powell 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams. 

This is tlie first meeting after the annual meeting and the first order of business was The 
Association president, Howard Williams, declared all offices of the Jacltson County 
Water Association vacant. Howard asked for nominations for the vacant offices. 

Motion by Ricky Joe BOERS second by Kenneth Moore to nominate all the 

previous officers to retain their previous offices. Vote unanimous. 

The minutes of the regular board meeting for August 201 0 were read by John Powell. 

Motion by George Purcell second by Emmitt Turner to approve the minutes as 

read. Vote unanimous. 

Motion by Dallas Cox second by Kenneth Moore to approve the bills for the month 

of August 20 10. Vote uriaiiirnous 

Motion by Ricltv Joe Boags second by Dallas Cox to approve the expense 

report for the month of August 201 0. Vote unanimous. 
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OLD R‘CJSINESS 

No old business to discuss. 

NEW B‘CJSINESS 

John told The Board that the bid opeiiing for the raw water line would be September 14, 
2010 at 2:00 p.m. in the office of the Jacltson County Water Association. 

Motion by Dallas Cox second by Emmitt Turner to adjourn the meeting. 
Vote unanimous. 

Howard Williams - President 



Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Warren Lakes 
George Purcell 
Ernniitt Turner 
Ricky Joe Boggs 
Kenneth Moore 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

October 11,2010 

Others Present: 

John Powell 
Cluistopher Holmes 
Daniel Cox 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams. 

The regular order of business was delayed in order to attend to a matter brought before 
The Board by our guest, Mr. Christopher Holrnes and Mr. Daniel Cox with Elite Business 
Resolution, Inc. 
Mr. I4olmes gave a short presentation on what his company did and how his company 
could help us with our collection of bad debts. After a short discussion on the matter The 
Board told them they would consider their proposal and call them if they decided to 
accept the proposal. 

The regular order of business was resumed at this time. 

The minutes of the regular board meeting for September 20 10 were read by John Powell. 

Motion by Ernrnitt Turner second by Keimeth Moore to approve the minutes as 

read. Vote unanirnous. 

Motion by Riclw Joe Bongs - second by Warren Lakes to approve the bills for the 

month of September 20 10. Vote unanimous 

Motion by Kenneth Moore second by George Purcell to approve the expense 

report for the month of September 201 0. Vote unanimous. 
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OLD BUSINESS 

Jolm presented to The Board a proposal from United Systems to install a system which 
would allow us to accept credit and debit cards as well as allowing our custoniers to pay 
on line and over the phone. 

After a short discussion a niotion was made by Ricky Joe Boggs and second by 
George Purcell 
Vote unanimous. 

to accept IJnited System’s proposal. 

NEW BUSINESS 

Jolui read a letter from Vaughn Williams, our engineer on the raw water line project, 
recommending The Board of Directors of the Jackson County Water Association accept 
the bids on the raw water facilities: 

Contract 1. Akin Excavating Company, Inc. in the amount of $3,039,094.00 
Contract 2. Kay and Kay Contracting, L,L,C in the amount of $1,349,000.00. 

After some discussion on the bids there was a motion by Errunitt Turner 
by George Purcell 
Vote- Four (4) for and One (1) abstain. 

and second 
to accept the bids on contract 1 and contract 2 

At this time John told The Board he was in the process of updating our rules and 
regulations. He advised them that this would be a good time to change the date of when 
our late charges would be added to our customers. Also some of our tariffs need to be 
increased, such as our tap on fee. John recommended the cost go froin $400.00 to 
$750.00. The Board instructed John to find out how much it cost us to set a service, not 
including labor, and report back to The Board next month. 

Motion by Ernmitt Turner and second by Kenneth Moore to adjourn the meeting. 
Vote/Gnanirnqus. 



AIL CALLED BOA 

October 14,2010 

Board Members Present: Others Present: 

Howard Willianis 
Warren Lakes 
Ernmitt Turner 
Ricky Joe Boggs 
Kenneth Moore 

John Powell 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams. 

The purpose of the special called meeting was to discuss the need to raise some of our 
tariffs and to decide the amounts they needed to be raised. 

John recommended the Tap on Fee be raised from $400.00 to $750.00. He told The 
Board that it cost approximately $758.66 to set a service not counting labor. 

After some discussion there was a motion by Ricky Joe Boaas 

Moore 

second by Kenneth 

to raise the Tap on Fee to $600.00. Vote unanimous. 

At this time John recoininended the returned check charge be raised from $1 1 .OO to 
$25.00. 

After some discussion on this matter there was a motion by Ricky Joe B o g s  second 

by Emmitt Turner to raise the returned check charge to $1 5.00. Vote unanimous 

Motion by Emrnitt Turner and second by Warren Lakes to adjourn the meeting. 
Vote pnanimous. 

Date 



REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

November 8,2010 

Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Warren L,akes 
Ricky Joe Boggs 
Kennetli Moore 
Dallas Cox 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williains. 

Others Present: 

John Powell 

The minutes of the regular board meeting for October 201 0 were read by John Powell. 

Motion by Ricky Joe Boaas second by Warren Lakes to approve the minutes as 

read. Vote unanimous. 

The minutes of the special meeting dated October 14,20 10 were read by John Powell 

Motion by Kenneth Moore second by Warren Lakes to approve the rninutes as 

read. Vote unanimous. 

Motion by Warren Lakes second by Ricky Joe Bog= to approve the bills for the 

month of October 2010. Vote unanimous 

Motion by Kenneth Moore second by Dallas Cox to approve the expense 

report for the month of October 201 0. Vote unanimous. 



REGIJLAR BOARD MEETING 
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OLD BUSINESS 

The meeting was taken off record to discuss some pending litigation. 

The meeting came back on record at tlie time. 

NEW BI-JSINESS 

John presented a proposal from Baldwin CPA’s to do our annual audit in tlie amount of 
$10,400.00. 

Motion by Rickv Joe Boggs and second by Kenneth Moore to accept the proposal 
from Baldwin CPA’s to do our annual audit in the amount of $10,400.00. 
Vote unanimous. 

At this time Howard brought up Christmas bonuses for the employees. 

Motion by Dallas Cox and second by Kenneth Moore to give each eniployee a 
$400.00 bonus. Vote unanimous. 

y Dallas Cox and second by Warren Lakes to adjourn the meeting. 

&&&&&3L&&L 
Howard Williams - President 

Date 



SPECIAL CALLED BOARD MEETING 

November 10,2010 

Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Warren Lakes 
Ricky Joe Boggs 
Kenneth Moore 
Dallas Cox 
Emmitt Turner 

Others Present: 

John Powell 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams. 

John told The Board of the need to have an acting secretary in the absence of Emmitt 
Turner during part of the year. 

After a short discussion there was a motion by Ricky Joe Boags 

Kenneth Moore 

Turner. This motion will give him the authority to sign all documents related to the 

Jackson County Water Association. Vote unanimous. 

second by 

to have Warren Lakes act as secretary in the absence of Emmitt 

Motion by Dallas Cox and second by Warren Lakes to adjourn the meeting. 
V o t e F i m o  1.y . 

Howard Williams - PresNent 



Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Warren Lakes 
Ricky Joe Boggs 
Kenneth Moore 
Dallas Cox 
Emmitt Turner 
George Purcell 

REGULAR BOA 

December 20,2010 

Others Present: 

John Powell 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams. 

The minutes of the regular board meeting for November 2010 were read by John Powell. 

Motion by Warren Lakes second by George Purcell to approve the minutes as 

read. Vote unanimous. 

Motion by Dallas Cox second by Emmitt Turner to approve the bills for the month of 

November 20 10. Vote unanimous 

Motion by Ricky Joe Boggs second by Kenneth Moore to approve the expense 

report for the month of November 201 0. Vote unanimous. 

OLD BUSINESS 

John told the Board we had not heard anything froin KACo in regards to the Clover 
Bottom tank. 

Howard gave a brief update on the Raw Water Line Project. 



REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
December 20,20 10 
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NEW BUSINESS 

John brought up tlie proposed water line from McKee to Sand Gap. He asked the Board 
if we should pursue some KIA funding for the project. It was tlie feeling of the Board 
that we should pursue the KIA for the funding of the prqject. 

At this time tlie meeting was taken off record to discuss a personnel matter. 

The meeting came back on record at this time. 

Motion by Emmitt Turner and second by Kenneth Moore to adjourn tlie meeting. 
Vote unanimous. 

.d Williams - Preside@ ,, 
'7 ! i 

'f,/%/nLL%*7/ 7 - k g ,  1 a;/ ,  
Enili t t  Turner - SecrGary li 

Date 

Date 



Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Warren Lakes 
Kenneth Moore 
Dallas Cox 
George Purcell 

REGIJLAR BOARD MEETING 

January 10,2011 

Others Present: 

John Powell 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams. 

The minutes of the regular board meeting for December 20 10 were read by John Powell. 

Motion by George Purcell second by Kenneth Moore to approve the minutes 

as read. Vote unanimous. 

Motion by Dallas Cox second by Warren Lakes to approve the bills for the month of 

December 2010. Vote unanimous 

Motion by Kenneth Moore second by Warren Lakes to approve the expense 

report for the month of December 20 10. Vote unanimous. 

OLD BUSINESS 

John gave a brief update on a matter where a customer reported us to the Better Business 
Bureau. He reported that he had responded to BBB and they have closed the matter. 

The meeting was taken off record at this time to discuss some possible litigation. 

The meeting came back on record at this time. 



REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
January 10,20 1 1 
Page 2 

NEW BUSINESS 

There was no new business to discuss. 

Motion by Dallas Cox and second by Kenneth Moore to adjourn the meeting. 
Vote urknirnous. 

Date 

Date 



Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Warren Lakes 
Kenneth Moore 
Dallas Cox 
Riclcy Joe Boggs 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

February 14,2011 

Others Present: 

John Powell 
Geraldine Taylor 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams. 

The regular order of business was delayed in order to attend to a matter brought before 

The Board by our guest. 

Geraldine Taylor was here to inquire as to why we had raised the water rates. Howard 

explained to her that we were building a raw water transmission line to the Rocltcastle 

River and the raise was necessary to pay for the project. He also explained to her that we 

had not received as much of the E2 lake money as we should have. Therefore, we had to 

borrow extra money for the project. 

The regular order of business was resumed at this time. 

The minutes of the regular board meeting for January 201 1 were read by John Powell. 

Motion by Warren Lakes 

as read. Vote unanimous. 

second by Kenneth Moore to approve the minutes 

Motion by Dallas Cox second by Rickv Joe Boms to approve the bills for the month 

of January 201 1. Vote unanimous 
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Motion by Ricky Joe Boggs second by Dallas Cox to approve the expense 

report for the month of January 201 1. Vote unanimous. 

OLD BUSINESS 

At this time Howard gave a brief project update. 

NEW BUSINESS 

At this time Howard informed the rest of The Board about Keith’s illness and his 

condition at this time. 

Motion by Kenneth Moore and second by Warren Lakes to adjourn the meeting. 

Vote unanimous. 

Howard Williams - President Date 

Date 



Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Warren Lakes 
Kenneth Moore 
Dallas Cox 
Ricly Joe Boggs 
George Purcell 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

March 14,2011 

Others Present: 

John Powell 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams. 

The minutes o f  the regular board meeting for February 201 1 were read by John Powell. 

Motion by Rickv Joe Boggs second by Kenneth Moore to approve the minutes 

as read. Vote Unanimous. 

Motion by George Purcell second by Eimitt Turner to approve the bills for the month 

of February 201 1. Vote unanimous 

Motion by Warren Lakes 

report for the inonth of February 201 1. Vote unanimous. 

second by Emmitt Turner to approve the expense 

OLD BUSINESS 

Howard updated the rest o f  the Board on the raw water line and tank projects. 
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NEW BUSINESS 

The meeting was taken off record at this time to discuss a personnel matter. 

The meeting came back on record at this time. 

At this time there was a motion by Dallas Cox to advertise for applications to fill Keith 
Isaacs’ position. The motion died for the lack of a second. 

At this time there was a brief discussion about the Ebb Murray property. 

There was a discussion about putting up a plaque in honor of Keith and Rodney Isaacs. 

Motion by Dallas Cox 
Keith and Rodney. Vote unanimous. 

second by Rickv Joe Bogs- to put up a plaque honoring 

Motion by Dallas Cox second by Warren Lakes to give Keith’s sister Kathy a 
$500.00 to help with expenses during his illness. Vote five ( 5 )  for and one (1) abstained. 

At this time John recommended giving merit raises to Pam Ward from $1 3.00 per hour to 
$15.50 per, Janie Wolfinbarger from $1 1 .OO per to $13.00 per hour, Sammy Creech from 
$18.16 per hour to $22.00 per hour and Lisa Bowling from $9.00 to $1 1 .OO per hour. 

After a short discussion on the matter there was a motion by George Purcell 
by Kenneth Moore to approve the raises for Pam Ward, Janie Wolfinbarger, Sammy 
Creech, and Lisa Bowling. Vote unanimous. 

second 
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John presented a baidc resolution approving Howard Williams, Ricky Joe Roggs, John 
Powell, DeAnna Grimes and Sammy Creech to sign checks for the Jackson County Water 
Association. 

Motion by Kenneth Moore and second by Emmitt Turner to approve the resolution. 
Vote unamimous. 

Motion by Emmitt Turner and second by Warren Lakes to adjourn the meeting. 
Vote unanimous. 

Hdward Williams - President 



Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Warren Lakes 
Kenneth Moore 
Dallas Cox 
Ricky Joe Boggs 
Ernrnitt Turner 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

April 11,2011 

Others Present: 

John Powell 
Julie Hobbs 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams. 

The regular order of business was delayed in order to attend to a matter brought before 

the Board by our guest, Ms Julie Hobbs. Julie lives on Duke Powell Road in the north 

end of the county. She wanted to know if The Association would build a water main 

along her road. She said she had to have all her water hauled and the man who has been 

hauling it for her is now sick and unable to haul her any water. 

At this time there was a discussion on the options available to her. Option one being that 

she could have a meter set off of 2004 and run her own line to her home. Option two 

being that she could build a main line up her road to the D.O.W. using JCWA specs. 

After the line is built she could turn it over to JCWA to maintain and The Company could 

then set services off this main line. By doing this option her meter would be set at her 

home. 

There was a discussion on what would be involved with doing the second option. 

It was decided that John would get an estimate on what it would cost to do the 

engineering on the second option. 

The regular order of business was resumed at this time. 



REGUL,AR BOARD MEETING 
April 11,201 1 
Page 2 

The minutes of the regular board meeting for March 201 1 were read by John Powell. 

Motion by -Emmitt Turner second by Dallas Cox to approve the minutes as read. 

Vote unanimous. 

Motion by Ricky Joe Boags- second by Emmitt Turner to approve the bills for the 

month of March 201 1. Vote unanimous 

Motion by Emmitt Turner 

report for the month of March 201 1. Vote unanimous. 

second by Kenneth Moore to approve the expense 

OLD BTJSINESS 

Howard updated the rest of the Board on the raw water line and tank prqjects. 

NEW BUSINESS 

At this time there was a discussion about the letter from Raldwin CPAs outlining some 

recornmendations that they would like to see The Association adopt. 

There was a discussion at this time about raises for the employees. 
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After some discussion on the matter there was motion by Ricky Joe BOERS 

by Emmitt Turner to give the employees a three percent (3%) raise. Vote unanimous 

and second 

Motion by Kenneth Moore and second by Warren Lakes to adjourn the meeting. 
Vote unanimous. 

Date 
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Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Warren Lakes 
Kenneth Moore 
Dallas Cox 
Ricky Joe Boggs 
Ernmitt Turner 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

May 9,2011 

Others Present: 

John Powell 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams. 

The minutes of the regular board meeting for April 201 1 were read by John Powell. 

Motion by Kenneth Moore second by Ernmitt Turner to approve the minutes as read. 

Vote unanimous. 

Motion by Dallas Cox second by Emmitt Turner to approve the bills for the month of 

April 201 1. Vote unanimous 

Motion by Warren Lakes 

report for the month of April 201 1. Vote unanimous. 

second by Kenneth Moore- to approve the expense 

OLD BUSINESS 

John gave a brief update on how well the new men were working out. 

At this time Howard gave updates on the tank project on Asbill Road, the raw water 
transmission line and the pump station project. He advised the Board of the price quote 
from Kenvirons to do the engineering on the water line Julie Hobbs would like to build. 
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Howard also advised the Board what we had done at the bank to secure all o f  our money 
to meet Rural Development specifications. 

The meeting was talcen off record to discuss some pending litigation. 

The meeting came back on record at this time. 

NEW BlJSINESS 

There was a motion by Dallas Cox arid second by E m i t t  Turner to give George Purcell 
$500.00 in keeping with the Associations policy. 

The meeting was talcen off record at this time to discuss pending litigation. 

The meeting came back on record at this time. 

John presented to the Board a bank resolution related to the repurchase agreements we 
have securing all of our bank accounts. 

Motion by Ermnitt Tuiner and second by Riclcv Joe Boggs to approve the 
resolution. Vote unanimous. 

Motion by Ernmitt Turner and second by Dallas Cox to adjourn the meeting. 
Vote unanimous. 

Howard Williams - President 

A $ -  -c- 
&&nitt Turner - Secretary Date 



Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Warren Lakes 
Kenneth Moore 
Dallas Cox 
Ricky Joe Boggs 
Emmitt Turner 
George Purcell 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JUNE 13,2011 

Others Present: 

John Powell 
Eddie Brown 
Vaughn Williams 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams. 

The minutes of the regular board meeting for May 201 1 were read by John Powell. 

Motion by Kenneth Moore second by Emmitt Turner to approve the minutes as read. 

Vote unanimous. 

Motion by 

of May 201 1. Vote unanimous 

second by Dallas Cox- to approve the bills for the month 

Motion by Emmitt Turner 

report for the month of May 20 1 1. Vote unanimous. 

second by Warren Lakes to approve the expense 

OLD BUSINESS 

Howard told the Board that we had written a letter to Rural Development advising them 
what we had done to secure our bank accounts with repurchase agreements. Howard said 
that R.D. had replied verbally that they were satisfied with that arrangement. 

At this time Eddie Brown gave an update on the tank and pump station project on Asbill 
Road. He told the Board that the project was almost ready to go to bid. 
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Vaughn Williams gave a progress report on the transmission line and the pump station 
projects. 

NEW BUSINESS 

John told the Board that Eastern Rocltcastle County Water Association had requested that 
the amount of water be increased from the current contract amount of 900,000 gallon per 
month to 1,200,000 gallons per month. 

At this time there was a motion by Riclcy Joe Boggs 
yo increase Eastern Rocltcastle County Water Association's water purchase contract to 
1,200,000 gallons per month. Vote unanimous. 

and second by Kenneth Moore 

At this time John showed the Board a notice that is to be sent to our wholesale customers 
notifying them of a wholesale rate increase. John said sending the notice is a Public 
Service requirement before we can increase their rates. 

At this time there was a motion by Emmitt T u r n n  and second by GeorPe Purcell 
to send the City of Beattyville, Estill County Water District No. 1, the City of McICee, and 
Eastern Rockcastle County Water Association a notice of our intention to increase their 
wholesale rates. Vote unanimous. 

Motion by Dallas Cox and second by George Purcell to adjourn the meeting. 
Vote unanimous. 

Y" 

Howard Williams - President Date 

7-//- // 
Date 



Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Warren Lakes 
Kenneth Moore 
Dallas Cox 
Emmitt Turner 
George Purcell 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JULY 11,2011 

Others Present: 

John Powell 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams. 

The minutes of the regular board meeting for June 201 1 were read by John Powell. 

Motion by Kenneth Moore second by George Purcell to approve the minutes as read. 

Vote unanimous. 

Motion by Ermnitt Turner second by Dallas Cox to approve the bills for the month of 

June 201 1. Vote unanimous 

Motion by Warren Lakes 

report for the month of June 201 1. Vote unanimous. 

second by Dallas Cox to approve the expense 

OLD BUSINESS 

No old business 



c 

Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Warren Lakes 
Kenneth Moore 
Dallas Cox 
Ernmitt Turner 
George Purcell 
Ricky Joe Boggs 

mGULAR BOARD MEETING 

AXJGUST 8,2011 

Others Present: 

John Powell 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams. 

The minutes of the regular board meeting for July 201 1 were read by John Powell. 

Motion by Ernmitt Turner second by Kenneth Moore to approve the minutes as read. 

Vote unanimous. 

Motion by Warren Lakes second by Dallas Cox to approve the bills for the month of 

July 20 1 1. Vote unanimous 

Motion by Ricky Joe Bogas 

report for the month of July 20 1 1. Vote unanimous. 

second by George Purcell to approve the expense 

OLD BTJSINESS 

At this time Howard updated the rest of The Board on the bid results on the Asbil tank 

pump station and the line to the tank. He also gave a brief update on the raw water 

transmission line and pump stations. 



REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
August 8, 20 1 1 
Page 2 

NEW BUSINESS 

John presented a request from the Middle School asking Jackson County Water 

Association to be a sponsor of their archery team. 

After some discussion it was decided not to sponsor the team, stating if we sponsor one 

team we would be obligated to sponsor all other request. 

Motion by. Dallas Cox and second by Riclw Joe Bongs to have the Annual Meeting 

at the Jacltson County Court House September 8, 201 1 at 7:OO P.M. 

Vote unanimous. 

Motion by E m i t t  Turner and second by Kenneth Moore to adjourn the meeting. 

Vote unanimous. 

i 
I V  

aoward Williams - President Date 

Date 



Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Warren Lakes 
Kenneth Moore 
Dallas Cox 
Emmitt Turner 
George Pwcell 
Ricky Joe Roggs 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

AIJGUST 17,2011 

Others Present: 

John Powell 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams. 

The purpose of the special meeting was to accept our engineer’s recommendation on 

Contract I, Gary Tabor Construction and Contract 11, Caldwell Tanks, Inc. and to approve 

the issuing of a notice to proceed to both contractors. 

Motion by Rickv Joe Boggs 

recommendations on both contractors. Vote unanimous. 

second by George Purcell to accept the engineer’s 

Motion by Kenneth Moore 

notice to proceed to both contractors. Vote unanimous. 

second by Dallas Cox to instruct our engineers to issue a 

Motion by Kenneth Moore and second by Dallas Cox to adjourn the meeting. 

Vote unanimous. 

Howard Williams - President Date 

Date 



WGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SE,PTEMBER 12,2011 

Board Members Present: 

Howard Williams 
Warren Lakes 
Kenneth Moore 
Dallas Cox 
Emmitt Turner 
George Purcell 
Ricky Joe Boggs 

Others Present: 

John Powell 

The meeting was called to order by Howard Williams. 

At this time Howard Williams declared all offices of the Jackson County Water 

Association vacant. 

There was a motion by George Purcell that all officers retain the same offices they had 

previously held. The motion was second by Emmitt Turner. Vote unanimous. 

The minutes of the regular board meeting for August 201 1 were read by John Powell. 

Motion by Kenneth Moore second by Warren Lakes- to approve the minutes as read. 

Vote unanimous. 

The minutes of the special meeting on August 17,201 1 were read by Jolm Powell. 

Motion by Dallas Cox second by Emmitt Turner _.to approve the special meeting 

minutes as read. Vote unanimous, 

Motion by Emmitt Turner second by Dallas C o x  to approve the bills for the month of 

August 20 1 1. Vote unanimous 



Motion by Dallas Cox 

report for the month of August 201 1. Vote unanimous. 

second by George Purcell to approve the expense 

OLD BUSINESS 

Howard updated the rest of the Board on the progress of the Raw Water Project and the 

Azbil Road pump station line and tank project. 

NEW BUSINESS 

At this time there was a discussion about the need for the road that leads into the office 

and plant, to be blacktopped. John told the Board that the magistrate had indicated that 

he might blacktop it for us if we would construct a water line where he would like it. 

After some discussion it was decided we would get quotes on the resurfacing of our part 

of the road, and pay the expenses ourselves. 

Motion by Kenneth Moore 

Vote unanimous. 

and second by Ricky Joe- to adjourn the meeting. 

Date 

Date 





Witness: Powell 

12. List each person that Jackson County employed during the calendar year 2010. 

For each employee listed, provide: 

a.  His o r  h e r  name.  

b. His o r  h e r  t i t l e .  

c. His o r  her length of employment. 

d.  His o r  her  j o b  duties. 

e. His or her pay rate during the calendar year 2010. 

f .  His o r  her  current pay rate.  

g. The date on which his or her current pay rate became effective and the percentage 

of increase from the previous pay rate. 

h. The regular time worked and overtime worked during the calendar year 2010. 

i. The percentage of calendar year payroll that was expensed and capitalized. 

j. The total calendar year 2010 payroll that was capitalized 

Response: Attached 
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Witness: Powell 

13. If Jackson County did not capitalize any of its payroll during calendar year 

2010, explain why not. 

Response: See 12 





Witness: Powell 

14. a. Identify all employees listed in the response to Item 10 who are no 

longer Jackson County employees. 

b. For each employee listed: 

(1) 

(2 1 

State whether his or her position has been filed. 

If the position has been filled, provide the information 

requested in Item lO(a) for the new employee. 

(3)  If the position has not been filled, state when Jackson County 

expects to hire a new employee. 

Response: See 12 





Witness: Powell 

15. a. Provide a schedule listing Jackson County's insurance coverage, 

including type of coverage (e.g., vehicle insurance, general liability insurance, workers' 

compensation), annual premiums, and effective dates. 

h 

2010 and 201 I for insurance services. 

Provide a copy of each invoice that Jackson County received in 

Response: Attached 



c s 

400 Englewood Drive 
Frankfort, KY 40601 

eclarations Page 

- -___ 
Deductible I Coverage 

General Liability (Per OCC/AGG) i,ooo,ooa 3,000,oao 500 

Law Enforcemenf (Per OCC/AGG) NCD NCD NCD 
Errors/Ommissions (Per OC C/A G G) 1,000,000 3,000,000 1,000 
Employment Practices [Per claim/AGG) i,oao,ooo 3,000,000 1,000 
Auto Liability (CSL) 1,000,000 0 

-~ ___ 

-- Auto Comprehensive ACV 500 
Auto Collision ACV 500 

~ - - _ _ _ ~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

I 

-1 
P.I.P. (No Fault) 10,000 0 

0 -_ Under Insured/Un-Insured 60,000 

Non Owned Auto Coverage Primary 

PropertyBuildings As Per Statement on File 500 

Personal Property As Per Statement on File 500 
1,000 Boiler 8, Machinery 15,000,000 

- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ~  ~ -___--- ____- 

-______ I __ -____---_. 
Inland Marine & EDP As Per Statement on File 

Business Income -__--____ 500,000 _____-_. . 500,000 e -___ ~- 
Flood 1,000,000 1,000,000 

Earthquake NIA NIA NIA 

Crime (Other than Emplo,yee Dishonesty) 150,000 500 
Emplo yee Dishonesty 150,000 250 
(Policy #: CIC1964) 

_I__ -__I___ 

-- - - - - - ~ . _ _ _ _  
L.egal Defense Coverage 100,000 0 

. .. -... .. . . . .. --. ... .._ ._ ... _.... .. . . - ~-. . ._ . .. _._ _ _  . . - . .. .-. -. 

Policy Number P&C0640 
Insured Name and Address 

Jackson County Water District 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

Policy Period: 7/1/2010 to 7/1/2012 
For customer service please call 
(800)264-5226 

Issued: 06/02/2010 

Authorized 
Representative Date 6/2/2010 

/ 



01/18/2010 
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
W 0 0 67 3 4 3 7 

Group: BBB015590 
Jackson County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

Balance Forward 13554 01 
Payments Received 13554.01 

SubscriberNo Name 

 Creech, Sammuel D 
 Farmer, Timothy K 
 Grimes, DeAnna 
 Hacker, Ronald W 
 Hornsby, John W 
 Hundley, Darrell P 
 Hurst, Donald K 
 Isaacs, Berlin K 
 Madden, Jonathan M 
 Powell, John H 
 Shoemaker, Miranda J 
 Ward, Pamela J 
 Wolfinbarger, Edna J 

_---_------- __---__--___---__--- 
02/10 4 
02/10 1 
02/10 4 
02/10 1 
02/20 2 
02/10 2 
02/10 1 
02/10 1 
02/10 2 
02/10 3 
02/10 1 
02/10 1 
02/10 1 

0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 

0 KS070098 H 
0 KS0'70098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 XS070098 H 

a ~ ~ 0 7 0 0 9 8  H 

1477.98 
539.74 
1417.44 
332.92 
2169.05 
570.01 
1059.30 
1059.30 
837.35 
1710.02 
580.09 
1104.70 
696.11 

New Charges For Group 13554.01 

Total Amount Due: 13554.01 

______--__-- 

----_----___ 

P 0 BOX 21973 *LEXINGTON KENTUCKY 40522-1973 e (859) 269-4475 e (800) 787-2680 



02/17/2010 
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
11 0 0 68 2 3 8 0 

Group: BBB015590 
Jackson County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

Balance Forward 13554.01 
Payments Received 13554.01 

SubscriberNo Name Month Mem Cov Plan Riders 

 Creech, Samuel D 03/10 4 0 KS070098 H 
 Farmer, Timothy K 03/10 1 0 KS070098 H 
 Grimes, DeAnna 03/10 4 0 KS070098 H 
 Hacker, Ronald W 03/10 1 0 KS070098 H 
 Hornsby, John W 03/10 2 0 KS070098 H 
 Hundley, Darrell P 03/10 2 0 KS070098 H 
 Hurst, Donald K 03/10 1 0 KS070098 H 
 Isaacs, Berlin K 03/10 1 0 KS070098 H 
 Madden, Jonathan M 03/10 2 0 KS070098 H 
 Powell, John H 03/10 3 0 KS070098 H 
 Shoemaker, Miranda J 03/10 1 0 KS070098 H 
 Ward, Pamela J 03/10 1 0 KS070098 H 
 Wolfinbarger, Edna J 03/10 1 0 KS070098 H 

_ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  ___-- _ _ _  _-- ____I___ ___-_________--_-_____ 
1477.98 
539.74 
1417.44 
332 ~ 92 
2169.05 
570.01 
1059.30 
1059.30 
837.35 
1710.02 
580.09 
1104.70 
696.11 

- _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _  
New Charges For G ~ o u p  13554.01 

13554.01 Total Amount Due: 

P 0 BOX 21973 PLEXINGTON KENTUCKY 40522-1973 Q (859) 269-4475 0 (800) 787-2680 



03/17/2010 
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
11 00 6 9 1 3  92 

Group: BBB015590 
Jackson County Water ASSOC 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

Balance Forward 1 3 5 5 4 . 0 1  
Payments Received 1 3 5 5 4 . 0 1  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ball, Myra C 
Ball, Myra C 
Creech, Sammuel D 
Farmer, Timothy K 
Grimes, DeAnna 
Hacker, Ronald W 
Hornsby, John W 
Hundley, Darrell P 
Hurst, Donald K 
Isaacs, Berlin K 
Madden, Jonathan M 
Powell, John H 
Shoemaker, Miranda 
Ward, Pamela J 
Wolfinbarger, Edna 

J 

J 

04/10  
03 /10  
04/10  
04/10  
04/10  
04 /10  
04 /10  
04/10  
04/10  
04/10  
04/10  
04/10  
03/10  
04/10  
04/10  

1 0  
1 0  
4 0  
1 0  
4 0  
1 0  
2 0  
2 0  
1 0  
1 0  
2 0  
3 0  
0 0  
1 0  
1 0  

KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 

635.58  
635 .58  

1477 .98  
539 .74  

1 4 1 7 . 4 4  
332"  92 

2169 .05  
570 .01  

1059.30  
1059 .30  

837 .35  
1710 .02  
-580 .09  
1 1 0 4 . 7 0  

6 9 6 . 1 1  

New Charges For Group 13664 I 99 

Total Amount Due: 13664 .99  

--_-_---__-- 

----__-_____ 

p 0 BOX 21973 @LEXINGTON KENTUCKY 40522-1973 e (859) 269-4475 e (800) 787-2680 



04/16/2010 
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
$1 0 07 00 4 5 5 

Group: BBB015590 
Jackson County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

Balance Forward 13664.99 
Payments Received 13664.99 

SubscriberNo Name 

 Ball, Myra C 
 Creech, Sammuel D 
 Farmer, Timothy K 
 Grimes, DeAnna 
 Hacker, Ronald W 
 Hornsby, John W 
 Hundley, Darrell P 
 Hurst, Donald K 
 Isaacs, Berlin K 
 Madden, Jonathan M 
 Powell, John H 
 Ward, Pamela J 
 Wolfinbarger, Edna J 

---_------__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _  Month Mem Cov Plan Riders 
- _ - - - - - - 
05/10 1 
05/10 4 
05/10 1 
05/10 4 
05/10 1 
05/10 2 
05/10 2 
05/10 1 
05/10 1 
05/10 2 
05/10 3 
05/10 1 
05/10 1 

0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 

635 I 58 
1477.98 
539.74 
1417.44 
332.92 

2169 ~ 05 
570.01 
1059.30 
1059.30 
837.35 
1710.02 
1104.70 
696.11 

New Charges For Group 13609.50 
__-_-I___-__ 

Total Amount Due: 13609.50 

P 0 BOX 21973 @LEXINGTON KENTUCKY 40522-1973 Q (859) 269-4475 Q (800) 787-2680 



05/17/2010 
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
t00709572 

Group: BBB015590 
Jackson County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

Balance Forward 13609.50 
Payments Received 13609.50 

SubscriberNo Name 

 Ball, Myra C 
 Creech, Sammuel D 
 Farmer, Timothy K 
 Grimes, DeAnna 
 Hacker, Ronald W 
 Hornsby, John W 
 Hundley, Darrell P 
 Hurst, Donald K 
 Isaacs, Berlin K 
 Madden, Jonathan M 
 Powell, John H 
 Ward, Pamela J 
 Wolfinbarger, Edna J 

_----------- --------_--_-_------ 
Month Mem Cov Plan Riders 

- _  - - - - - - - 
05/10 0 
06/10 4 
06/10 1 
06/10 4 
06/10 1 
06/10 2 
06/10 2 
06/10 1 
06/10 1 
06/10 2 
06/10 3 
06/10 1 
06/10 1 

0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 ICs070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 

0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 

0 ~ ~ 0 7 0 0 9 8  H 

-635.58 
1477.98 
539.74 
1417.44 
332.92 
2169 05 
650.72 
1059.30 
1059.30 
837.35 

1104.70 
696.11 

i7i0.02 

New Charges For Group 12419.05 

Total Amount Due: 12419.05 
- - - - - - - - - - - _ 

P 6) BQX 21973 mLEXINGTQN KENTUCKY 40522-1973 8 (859) 269-4475 0 (800) 787-2680 



06/17/2010 
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
ii 0 07 18 7 0 5 

Group: BBB015590 
Jackson County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

Balance Forward 12419.05 
Payments Received 12419.05 

SubscriberNo Name 

 Creech, Sammuel D 
 Creech, Sammuel D 
 Farmer, Timothy K 
 Farmer, Timothy K 
 Grimes, DeAnna 
 Grimes, DeAnna 
 Hacker, Ronald W 
 Hacker, Ronald W 
 Hornsby, John W 
 Hornsby, John W 
 Hundley, Darrell P 
 Hundley, Darrell P 
 Hurst, Donald K 
 Hurst, Donald K 
 Isaacs, Berlin K 
 Isaacs, Berlin K 
 Madden, Jonathan M 
 Madden, Jonathan M 
 Powell, John H 
 Powell, John H 
 Thomas, Marquita 
 Thomas, Marquita 
 Ward, Pamela J 
 Ward, Pamela J 
 Wolfinbarger, Edna J 
 Wolfinbarger, Edna J 

___-_______-  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
07/10 
06/10 
07/10 
06/10 
07/10 
06/10 
07/10 
06/10 
07/10 
06/10 
07/10 
06/10 
07/10 
06/10 
07/10 
06/10 
07/10 
06/10 
07/10 
06/10 
07/10 
06/10 
07/10 
06/10 
07/10 
06/10 

4 0  
4 0  
1 0  
1 0  
4 0  
4 0  
1 0  
1 0  
2 0  
2 0  
2 0  
2 0  
1 0  
1 0  
1 0  
1 0  
2 0  
2 0  
3 0  
3 0  
2 0  
2 0  
1 0  
1 0  
1 0  
1 0  

KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 

1682.72 
204.74 
614.51 
74.77 

1613.80 
196.36 
379.04 
46.12 

2469.52 
300.47 
740.85 
90.14 

1206 05 
146.75 
1206.05 
146.75 
953.35 
116.00 
1946.90 
236.88 
1062.47 
1062.47 
1257.74 
153" 03 
792.54 
96.43 

New Charges For Group 18796.45 

Total Amount Due: 18796.45 

________-I-_ 

----_-______ 

P 0 BOX 21973 eLEXlNGTON KENTUCKY 40522-1973 (859) 269-4475 e (800) 787-2680 



07/16/2010 
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
41 0 0 7 2 7 8 9 4 

Group: BBB015590 
jackson County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

Balance Forward 18796.45 
Payments Received 18796.45 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Creech, Samuel D 
Farmer, Timothy K 
Grimes, DeAnna 
Hacker, Ronald W 
Hornsby, John W 
Hundley, Darrell P 
Hurst, Donald K 
Isaacs, Berlin I< 
Madden, Jonathan M 
Powell, John H 
Thomas, Marquita 
Ward, Pamela J 
Wolfinharger, Edna 

08/10 4 
08/10 1 
08/10 4 
08/10 1 
08/10 2 
08/10 2 
08/10 1 
08/10 1 
08/10 2 
08/10 3 
07/10 0 
08/10 1 

J 08/10 1 

0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 

1682.72 
614.51 
1613.80 
379.04 
2469.52 
740.85 
1206.05 
1206.05 
953.35 
1946.90 

-1062.47 
1257.74 
792.54 

New Charges For Group 13800.60 

13800.60 Total Amount Due: 

P 0 BOX 21973 .LEXINGTON ICENTUCKY 40522-1973 0 (859) 269-4475 (800) 787-2680 



08/17/2010 
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
H00737137 

Group: BBB015590 
Jackson County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

Balance Forward 13800.60 
Payments Received 13800.60 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Creech, S a m u e l  D 
Farmer, Timothy K 
Grimes, DeAnna 
Hacker, Ronald W 
Hornsby, John W 
Hundley, D a r r e l l  P 
Hurs t ,  Donald K 
I s a a c s ,  B e r l i n  K 
Madden, Jonathan M 
Powell, John H 
Ward, Pamela J 
Wolfinbarger ,  Edna 

09/10 4 
09/10 1 
09/10 4 
0 3 / 1 0  1 
0 3 / 1 0  2 
03/10 2 
0 3 / 1 0  1 
09/10 1 
03 /10  2 
09/10 3 
09/10 1 

J 09/10 1 

0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 

1682.72 
614 I 51 

1613.80 
3'79.04 
2469.52 
740.85 
1206.05 
1206.05 
953.35 
1946.90 
1257.74 
792.54 

New Charges For Group 14863.07 

T o t a l  Amount Due: 14863.07 

P 0 BOX 21973 @LEXINGTON KENTUCKY 40522-1973 0 (859) 269-4475 (800) 787-2680 



09/16/2010 
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
800746394 

Group: BBB015590 
Jackson  County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner ,  KY 40486 

Subsc r ibe rNo  Name 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bowling, Lisa  
Bowling, L i s a  
Creech ,  Sammuel D 
Farmer,  Timothy K 
G r i m e s ,  DeAnna 
Hacker ,  Ronald W 
Hornsby, John W 
Hundley, D a r r e l l  P 
H u r s t ,  Donald K 
I s a a c s ,  B e r l i n  K 
Madden, J o n a t h a n  M 
Powel l ,  John H 
Ward, Pamela J 
W o l f i n b a r g e r ,  Edna J 

Ba lance  Forward 
Payments Received 

Month Mem Cov P l a n  R i d e r s  

10/10 2 0 KS070098 H 
09/10 2 0 KS070098 H 
10/10 4 0 KS070098 H 
10/10 1 0 KS070098 H 
10/10 4 0 KS070098 H 
10/10 1 0 KS070098 H 
10/10 2 0 KS070098 H 
10/10 2 0 KS070098 H 
10/10 1 0 KS070098 N 
10/10 1 0 KS070098 H 
10/10 2 0 KS070098 H 
10/10 3 0 KS070098 H 
10/10 1 0 KS070098 H 
10/10 1 0 KS070098 H 

-_--- --- _-- __-- - -______-___--____ .- 

N e w  Charges For  Group 

T o t a l  Amount Due: 

14863 "07 
14863.07 

_ _ _ _  
1062.47 
1062" 47 
1682.72 
614 51 

1613 80 
379.04 
2469.52 
740.85 
1206.05 
1206.05 
953.35 
1946 90 
1257.74 
792.54 

16988.01 

16988 01 

-----____-__ 

- - _ _ - _ - _ _ - _ - 

P 0 BOX 21973 @LEXINGTON KENTUCKY 40522-E9'13 0 (859) 269-4475 (3  (800) '737-2680 



10/18/2010 
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
f100755705 

Group: BBB015590 
Jackson County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

Balance Forward 1 6 9 8 8 . 0 1  
Payments Received 16988 .01  

SubscriberNo Name 

 Bowling, Lisa 
 Creech, S m u e l  D 
 Farmer, Timothy K 
 Grimes, DeAnna 
 Hacker, Ronald W 
 Hornsby, John W 
 Hundley, Darrell P 
 Hurst, Donald K 
 Isaacs, Berlin K 
 Madden, Jonathan M 
 Powell, John H 
 Ward, Pamela J 
 Wolfinbarger, Edna 

-______--__- _--__------------- 
Month Mem Cov 

1 1 / 1 0  2 0 
11 /10  4 0 
11 /10  1 0 
11 /10  4 0 
11 /10  1 0 
11 /10  2 0 
11 /10  2 0 
1 1 / 1 0  1 0 
11 /10  1 0 
11 /10  2 0 
11 /10  3 0 
1 1 / 1 0  1 0 

J 11/10 1 0 

-_ -__-_ - _ _  _ _ _  Plan Riders 

KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 
KS070098 H 

-------- 
1062 .47  
1682.72  

614 .51  
1613.80  

319 .04  
2469.52  

740 .85  
1206 .05  
1206 .05  

953 .35  
1946.90  
1257.74  

792 .54  
-_--___-_--_ 

New Charges For Group 15925.54  

Total Amount Due: 15925.54  

P 0 BOX 21973 *LEXINGTON KENTUCKY 40522-1973 e (859) 269-4475 e (800) 787-2680 



11/18/2010 
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
11.0 07 650 4 5 

Group: BBB015590 
Jackson County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

SubscriberNo 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

__________--  Name 

Bowling, Lisa 
Creech, Sammuel D 
Farmer, Timothy K 
Grimes, DeAnna 
Hacker, Ronald W 
Hornsby, John W 
Hundley, Darrell P 
Hurst, Donald K 
Isaacs, Berlin K 
Madden, Jonathan M 
Powell, John H 
Ward, Pamela J 
Wolfinbarger, Edna J 

_-_________-_-__--__ Month 

12/10 
12/10 
12/10 
12/10 
12/10 
12/10 
12/10 
12/10 
12/10 
12/10 
12/10 
12/10 
12/10 

_ _ _ _ _  

Balance Forward 15925.54 
Payments Received 15925.54 

Mem Cov Plan Riders 
--- --_ _____---  -_________--_-______-_---__---  
2 0 KS070098 H 1062.47 

1682.72 4 0 KS070098 H 
1 0 KS070098 H 614.51 
4 0 KS070098 H 1613.80 
1 0 KS070098 H 379.04 

2469.52 2 0 KS070098 H 
2 0 KS070098 H 740.85 
1 0 KS070098 H 1206.05 
1 0 KS070098 H 1206.05 
2 0 KS070098 H 953.35 

1946.90 3 0 IC3070098 H 
1 0 KS070098 H 1257 .I4 
1 0 KS070098 H 792.54 

New Charges For Group 15925.54 
-----_--__-- 

Total Amount Due: 15925.54 

P 0 BOX 21973 @LEXINGTON KENTUCKY 40522-1973 0 (859) 269-4475 Q (800) 787-2680 



12/20/2010 
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
11 0 0 7 7 4 3 8 6 

Group: BBB015590 
Jackson County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

SubscriberNo Name 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bowling, Lisa 
Creech, Sammuel D 
Farmer, Timothy K 
Grimes, DeAnna 
Hacker, Ronald W 
Hornsby, John W 
Hundley, Darrell P 
Hurst, Donald K 
Isaacs, Berlin IC 
Madden, Jonathan M 
Powell, John H 
Ward, Pamela J 
Wolfinbarger, Edna J 

Balance Forward 
Payments Received 

01/11 2 
01/11 4 
01/11 1 
01/11 4 
01/11 1 
01/11 2 
01/11 2 
01/11 1 
01/11 1 
01/11 2 
01/11 3 
01/11 1 
01/11 1 

0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 

15925 I 54 
15925.54 

1062.47 
1682.72 
614" 51 

1613.80 
379.04 
2469.52 
740.85 
1206.05 
1206.05 
953.35 
1946,90 
1257.74 
792.54 

New Charges For Group 15925" 54 

Total Amount Due: 15925.54 

---_____-_-- 

-------_____ 

P 0 BOX 21973 @LEXINGTON KENTUCKY 40522-1973 @ (859) 269-4475 @ (800) 787-2680 



01/17/2011 
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
# 0 0 7 8 3 7 8 0 

Group: BBB015590 
Jackson County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

Subscribe rNo Name 

 Bowling, Lisa 
 Creech, Sammuel D 
 Farmer, Timothy K 
 Grimes, DeAnna 
 Hacker, Ronald W 
 Hacker, Ronald W 
 Hornsby, John W 
 Hundley, Darrell P 
 Hurst, Donald K 
 Isaacs, Berlin K 
 Madden, Jonathan M 
 Powell, John H 
 Ward, Pamela J 
 Wolfinbarger, Edna J 

I-___-_----- --____----------____ 

Balance Forward 
Payments Received 

r.lonth Mem COO Plan P.i d e r w 
-. 

02/11 2 
02/11 4 
02/11 1 
02/11 4 
01/11 0 
12/10 0 
02/11 2 
02/11 2 
02/11 1 
02/11 1 
02/11 2 
02/11 3 
02/11 1 
02/11 1 

0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 

15925.54 
15925.54 

- - - - - - -____________________  
1062.47 
1682 -72 
614 51 
1613.80 
-379.04 
-379.04 
2469.52 
740.85 
1206.05 
1206.05 
953.35 
1946.90 
1257.74 
792.54 

14788" 42 New Charges For Group 

14788.42 Total Amount Due: 

P O BOX 21973 QLEXINGTON I<ENTUCI(Y 40522-1973 0 (859) 269-4475 GJ (800) 787-2680 



02/17/2011 
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
ft 0 07 9 3 2 0 4 

Group: BBB015590 
Jackson County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

Balance Forward 14788.42 
Payments Received 14'788.42 

SubscriberNo Name Month Mem Cov Plan Riders 

 Bowling, Lisa 03/11 2 0 KS070098 H 
 Creech, Sammuel D 03/11 4 0 KS070098 H 
 Farmer, Timothy K 03/11 1 0 KS070098 H 
 Grimes, DeAnna 03/11 4 0 KS070098 H 
 Hornsby, John W 03/11 2 0 KS070098 H 
 Hundley, Darrell P 03/11 2 0 KS070098 H 
 Hurst, Donald K 03/11 1 0 KS070098 H 
 Isaacs, Berlin K 03/11 1 0 KS070098 H 
 Madden, Jonathan M 03/11 2 0 KS070098 H 
 Powell, John H 03/11 3 0 KS070098 H 
 Ward, Pamela J 03/11 1 0 KS070098 H 
 Wolfinbarger, Edna J 03/11 1 0 KS070098 H 

_ _ _ _ _  __- __- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  ___-_________--- _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _  I__-____-_---------- 
-_-_ 

1062.47 
1682.72 
614.51 
1613.80 
2469.52 
740.85 
1206.05 

953.35 
1946.90 
1257.74 
792.54 

1206.05 

New Charges For Group 1554 6.50 

Total Amount Due: 15546.50 

P 0 BOX 21973 @LEXINGTON KENTUCKY 40522-1973 0 (859) 269-4475 @ (800) 787-2680 



03/17/2011 
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
If 0 0 8 02 6 67 

Group: BBB015590 
Jackson County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

Balance Forward 15546.50 
Payments Received 15546.50 

SubscriberNo Name Month Mem Cov Plan Riders 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bowling, Lisa 
Creech, Samuel D 
Farmer, Timothy IC 
Grimes, DeAnna 
Hornsby, John W 
Hundley, Darrell P 
Hurst, Donald K 
Isaacs, Berlin I< 
Madden, Jonathan M 
Powell, John H 
Ward, Pamela J 
Wolfinbarger, Edna 

04/11 2 0 KS070098 H 1062.47 
1682.72 04/11 4 0 KS070098 H 

04/11 1 0 KS070098 H 614.51 
04/11 4 0 KS070098 H 1613.80 
04/11 2 0 KS070098 H 2469.52 
04/11 2 0 KS070098 H 740.85 
04/11 1 0 KS070098 H 1206.05 

-1206.05 03/11 0 0 KS070098 H 
04/11 2 0 KS070098 H 953.35 

1946.90 04/11 3 0 KS070098 H 
04/11 1 0 KS070098 H 1251.74 

J 04/11 1 0 KS070098 H 792.54 

New Charges For Group 13134.40 
_--_____---_ 

Total Amount Due: 13134.40 

P 0 BOX 21973 @LEXINGTON KENTUCKY 40522-1973 Q) (859) 269-4475 e (800) 787-2680 



04 /18 /2011  
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
i f  008 1 2  1 7  9 

Group: BBB015590 
Jackson County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, K Y  40486 

Balance Forward 13134 .40  
Payments Received 13134 ., 40 

SubscriberNo Name 

 Bowling, Lisa 
 Creech, Samuel D 
 Creech, Samuel D 
 Farmer, Timothy K 
 Grimes, DeAnna 
 Hornshy, John W 
 Hundley, Darrell P 
 Hurst, Donald K 
 Judd, Wesley 
 Madden, Jonathan M 
 Moore, Bradley A 
 Powell, John H 
 Ward, Pamela J 
 Wolfinbarger, Edna J 

________-__ -  ___--_------___----- 
Month Mem Cov Plan Riders 

0 5 / 1 1  2 0 KS070098 H 
0 5 / 1 1  5 0 KS070098 H 
0 4 / 1 1  5 0 KS070098 H 
0 5 / 1 1  1 0 KS070098 H 
0 5 / 1 1  4 0 KS070098 14 
0 5 / 1 1  2 0 KS070098 H 
0 5 / 1 1  2 0 KS070098 H 
0 5 / 1 1  1 0 KS070098 H 
0 5 / 1 1  2 0 KS070098 H 
05 /11  2 0 KS070098 H 
0 5 / 1 1  1 0 KS070098 H 
0 5 / 1 1  3 0 KS070098 H 
05 /11  1 0 KS070098 H 
0 5 / 1 1  1 0 KS070098 H 

_-_-_ _ _ _  __ -  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - _ _ _ - - - _  
1062 .47  
1516 .18  
-166 .55  

614 .51  
1613 .80  
2 4 6 9 , 5 2  

740 .85  
1 2 0 6 . 0 5  

5 3 9 "  85 
953 .35  
275 .67  

1946 .90  
1 2 5 7 . 1 4  

792"  54 

New Charges For Group 14822 .88  

Total Amount Due: 14822.88  

P 0 BOX 22.973 eLEXINGTON KENTUCKY 40522-1973 @ (859) 269-4475 (800) 787-2680 



05/17/2011 
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
H00821732 

Group: BBB015590 
Jackson County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

14822.88 
14822" 88 

Balance Forward 
Payments Received 

SubscriberNo 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _  Name 

Bowling, Lisa 
Creech, Sammuel D 
Farmer, Timothy K 
Grimes, DeAnna 
Hornsby, John W 
Hundley, Darrell P 
Hurst, Donald K 
Judd, Wesley 
Madden, Jonathan M 
Moore, Bradley A 
Powell, John H 
Ward, Pamela J 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

 Wolfinbarger, Edna J 

06/11 2 
06/11 5 
06/11 1 
06/11 4 
06/11 2 
06/11 2 
06/11 1 
06/11 2 
06/11 2 
06/11 1 
06/11 3 
06/11 1 
06/11 1 

0 XS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 13 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 
0 KS070098 H 

1062.47 
1516.18 
614.51 

1613.80 
2469.52 
740.85 
1217.53 
539.85 
953 .. 35 
275.67 
1946.90 
1257.74 
792.54 

15000.91 

15000.91 

New Charges For Group 

Total Amount Due: 
-----____--- 



06/17/2011 
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
+I 0 08 3 12 9 9 

Group: BBB015590 
Jackson County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

Balance Forward 15000.91 
Payments Received 15000.91 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bowling, Lisa 
Bowling, Lisa 
Creech, Samuel D 
Creech, Sammuel D 
Farmer, Timothy K 
Farmer, Timothy K 
Grimes, DeAnna 
Grimes, DeAnna 
Hornsby, John W 
Hornsby, John W 
Hundley, Darrell P 
Hundley, Darrell P 
Hurst, Donald K 
Hurst, Donald K 
Judd, Wesley 
Judd, Wesley 
Madden, Jonathan M 
Madden, Jonathan M 
Moore, Bradley A 
Moore, Bradley A 
Powell, John H 
Powell, John H . 
Ward, Edna J , 
Ward, Ednh J 
Ward, Pamela J 
Ward, Pamela J 
Wolfinbarger, Edna J 
Wolfinbarger, Edna J 

07/11 
06/11 
07/11 
06/11 
07/11 
06/11 
07/11 
06/11 
07/11 
06/11 
07/11 
06/11 
07/11 
06/11 
07/11 
06/11 
07/11 
06/11 
07/11 
06/11 
07/11 
06/11 
07/11 
06/11 
07/11 
06/11 
07/11 
06/11 

4 0  
4 0  
5 0  
5 0  
1 0  
1 0  
4 0  
4 0  
2 0  
2 0  
2 0  
2 0  
1 0  
1 0  
2 0  
2 0  
2 0  
2 0  
1 0  
1 0  

3 0  
4 0  
4 0  
1 0  
1 0  
1 0  
1 0  

3 %  

KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H 
KS100159 H _ _ _ _  

1101.74 
39.27 

1144 I 92 
62.20 8 

637.22 3-- 

22.71 
1834.25 - 
65.39 

2560.80 
91.28 

27.39 

45.01 
559.81 A 

19.96 
1060.06 -- 
37" 79 

285.86 
10.19 

2018.86 - 
71.97 

1101.74 
-1-%T,74 
1262.54'. 

4.80 
822%- 
22L2-9- 

768.25 -' 

1262.54 - 

_ _ _ - I - - _ 
New Charges For Group 

Total Amount Due: 

P 0 BOX 21973 @LEXINGTON KENTlJCKY 40522-1973 (859) 269-4475 * (800) 787-2680 



07/18/2011 
Page 1 

I N V 0 I C E 
H00840921 

Group: BBB015590 
Jackson County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

SubscriberNo Name 

 Bowling, Lisa 
 Creech, Sammuel D 
 Farmer, Timothy K 
 Grimes, DeAnna 
 Hornsby, John W 
 Hundley, Darrell P 
 Hurst, Donald K 
 Judd, Wesley 
 Madden, Jonathan M 
 Moore, Bradley A 
 Powell, John H 
 Ward, Edna J 
 Ward, Edna J 
 Ward, Pamela J 
 Wolfinbarger, Edna J 
 Wolfinbarger, Edna J 
 Wolfinbarger, Edna J 

_ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _  ________------------ 

Balance Forward 
Payments Received 

Month Mem Cov Plan Riders 

08/11 4 0 KS100159 H 
08/11 5 0 KS100159 H 
08/11 1 0 KSl00159 H 
08/11 4 0 KS100159 H 
08/11 2 0 KS100159 H 
08/11 2 0 KS100159 H 
08/11 1 0 KS100159 H 
08/11 2 0 KSl.00159 H 
08/11 2 0 KS100159 H 
08/11 1 0 KS100159 H 
08/11 3 0 KS100159 H 
07/11 0 0 KS100159 H 
06/11 0 0 KS100159 H 
08/11 1 0 KS100159 H 
08/11 4 0 KS100159 H 
07/11 4 0 KS100159 H 
06/11 4 0 KS100159 H 

_ _ _ _ -  - _ _  _ _ _  __-__--- _--------------------- ._  .- 

New Charges For Group 

Total Amount Due: 

18649.42 
18649.42 

1101.74 d 
1744.92 
637.22 a/ 
1834.25 
2560.80 IJ 
768.25 
1262.54 o/ 
559.81 4 
1060.06 / 
285.864 
2018.86 
-1101.74 
-1101.74 
1262 54 8/ 
1101.74 d 
279.914 
279.91 J 

14554.93 

14554.93 
----_-______ 

P 0 BOX 21973 eLEXINGTON KENTUCKY 40522-1973 0 (859) 269-4475 @ (800) 787-2680 



08/17/2011 
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
ff 0 0 8 5 0 5 6 1 

Group: BBB015590 
Jackson County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

Balance Forward 14554.93 
Payments Received 14554.93 

SubscriberNo ivame 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bowling, Lisa 
Creech, Samuel D 
Farmer, Timothy K 
Grimes, DeAnna 
Hornsby, John W 
Hundley, Darrell P 
Hurst, Donald K 
Judd, Wesley 
Madden, Jonathan M 
Moore, Bradley A 
Powell, John H 
Ward, Pamela J 
Wolfinbarger, Edna J 

Riders Month i4em Cov Plan 

09/11 4 0 KS100159 H 
09/11 5 0 KS100159 H 
09/11 1 0 KS100159 H 
09/11 4 0 KS100159 H 
09/11 2 0 KS100159 H 
09/11 2 0 KS100159 H 
09/11 1 0 KS100159 H 
09/11 2 0 KSl00159 H 
09/11 2 0 KS100159 H 
09/11 1 0 KS100159 H 
09/11 3 0 KS100159 H 
09/11 1 0 KS100159 H 
09/11 4 0 KS100159 H 

-_-_- --- --_ ____----  --I--____--------____-_---_-__ 
1101 74 
1744.92 
637 ,22 

1834.25 
2560.80 
768.25 
1262.54 
559.81 
1060.06 
285 I 86 
2018.86 
1262.54 
1101.74 

N e w  Charges For Group 16198.59 

Total Amount Due: 16198.59 
----__-__--_ 

P 0 BOX 21973 @LEXINGTON KENTUCKY 40522-1973 Q (859) 269-4475 @ (800) 787-2680 



09/16/2011 
Page 1 

I N V O I C E  
800860252 

Group: BBB015590 
J a c k s o n  County Water Assoc 
PO Box 232 
Tyner ,  KY 40486 

Sul, s c r i be r 1i o Name 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bowling, L i s a  
Creech ,  S a m u e l  D 
Farmer,  Timothy K 
G r i m e s ,  DeAnna 
Hornsby, John N 
Hundley, D a r r e l l  P 
H u r s t ,  Donald I< 
Judd,  Wesley 
Madden, J o n a t h a n  M 
Moore, B r a d l e y  A 
Powell ,  John H 
Ward, Pamela J 
W o l f i n b a r g e r ,  Edna J 

Nonth 

10/11 
10/11 
10/11 
10/11 
10/11 
10/11 
10/11 
1 0 / 1 1  
10/11 
10/11 
10/11 
10/11 
10/11 

_ _ _ _ _  

Balance  Forward 
Payments Received 

M e m  Cov P lan  R i d e r s  
--- -__ ___--_-_ _____--------_ 
4 0 KS100159 H 
5 0 RS100159 1-1 
1 0 ICS100159 H 
4 0 ICS100159 H 
2 0 KSL00159 H 
2 0 KS100159 H 
1 0 KS100159 H 
2 0 KS100159 H 
2 0 KS100159 H 
1 0 KS100159 H 
3 0 KS100159 H 
1 0 KS100159 H 
4 0 KS100159 H 

N e w  Charges  For Group 

T o t a l  Amount Due: 

16198.59 
16198.59 

1101 . . I 4  
1744.92 
637.22 
1834.25 
2560.80 
768.25 
1262.54 
559.81 
1060.06 
285.86 

2018 I 86 
1262 .. 54 
1101 I 74 

16198.59 
__---___-___ 

16198.59 



MACo Insurance Agency 
380 King's Daughters Drive 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
Tel: 800-264-5226 
Fax: 502-875-8242 

INVOICE NO: B'll764 
INVOICE DATE: O3/1 CY201 0 

DUE DATE: 0411 5/2010 

INSURED: 
Jackson County Water District 
P 0 Box 232 
Tyner KY 40486 COUNTY: Jackson 

i3rsi;di-l NG:  EFFECTWE: G5/01/2010 EXPIRES: 05/01/2011 

PRINCIPAL: Jackson County Water Association 
OBLIGEE: USDA, Rural Development 

___ -- _ _  
Etfkctivr? Desscripfioit Aiinainl Cosf Pro Rufii D I I ~  

05/01/2010 ANNUAL PREMIUM ON USDA $250 00 $250 00 
"I 

POSITION SCHEDULE FIDELITY BOND 
RENEWAL 

__ - - - _ _  - 
Sub Total: $250.00 

Payment Info 

~ I Date Paid: 

. -______ I Amount Paid: 1 
Cliecl< NO. 1 - - 1  

I 

i _______ I _ _ _  

Servicing Agency 
Kentucky Association of  Counties Insurance Agency 
(800)264-5226 

KY Surcharge: ' $3.75 
Total Due: ' j $253.75 

Please return a CORY of this invoice with vow pavmeiit' 

.4 ..- :I :3 

MEMBER NO: 0640 
KACO BOND ID: 013808 



400 Englewood Drive 
Frankfort, ICY 40601 

1-800-264-5226 

CERTIFICATE OF WORKERS COMPENSATION COVERAGE 
KACO w / c 4  

ITEM 1 - Name and Address of Insured: 

Jackson County Water District 

PO Box 232 

Tyner, K.Y 40486 

ITEM 2 - 

ITEM 3 - 

Certificate Number: WC2010-1238 

Effcctive Date: Thursday, July 01, 2010 Expiration Date: Friday, July 0 I ,  201 1 

12:Oi A.M., standard time at the address of the Insured as stated hercin 
Cancellation Notice: 60 Days - Pursuant to KRS 304.50 

ITEM 4 - Coverage under this Certificate applies to the Kentucky Workers Compensation Law. (KRS 342) 

ITEM 5 - Company's Limit of Indemnity Each Occurrence: 

(a) For Workers Compensation: 

(h) For Employers Liability: 

ITEM 6 - 
ITEM 7 Special Fund Tax: 

ITEM 8 - TOTAL PREMlUM:* 

Workers Compensation Premium: 

Statutory 

$2,500,000 

$9,879.00 
$642.00 

$10,521.00 

ITEM 9 - Payment Options: 

( 1 )  Full payment by 8/1/2010 I %  discount applicd = $10,415 79 

(2) 50% payment by 8/1/2010 and 3 subsequent equal monthly pmts on balance 
50% = $5,260 SO Plus 3 monthly payments of $1,753 50 

Please Note: Effective November 1, 2010 any outstanding balance due on this premium will accrue a compounding monthly 
interest chargc of 1%. To make certain no interest is charged, be sure to make full payment postmarkcd no later than October 
31,2010 

* An invoice accompanies this declaration for the total amount due 

This Certificate of Coverage shall not be binding of the KACo Workers Compensation Fund unless countersigned by a duly authorized 
representative of thc Fund. 

This Coverage has been placed with a Workers Compensation Self-Insured Groirp which has received a certificate of filingj-om the 
Commonwealth of Kenlucky Claims againsf group members are not covered by the Kentucky histtrance Guaranty Association. 

Dated at Frankfort, Kentucky this 2nd day of June, 2010 

KACQ 
Making Workers Comp Work in Kentucky 



Kentucky Association of Counties All Lines Fund 
100 Englewood Drive 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Tel: 1-800-264-5226 
Fax: 1-502-875-8240 

Invoice Number 

Invoice Date 

Due Date 

Member Number 

KI 0061 4 
0610 1 /20 10 

0810 1/20 10 

....... 
0640 

Jackson County Water District 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

Contact(s) 
First Name Last Name J-i& Telephone ~ Fax Email 
John H. Powell Manager (606)287-7000 (606)287-7003 jcwa2@prtcnet.org 

- . - . -. - ....... - . __ .. - . -. . . . . . .  . . . . . . .  . .  . . . . . . . . . .  

Invoice Detail 

Effective Date Description Premium Amount Due 
O7/01/2010 Policy year 05-06 Dividend / ($3,215.21) ($3,215.21) 
07/01 I201 0 2010-201 1 Annual Installment for 2009 - 2012 Policy Period $28,652.00 $28,652.00 

Total Due $25,436.79 

Payment Options: 
Option 1: Save 1%; pay $25,150.27 by due date 
Option 2: Pay 50% by due date; and 3 subsequent equal monthly payments 

50 % = $12,718.41 plus 3 monthly payments of $4,239.46 

Please Note: Effective November 1, 2010, any outstanding balance due on this premium will accrue a compounding monthly interest 
charge of 1 %. To make certain no interest is charged, be sure to make full payment postmarked no later than October 31, 2010. 

This invoice is for the period 7/1/2010 - 7/1/2011. You will be billed annually for the remaining years of your 7/1/2009 - 7/1/2012 policy. 

......... -. .... -. .- .. .- ._ ... ... ._ . . . . . .  . -  ... - ... -. . . . . . . . . . .  - . - . ... - . . . . . . . . . . .  

Servicing Agency 
Kentucky Association af Counties All Lines Fund 
1-800-264-5226 

For claims service please call: 
1-866-367-5226 

PIeace refrrrn a cnnw nf this invnina with vnrir nawnenf 

mailto:jcwa2@prtcnet.org


KACo Insurance Agency 
400 Englewood Drive 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
T'el: 800-264-5226 
Fax: 502-875-8242 

INVOICE NO: B12033 
INVOICE DATE: 08/18/2010 

DUE DATE: 09/17/2010 

INSURED: 
Jackson County Water District 
P 0 Box 232 
Tyner KY 404860232 COUNTY: Jackson 

BOND NO:  EFFECTIVE: 10/25/20 IO  EXPIRES: 'I 0/25/20l i 

PRINCIPAL: Jackson County Water Association, Inc, 
OBLIGEE: Jackson County Water Association, Inc. 

TREASURER 

I_.____̂  - - - . ~ . - - - - .__ 

IEffcctive Description Aiiittinl Cost Pro Rntn Eie I 
; 10/25/2010 ANNUAL PREMIUM ON NAME $1,575.00 $1,575.00 

SCHEDLJLE BOND RENEWAL _ _  -___ - __ __- ---- - 
T----------- -- - _ _  .~ ~ - _-- - --- 

Sub Total: I $I  ,575.00 
Payment Info . - -_- -- KY Surcharge: I $28.35 

Total Due: 1 . _ _  $1,603.35 - 

- -- 
- -  _---_.--- 

- -  Amount Paid: 

Please return a copy of this invoice with your payment1 

I 
I 

Servicing Agency 
Kentucky Association of Counties Insurance Agency 
(800) 264-5226 

MEMBER NO: 0640 
KACO BOND ID: 014049 



KACo insurance Agency 
400 Englewood Drive 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
Te I : 800-2 64-5226 
Fax: 502-875-8242 

INSURED: 
Jackson County Water District 
P 0 Box 232 
Tyner KY 40486 

INVOICE NO: B12151 
INVOICE DATE: 11/15/2010 

DUE DATE: 1211 5/2010 

COUNTY: Jackson 

B 3 N D  NO:  EFFECT!VE: 85/01/2010 EXP!RES: 05/01/2011 

PRINCIPAL: Jackson County Water Association 
OBLIGEE: USDA, Rural Development 

-______ - __- ___- - _ _  . 
IEfTective Description Airizrinl Cost Pro Rnfn Due 
~ 05/01/2010 ADDITIONAL PREMIUM DUE FOR $468.00 $468.00 

INCREASING BOND TO $500,000 
EFFECTIVE 1 1/11 / I  0 - - - - -_ _- - __ __ - . -~ 

- ---___ - -- - -- - ___ __ - .__ - - 
Sub Total: I $468.00 

Payment Info _ _  __ - - 

Date Paid: I -- -7 
__ i 

I 
_ _  Amount Paid: 1 

' Check No. 1 - 

KY Surcharge: 1 $7.02 

- 

Total Due: 1 $475.02 _ _  

Please return a CORV of this invoice with your Ravment! 

Servicing Agency 
Kentucky Association of Counties Insurance Agency 
(800) 264-5226 

MEMBER NO: 0640 
KACO BOND ID: 013808 



KACQ Insurance Agency 
400 Englewood Drive 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 

Fax: 502-875-8242 
Pel: 800-264-5226 

INVOICE NO: B12930 
INVOICE DATE: 03/08/2011 

DUE DATE: O4/07/2011 

INSURED: 
Jackson County Water District 
PO Box 232 
Tyner KY 40486 COUNTY: Jackson 

BOND NO:  EFFECTIVE: 05/01/201 ‘I EXPIRES: 05/0’i/2012 

PRINCIPAL: Jackson County Water Association 
OBLIGEE: USDA, Rural Development 

_.. - - I_I_-.___ 

I 

t i ,  j, 

____ - __ 
iEf/i.ctive Description Anrtiral Cost PIV Rnfn Due 

05/01/2011 ANNUAL PREMIUM ON $500,000 USDA $1,250.00 $1,250 00 
POSITION FIDELITY SCHEDULE BOND 

- RENEWAL _- - 
- _ _  __ 

Sub Total. 1 $1,250.00 
KY Surcharge. j $22.50 

$72.00 i Muncipal Tax Amount: 

Total Due: 1 $1,344.50 ’ 

Please retu n a copy of this invoice with your paymenti 

Payment Info . - - _ _  
Date Paid: I 

Check No. - 

Servicing Agency 
Kentucky Association of Counties Insurance Agency 
(800) 264-522G 

MEMBER NO: 0640 
KAC,O BOND ID: 014893 



Kentucky Association of Counties All Lines Fund 
400 Englewoad Drive 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Tel: 1-800-264-5226 
Fax: 1-502-875-8240 

Invoice Number K110395 

Invoice Date 05/31/2011 

Due Date 0810 1 120 1 1 

insured Name and Address Member Number 0640 

Jackson County Water District 
PO Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

Contact( s) 

John H. Powell Manager (606)287-7000 (606)287-7003 jcwa2@prtcnet org 
First Name -____ Last Name Title TeleiDhone Fax Email 

invoice Detail 

Effective Date Description 
0710 1120 1 1 201 1-2012 Annual Installment for 2009 - 2012 Policy Period 

Premium Amount Due 
$29.61 2.00 $29,612.00 

Total Due $29,612.00 

Payment Options: 
Option 1: Save 1%; pay $29,315.88 by due date 
Option 2: Pay 50% by due date, and 3 subsequent equal monthly payments 

50 % = $14,806.01 plus 3 monthly payments of $4,935.33 

Please Note: Effective November 1, 201 1, any outstanding balance due on this premium will accrue a compounding monthly interest 
charge of 1 %. To make certain no interest is charged, be sure to make full payment postmarked no later than October 31, 201 1 I 

Servicing Agency For claims service please call: 
Kentucky Association of Counties All Lines Fund 
1-800-264-5226 

1-866-367-5226 

Please return a copy of this invoice with your payment 



tue f e 
400 Englewood Drive 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Tel: 1-502-223-7667 
Fax: 1-502-875-8240 

Invoice Number: W110123 
Invoice Date: 05/31/2011 

Member Name and Address: Member ID: 1238 

Jackson County Water District 
P O  Box 232 
Tyner, KY 40486 

Item Amount 
~ 

Workers Compensation Insurance Premium - Policy  $9,867.00 

Special Fund Tax $641 “00 

Total Due $10,508.00 

* You may elect to use one of the following payment options: 

(1) Full payment by 8111201 1 .  1% discount applied = $10,402.92 
or 
(2) 50% payment by 8/1/201 1 and 3 subsequent equal monthly pmts. on balance 

Please Note: Effective November 1, 201 1 any outstanding balance due on this premium will accrue a 
compounding monthly interest charge of 1 %. To make certain no interest is charged, be sure to make 
full payment postmarked no later than October 31, 20 1 1 

50% = $5,254.01 Plus 3 monthly payments of $1,751.33 

Please return a copy of this invoice with your payment 

Servicing Agency: For claims service please call: 
Kentucky Association of Counties Workers Compensation Fund 
(800) 264-5226 

(866) 367-5226 



KACo Insurance Agency 
400 Englewood Drive 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
Tel: 800-264-5226 
Fax: 502-875-8242 

INVOICE NO: E313211 
INVOICE DATE: 08/23/2011 

DUE DATE: 09/23/2011 

INSURED: 
Jackson County Water District 
PO Box 232 
Tyner KY 404860232 COUNTY: Jackson 

BUND NO:  EFFECTIVE: 10/25/2017 EWBRES: 10/25/2012 

PRINCIPAL: Jackson County Water Association, Inc, 
OBLIGEE: Jackson County Water Association, Inc. 

TREASURER 

- - ~ _ _ _ _ _ _  
Effective Description Atznrral Cost Pro Rata Dire 

10/25/2011 ANNUAL PREMIUM ON NAME $1,575.00 $1,575.00 
,__ - - __-I__- __ SCHEDULE _ _  BOND RENEWAL - - - -. - - . - - - - - - . _ _ _  - 

._ I- _______I___ ________ -___  ___- ___ . __- - - - -- 

Payment Info KY S u rc; h a rg e : 
I ~--..-LIz--h 

Sub Total: 1 $1 ,;;57:;:-j -- _-._ ____ -- 

~ - -- 

Date Paid: 1 
Amount Paid: 1 
CheckNo. r-7 

I 

Servicing Agency 
Kentucky Association of Counties Insurance Agency 
(800) 264-5226 

..- 

Total Due: $1,603.35 I 
__I__ __. __ J 

Please return a COW of this invoice with vour Davrnent! 

MEMBER NO: 0640 
KACO BOND ID: 015146 



Department L-8 1 1 1 if e Colurnbtis OH 43268-81 11 

lllllllllllllllllllll,llllllilliillllllli,lllliilllllllllll,ll 
RBWNCQXF 
#9999999990000WC6# 

0 

0 

o\ 

o Personal and Confidential 
N JACKSONCOUNTV WATER ASSOCIATION 
P ATTN: DEANNA GRIMES 

PO BOX 232 
TVNERKY40486-0232 

01308 

Invoice Nbr: 000000001 256376 
Bill Type: 190 
Group Nbr: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 02/01/2010 
Region: CENTRAL 

Administrative Contact: 
E-Mail: centralregion@anthem.com 
Phone Number: 866-55 1-03 15 
Fax Number: 614-433-8302 
Invoice Date: 01/14/2010 

Billing Statement Summary for FEBRUARY 01,201 0 TO MARCH 01,201 0 

Outstanding Balance $0.00 

Account Credit $0.00 - 
Dlls 

lsls 

- - - Beginning Balance $0.00 
- - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - -  - Current Period Premium $169.00 E!??!!E - 

Current Period Adjustments $0.00 .'Li'.'I' I . f l  , , > ! ! ! ! L  /6q I q$ SlzS 

- 
Ab - 

d 8  
----------.--- -_-, .___ " - , . . 

Administrative Fees $0.00 ;r:j'i :";i< f:. =JJ=-;,- i,4 q3/,o ($1 - e 
- - 
.pp. 

- -  ... --I.- ~ ..___,_ .̂ 
4 - - - - - - Current Billed Balance $1 69.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $169.00 PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT 
- - 
IIP - - - - - - - - - Your premium payment grace per iod  expi res  31 days a f t e r  the premium due d a t e  unless otherwise agreed t o  

by Anthem L i f e .  Please remember, Anthem Li fe  has no l i a b i l i t y  f o r  claims incur red  on o r  a f t e r  the  due 
d a t e  of your e a r l i e s t  outstanding b i l l ,  except as  ou t l ined  i n  your p o l i c y / c e r t i f i c a t e .  

- - 
111 

- - - 
II 

mailto:centralregion@anthem.com


01309 

ife 

LASS DESCRIPTION Jackson County Water Association 
Group Number: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 02/0 1 /20 10 
Region: CENTRAL 

Page 3 of 7 
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Department L-8 1 1 1 Life Columbus OH 43268-81 1 I 

l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l i l i l l l l l l i l i i i l l l l i l l i l i l i l i i l l i i i l i l i l l i i l  
#BWNCQXF 
#9999999990000WC6# 

0 
o Personal and Confidential 
8 JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 
2 ATTN: DEANNA GRIMES 

PO BOX 232 
TYNER KY 40486-0232 

Invoice Nbr: 000000001 270825 
Bill Type: 190 
Group Nbr: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 03/01/2010 
Region: CENTRAL 

Administrative Contact: 
E-Mail: ceiitralregioii@anthein.coiii 
Phone Number: 866-55 1-031 5 
Fax Number: 614-433-8302 
Invoice Date: 02/11/2010 

Billing Statement Summary for MARCH 01,2010 TO APRIL 01,2010 

Outstanding Balance $0.00 

01398 

Your premium payment grace period expires 31 days after the premium due date unless otherwise agreed to 
by Anthem Life. Please remember, Anthem Life has no liability for claims incurred on or after the due 
date of your earliest outstandin3 bill, except as outlined in your policy/certificate. 



01399 

CLASS DESCRIPTION Jackson County Water Association 
Group Number: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 03/01/2010 
Region: CENTRAL 

Page 3 of 7 
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Department L-8111 if e Columbus OH 43268-81 11 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 l l l l , l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l , l l l l l l l  
NBWNCQXF 
#9999999990000WC6# 

0 
o Personal and Confidential 
{ JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 
o ATTN: DEANNA GRIMES 

POBOX 2 3 2  
TYNERKY40486-0232 

01298 

Invoice Nbr: 000000001 285294 
Bill Type: 190 
Group Nbr: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 04/01/2010 
Region: CENTRAL 

Administrative Contact: 
E-Mail: ceiitra1region~aiithein"coiii 
Phone Number: 866-551 -03'1 5 
Fax Number: 614-433-8302 
Invoice Date: 03/17/2010 

Billing Statement Summary for APRIL 01,2010 TO MAY 01,201 0 

Oiitstanding Balance $0.00 

Current Period Adjustments 

Administrative Fees 

Current Billed Balance 

$3.00CR 

$0.00 

$163.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $163.00 PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT 

Your premium payment grace  per iod  expi res  31 days a f t e r  the premium due da te  unless otherwise agreed t o  
by Anthem Li fe .  Please remember, Anthem L i fe  has no l i a b i l i t y  f o r  claims incurred on o r  a f t e r  the  due 
da te  of your e a r l i e s t  outstanding b i l l ,  except as ou t l ined  i n  your p o l i c y / c e r t i f i c a t e .  



01299 

CLASS DESCRIPTION Jackson County Water Association 
Group Number: ALOOOOO964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 04/01/2010 
Region: CENTRAL 

Page 3 of 7 
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Department L-8 1 1 1 l i f e  Columbus OH 43258-81 11 

l l l l l l l l l l l l 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 l l l l l l l l 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  
#BWNCQXF 
#9999999990000WC6# 

0 

0 
o Personal and Confidential 
w JACKSONCOUNTV WATER ASSOCIATION 

ATTN: DEANNA GRIMES 
PO BOX 232 
TYNER K V  40486-0232 

Invoice Nbr: 000000001 299449 
Bill Type: 190 
Group Nbr: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 05/01/2010 
Region: CENTRAL 

Administrative Contact: 
E-Mail: ceiitI.dlregion~anthenl.~om 
Phone Number: 866-55 1-031 5 
Fax Number: 6 14-433-8302 
Invoice Date: 04/15/2010 

Billing Statement Summary for MAY 01,201 0 TO JUNE 01.2010 

Outstanding Balance 

Account Credit 

Beginning Balance 

01784 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Current Period Adjustments 

Administrative Fees 

Current Billed Balance $1 67.80 - - - 
111 - - 
II 111 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1 67.80 PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT 

Your premium payment grace per iod  expi res  3 1  days a f t e r  the  premium due da te  unless otherwise agreed t o  

by Anthem Life.  Please remember, Anthem Li fe  has no l i a b i l i t y  fo r  claims incurred on o r  a f t e r  the due 
d a t e  of your e a r l i e s t  outstanding b i l l ,  except a s  ou t l ined  i n  your p o l i c y / c e r t i f i c a t e .  

II 
111 
- 
- - 
II 
111 - .II - - - - 



01785 

Life 

LASS DESCRIPTION Jackson County Water Association 
Group Number: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 05/01/20 10 
Region: CENTRAL 

All Eligible Employees 

Page 3 of 7 
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Department L-811 1 if e Columbus OH 43268-8 11 1 

0 
0 
0 
c-’ 
c.‘ 
\D 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 l I l l I l l l l l I I I l I l l l l l l I I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  
MBWNCQXF 
M 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 0 0 0 0 W C 6 M  
Personal and Confidential 
JACKSONCOUNTY WATER A S S O C I A T I O N  
A T T N : D E A N N A G R I M E S  
PO BOX 232 
T Y N E R K Y  40486-0232  

00647 

Invoice Nbr: 00000000131 2886 
Bill Type: ‘190 
Group Nbr: ALOOO00964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 06/01/2010 
Region: CENTRAL 

Administrative Contact: 
E-Mail: centralregion~anIhem.corn 
Phone Number: 866-55’1 -03 15 
Fax Number: 614-433-8302 
Invoice Date: 05/1 6/2010 

Outstanding Balance 

Account Credit 

Beginning Balance 

$0.00 

$0.00 
~ 

$0.00 
“sl 

File 

- _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - 
I Current Period Premium $167.80 - - 

Current Period P,djustrnents $O.OC 

Administrative Fees $o.oa 

- - - Current Billed Balance $1 67.80 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $167.80 PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT 

Your premium payment grace  per iod  expi res  3 1  days a f t e r  the  premium due d a t e  unless  otherwise agreed t o  

by Anthem Li fe .  Please remember, Anthem L i fe  has no l i a b i l i t y  f o r  claims incur red  on or a f t e r  the  due 

d a t e  of your e a r l i e s t  outstanding b i l l ,  except a s  ou t l ined  i n  your p o l i c y / c e r t i f i c a t e .  
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00648 

Life 

CLASS DESCRIPTION Jackson County Water Association 
Group Number: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 06/0 1 /20 I 0 
Region: CENTRAL 
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Department L-8 1 1 1 if e Columbus OH 43268-81 11 

0 
0 
0 
f. 
P 
N 

11111111111111111111 l , l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l ~  
#BWNCQXF 
#9999999990000WC6# 
Personal and Confidential 
JACKSONCOUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 
ATTN:DEANNAGRIMES 
PO BOX 232 
TYNERKY 40486-0232 

Invoice Nbr: 000000001 327009 
Bill Type: 190 
Group Nbr: ALO0000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 07/01/2010 
Region: CENTRAL 

Administrative Contact: 
E-Mail: centralregion@anthem.com 
Phone Number: 866-551 -03 15 
Fax Number: 614-433-8302 
Invoice Date: 06/16/2010 

Outstanding Balance $0.00 

Account Credit $0.00 

01893 

Current Period Adjustments 

Administrative Fees 

Current Billed Balance $1 67.80 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $167.80 PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT 

Your premium payment grace per iod  expi res  3 1  days a f t e r  the  premium due da te  unless  otherwise agreed t o  

by Anthem Li fe .  Please remember, Anthem L i fe  has no l i a b i l i t y  f o r  claims incur red  on o r  a f t e r  the  due 
da te  of your e a r l i e s t  outstanding b i l l ,  except as ou t l ined  i n  your p o l i c y / c e r t i f i c a t e .  

mailto:centralregion@anthem.com


01894 

i fe 

LASS D ESCR I PTlON Jackson County Water Association 
Group Number: ALOOO00964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 07/01/2010 
Region: CENTRAL 

I O’ I 
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Department L-8 1 1 I 
c I Life Colulllbus, 01-1 43268-81 

IlIllIIIIIIlIIlIIllIllllllllllll11111111111l111l111l1/11111111 

#BWNCQXF 
#OHBLD00700000007# 

Personal and Confidential 
Jackson County Water Association 
ATTN: DEANNA GRIMES 
PO BOX 232 
TYNER KY 4 0 4 8 6 - 0 2 3 2  

L V I  ;I 

01642 

Invoice Nbr: 00000000 1340279 
Bill Type: 190 

Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 08/01/2010 
Region: CENTRAL 

G r o ~ j )  Nbr: AL0000096-l-0000 

Admiriistriitive Contact: 
E-Mail: ceiitralregioii(a~itlie~ii coin 
Phone Number: 866-551-03 15 

Invoice Date: 07/15/20 10 
Fils Number: 614-433-8302 

Billing Statement Summary for AUGUST 01,2010 TO SEPTEMBER 01,2010 

Outs tanding Balance 

Account Credit 

Beginning Balance 

Current Period Premiuin 
_____________._ . ._ . . ._ .___________ 

Current Period Adjustments 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0 00 

Administrative Fees $0 00 

Current Billed Balance $167.80 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $167.80 PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT 

Your premium payment grace period expires 3 1 days d e r  the premium due date unless otherwise agreed to by Anthem 
Lire Plcase reinember, Antliein Lire has no liability for claims incurred on or after lhe due date of your earliest outstanding 
bill, excepl as outlined in your policy/certificatc. 
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Antherri Life 
CLASS DESCRIPTION Jackson County Water Association 

Group Number: AL,00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 08/0 1/20 10 
Region: CENTRAL, 
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Department L-8 I 1 1 Life Colulllbus, oI-l 43268-81 I 

0 
0 
0 
N 
m cn 

i,1,,111l,,l1l,11,,1,,11,,II,,,,,1,1,lII,,,1,1,,11,l,lll,II,,I 
#BWNCQXF 
#OHBLD00700000007# 

Personal and Confidential 
Jackson County Water Association 
ATTN: DEANNA GRIMES 
PO BOX 232 
TYNER KY 40486-0232  

Invoice Nbr: 0000000013543 19 
Bill Type: 190 
C, roup N b r: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 

Region: CENTRAL 
Due Dilte: 09/01/2010 

Administrative Contilct: 
E-Mail: centralregion(~aiitliei~i.coiii 
Phone Number: 866-55 1-03 15 

Invoice Date: 08/17/2010 
Fils Number: 614-433-8302 

Billing Statement Summary for SEPTEMBER 01,2010 TO OCTOBER 01,2010 

I Ot L.l 

01130 

f: 
0 
c.’ 
0 
c.’ 
X 

Outstanding Balance 

Account Credit 

$0.00 

$0 00 

Your premium payment grace period expires 3 1 days after the premium due date unless otlienvise agreed to by Anthem 
Life Please remember, Anthem Life has no liability for claims incurred on or after the due date of your earliest outstanding 
bill, except as outliiied in your policy/certificate. 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ I _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~ - - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  



01131 

Ant Life 
CLASS DESCRIPTION Jackson County Water Association 

Group Number: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 09/0 1/20 10 
Region: CENTRAL, 

Y 
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Department L-8111 Life Coliiiiib~is, 01-143268-811 1 

I,1,,111,,,,1,,11,,1,,11,,II,,,,,l,l,,ll,,,I,illlllll1l1l11ll1 
NBWNCQXF 
#OHBLD00700000007# 

0 
0 
0 

v 
N Personal. and Confidential 
o, .Jackson County Water Association 

ATTN: DEANNA GRIMES 
PO BOX 232 
TVNER KV 4 0 4 8 6 - 0 2 3 2  

Invoice Nbr: 000000001367459 
Bill Type: 190 
Group Nbr: AL,00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 

Region: CENTRAL 
Due Date: 10/01/2010 

- -. . 
01103 

X 
c 
c 
C 
h: 

Administrative Contact: 
E-Mail: ceiitralregioii(Z17.anthem.com 
Phone Number: 866-551-03 15 
Fax Number: 614-333-8302 
Invoice Dtite: 09/16/2010 

Billing S t a t e m e n t  Summary for OCTOBER 01, 2010 TO NOVEMBER 01,2010 

Outstaiidiiig Balance $0.00 

Account Credit $0.00 - - = - Beginning Balance $0.00 - - 
___________ .__  __. . _.__ _ _  ____..._ .____._..__ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  ...--- -.-..- ..._....__.__ - - - - 

!!!E!!! 
- - 

Current Period Premium $167 80 

Current Period Adlustineiits $0 00 

Adrnmistrative Fees $0 00 

Current Billed Balance $167.80 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $167.80 PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT 

- -- 
-.I 

SSE!!!! .- 
EE!!!z 

- - 

Your premium paymcnl grace period expires 3 1 days after the premium due date unless otherwise agreed to by Aiithem 
Lire. Please rciiicmbcr, Anthem Life has no liability for claiiiis incurred on or after the due date of your earliest outstanding 
bill, except as oullincd i n  your policy/cerlificate. 

http://ceiitralregioii(Z17.anthem.com
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01104 

I Life 
~ 

CLASS DESCRIPTION Jackson County Water Associ a t' ion 
Group Number: AL,00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 10/01/2010 
Region: CENTRAL 
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Invoice Nbr: 00000000 1380939 
Bill Type: 190 
Group Nbr: M00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 11/01/2010 
Region: CENTRAL. 

Administrative Contilct: 
E-Mail: centralregion@antliem.com 
Phone Number: 866-551-0315 
Fax Number: 614-433-8302 
Invoice Date: 10/17/2010 

Billing Statement Summary for NOVEMBER 01,2010 TO DECEMBER 01,2010 

Outstanding Balance $0 00 

$167 80 

$0 00 

m 
0 
0 
0 
ru 
-4 
w 
0 
fl 
0 
w 
0 
w m 

so 00 

$167.80 
z -  1; 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $167.80 PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT o ' g  

Your preiniuin payment grace period expires 3 1 days aAer Ihe premium due dale unless otlienvise agreed to by Anthem 
Life Please remember, Anthem Life has no liability for clams incurred on or afler the due date of your earliest outstanding 
bill, except as outlined in your policy/certificate 

mailto:centralregion@antliem.com


01084 

0 1 

Life 

All Eligible Employees LIFE $20,000 00 

AD&D $20,000 00 

LASS’DESCEUPTION Jackson County Water Association 
Group Number: ALOOOOO964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 11/01/2010 
Region: CENTRAL 
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JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 
ATI'N: DEANNA GRlMES 
PO BOX 232 
"YNFiRKY 40486 

Invoice Nbr: 000000001394080 
Bill Type: 190 
Group Nbr: ALOOOOO964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 12/01/2010 
Region: CENTRAL 

Administrative Contact: 
E-Mail: centralregion@anthem.com 
Phone Number: 866-551-03 15 
Pax Number: 614-433-8302 
Invoice Date: 11/14/2010 

Billing Statement Summary for DECEMBER 01,2610 TO JANUARY 01,2011 

01075 

Outstanding Balance $0 00 

Account Credit $0 00 

Current Period Premium 

&/# 
Current Period Adjustments $0 00 . / 6 7  __ .. 

$167.80 

A b s t r a t i v e  Fees 

Current Billed Balance $167.80 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $167.80 PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT 

Your premiuni payment grace period expires 3 1 days after the premium due date unless otherwise agreed to by Anthem 
Life. Please remember, Anthem Life lias no liability for claims incurred on or after the due date of your earliest outstanding 
bill, except as outlined in your policy/certificate. 

mailto:centralregion@anthem.com


01076 I 
I I Anthem Life 

CLASS DE~CIUPTION Jackson County Water Association 
Group Number: ALOO000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 12/0 1/20 10 
Region: CENTRAL 

I $20,000.00 I LIFE I 
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01065 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 
JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 
A'ITN: DEANNA GRIMES 
PO BOX 232 
TYNER KY 40486 

Invoice Nbr: OOOOOUOO 1407263 
Bill Type: I90 

Bill Groui) Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 0 1/0 1/20 1 I 
Region: CENTRAL 

G I-0111) N b~ ALOOOO0~64-C~OO~) 

Administrative Coiltact: 
E-kIihil: ceiitraIregionirr!sntlrem coni 
Phone Number: 866-551-03 13 

Fibs Number: 614-433-8302 
Ini,oice Date: 12/13/2010 

Bilking SliitelrilegIt Sumniaiy for JANhJARY 01,201 I TO FEBRUARY 01,2011 

Outstanding Balance 

Account Credit 

$0 00 

$0 00 

* 
0 
0 
0 
N 
-J 
0 r: 
0 
c.' 
0 
c. 
y< 

r 

$0.00 
. -  

Beginning Balance 
- . . . . . . . . 

% - -  

0 ;  8 x  Current Period Premium $167 80 

Current Period Adjustments $0 [io 

Administrative Fees $0 00 

Current Billed Balance $167.80 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1 67.80 PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT 0 " s  

Your premiuni payinent grace period expires 3 I days after [lie premium due date tiiiless olhenvise agrecd lo by Anilicm 
Life Please remember. Anilieiii Lire 11as no liability for claiiiis incurred on or after the clue dale of your earliest outsianding 
bill, escept as outlined iii your policy/certilicate 



01066 

Anthew Life 
&ASS DESCRIPTION Jackson County Water Association 

Group Number: ALOOOOO964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 0 l /O  1/20 1 I 
Region: CENTRAL 

* 
0 
0 
0 
N 
-J 
0 
0 
1\ 
0 
N 
0 
0 
*( 
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0 1 0 4 3  

Invoice Nbr: 00000000 14205 10 

Bill Type: 190 

Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 02/01/2011 
Region: CENTRAL 

G ~ O I I I )  Nbr: AL00000')64-01)0(~ 

v. 
0 
0 
a 
I- 
a 
m 

Adni i nis t rit t ive Con t ~ I C  t : 
&M;kiI: ceIitIa~regIol~ffr~~Iil~leit1 co~ii  I- 

Phone Number: 866-55 1-0315 
Fin Number: 614-433-8302 
Invoice Dilte: 01/17/20 I 1  

Billing Statement Summary for FEBRUARY 01, 201 I TO MARCH 01, 2011 
- -~ 

Outstanding Balance so 00 

Account Ci,edit $0.00 

Beginning Balance $0.00 
.. . . . - . - - . - . . . . . . . .  . . . . . .  - . - - -  . .  

Current Period Preniium $167 80 

Current Period Adj 11 st men ts $0 00 

Administrativc Fees $0 00 

- 

I 
8 

9 
r. 0 0 

Current Billed Balance $167.80 

m 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $167.80 PL,EASE PAY THIS AMOUNT 8 

Yotir premium paynient grace period espires 3 1 days alter [lie preiiiiiin1 due date unless otherwise agreed to by Aill lwn 
Life Please rcinentbcr, Anthem Life Lias no liability for claims incurred OII or aller [he due date of your earliest oritslmdiiig 
bill. except as oulliiied in your policy/cerlificate. 

...... "_.I. 
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01 044 

AntheM Life 
CLASS DESCRIPTION Jnclrson County Water Association 

Group Number: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 02/01/201 I 
Region: CENTRAL 

0 1 All Eligible Employees I 1  

h 0 0 

s m 
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Department L-8 1 I i i fe Columbus, OH 43268-81 1 1  01033 

Invoice Nbr: 00000000 1 I. 33663 
Bill Type: 190 
Group Nbr: AL0000091 bt-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 03/01/2011 Y 

0 
0 

N 
01 
w 
0 
P 
0 
P 
0 

Region: CENTRAL 0 

Administrative Contact: 

Phone Number: 866-55 1-03 15 
Par Number: 614-433-8302 
Invoice Date: 02/14/201 1 

E-Mail: centralregion(~ant1iein coin P 

Oi!!iiig Statement Summr.iy for MARCH 01,2011 TO APRIL 01, 2011 

Outstanding Balance $0 00 

Account Credit $0 00 

0 , :  ! e %  
Beginning Balance $0.00 
_.____.____. .  _. .__. .____.___.____..__..____-.-- . .  _.-____.-__.. ._.____.. .__. . . ._. .  - . 

Current Period Premium $1 62.80 

:.is,i\;j'r h;*ji.lt> 52 ... ..,,-,- -.-I "_-..c . . ....? ___ .-r.r='* re. Current Period Adjustments $10 OOCR 

Administrative Fees $0 00 

Current Billed Balance $152.80 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $152.80 

Your premium payment grace period expires 3 1 days after the premium due date unless otherwise agreed I O  by Anthem 
Life Please remember, Anthem Life has no liability for claims inciirred on or a e r  the due date of your e zrliest outstanding 
bill, except as outlined in your policy/certificate 

). - -1- 

PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT 
-.- .. - 
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01034 

AntheM Life 
CLASS DESCRIPTION Jackson County Water Association 

Group Number: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 03/01/2011 
Region: CENTRAL, 

x 
c 
C 
c 
I\ 
0 
U 
5 

LIFE $20,000 00 I\ 

n 
c 
c l- AD&D $20,000 00 

All Eligible Employees 
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Department L-8 1 1 I i fe Columbus, OH 43268-81 11 

Invoice Nbr: 00000000 144706 1 
Rill Type: 190 
Group N br: ALOU000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 04/0 1/20 1 1 
Region: CENTRAL 

Administrative Contact: 
&Mail: centralregion(~anIhem com 
Phone Number: 866-551-0315 
Pax Number: 614-433-8302 
Invoice Date: 03/17/2011 

Billing Statement Summary for APRIL 01,2011 TO MAY 01,2011 

Outstanding Balance $0.00 

$168.00 

$5.20 

$0 , 00 

I.. 
0 0 

$173.20 

TOTAL, AMOUNT DUE $173.20 

Your premium payment grace period expires 3 1 days afier the premium due date unless otherwise agreed to by Anthem 
Life Please remember, Anthem Life has no liability for claims incurred on or after the due date of your earliest outstanding 
bill, except as outlined in your policy/certificate 

E! m 

l 
PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT 0" 

I 



I 01035 

CLASS DESCRIPTION Jackson County Water Association 
Group Number: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 040  1/20 1 1 
Region: CENTRAL 
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Departinent L-8 1 I 1 Life Colulllbus, OM 43268-81 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 
JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 
ATI?\I: DEANNA GRIMES 
PO BOX 232 
TYNER KY 40486 

Invoice Nbr: 00000000 1460240 
Bill Type: 190 
Groul) Nbr: ALO0000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 05/0 1/20 1 I 
Region: CENTRAL 

Adniinistrative Contact: 
&Mail: centralregion(~!aiitliei~~ coin 
Phone Number: 866-551-0315 
Pax Number: 614-133-8302 
Invoice Date: 04/14/2011 

Billing Staiement Summary for MAY 01,2011 TO JUNE 01,2011 

+ 01' q 
01029 

r 
E 
C 
C 
n 
! 
I 
c 
C 
c 
2 

Outstanding Balance $0 00 

Account Credit $0 00 

Beginning Balance $0.00 n 
_._._ . _ _  . _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ . .  .. - -? 

0 0 

B Current Period Premiriiii $151 20 

q.$@ P 0 
N 

Current Period Adjustments $51 60CR AMI- PAID, .-.-I-*-- &!!+h $ 
Administrative Fees $0 00 E _-.--LI @ 

5 
B 

E: 
r- 0 0 

Current Billed Balance $99.60 

rn 
TOTAL, AMOUNT DUE $99.60 PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT 0" 

Your preiiiiuin payment grace period expires 3 1 days afler the premium due date unless otherwise agreed to by Anthem 
Life. Please rerneinber, Anlhem Life has no liability for claims incurred on or dler the due dale of your earliest outstanding 
bill, except as outlined in your policy/certificate 
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01030 

CLASS DESCRIPTION Jackson County Water Association 
Group Number: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 05/0 1/20 1 1 
Region: CENTRAL 

2 
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Department L-8111 L if e Columbus, OH 43268-8 1 1 1 

I or L) 

00981 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL. 
JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 
A T I N  DEANNA GRlMES 
PO BOX 232 
TYNER KY 40486 

Invoice Nbr: 000000001473728 
Bill Type: 190 
Group Nbr: ALOOOOO964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 06/O 1/20 1 1 
Region: CENTRAL 

Administrative Contact: 
E-Mail: centralregion@anthem.com 
Phone Number: 866-55 1-03 15 
Fax Number: 614-433-8302 
Invoice Date: 05/16/2011 

Billing Statement Summary for JUNE 01,2011 TO JULY 01,2011 

Outstanding Balance 

Account Creht  

Beginning Balance 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

!j-2b$3"T.E--- @ - 7 y  
Current Period Adjustments $0.00 pi.J BY CK g ,  ___..- 

$0.00 ~~ 

Administrative Fees 

Current Billed Balance $151.20 
F i  
P i  

i i l :  

I. o !  
8 '  

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $151.20 PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT g ;  

Your premium payment grace period expires 3 1 days after the premium due date unless otherwise agreed to by Anthem 
Life. Please remeiriber, Anthem Life has no liability for claims incurred on or afler the due date of your earliest outstanding 
bill, except as outlined in your policy/certificate. 

mailto:centralregion@anthem.com


LASS DESCRIPTION Jackson County Water Association 
Group Number: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 06/01/2011 
Region: CENTRAL, 

.b 
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Deparhent L-8 1 1 1 
1 Life Columbus, OH 43268-8 1 1 1 

I 0.r yt 

00958 

Invoice N br: 00000000 14875 19 
Bill Type: 190 
Group Nbr: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 07/01/2011 
Region: CENTRAL 

Administrative Contact: 
E-Mail: centralregion~anthem coin 
Phone Number: 866-551-0315 
Pax Number: 614-433-8302 
Invoice Date: 06/16/2011 

I 
0 
0 
0 
N 
o\ 
N 
0 
.P 
0 
w 
0 
w 
P 

Biiiing Sta tement  Suniniary for JULY 01, 2011 TO AIJGUST 01, 2011 

Outstanding Balance $0 00 

Account Credit $0 00 

$151.20 

Beginning Balance $0.00 

Current Period Adjustments $0.00 1.w BY C K . ~ : @ ~ U * T ~ ? ~ ~  
Administrative Fees $0.00 

____.______. ^ _ _ _ _ _ _  . .____._____.. ._____.-------- - - . . . - - - - -  "-...------.--------...... _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

Current Period Premium 

@$ Current Billed Balance $151.20 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $151.20 PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT 

Your premium payment grace period expires 3 1 days afier the premium due dale unless othenvise agreed to by Anthem 
Life Please remember, Antlieni Life has no liability for claims incurred on or afier the due date ol' your earliest outstanding 
bill, except as outlined in your policy/certiBcate. 



00959 

AntheM Life 
CLASS DESCRIPTION Jackson County Water Association 

Group Number: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 07/01/2011 
Region: CENTRAL 
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Departiiieiil L-8 I 11 Life Columbus, 014 4.3268-81 1 I 

6 ... v 

00901 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 
JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCUTION 
ATTN: DEANNAGRIMES 
PO BOX 232 
WNER KY 40486 

Invoice Nbr: 000000001501 149 
Bill Type: 190 
Group Nbr: ALO0000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 08/01/2011 
Region: CENTRAL 

Administrative Contact: 
E-Mail: centralregion~antiiem.com 
Phone Number: 866-55 1-03 15 
Fax Number: 614-433-8302 
Invoice Date: 07/17/2011 

Billing Statement Sumniary for AUGUST 01,201 1 TO SEPTEMBER 01,201 1 
~ 

Outstanding Balance $0.00 

Account Credit $0.00 

Beginning Balance $0.00 
- - - - - - - - - - - "  - - - - - -  - -  ____.-----__-------_______ ~ - -___.__.---______________________ ~ 

Current Period Premium $151 20 

Current Period Adjustments 

Admrrlistrative Fees $0.00 

Current Billed Balance $151.20 

$0 00 ,!l&qT F>b,lr) 

m .  TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $151.20 PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT g :  

Your premium payment grace period expires 31 days after the premium due date unless otherwise agreed to by Antliein 
Life. Please remember, Anthem Life has 110 liability for claims incurred on or after the due date of your earliest outstanding 
bill, except as outlined in your policy/certificate. 



00902 

,LASS DESCRIPTION Jackson County Water Association 
Group Number: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: U8/0 1/20 1 1 
Region: CENTRAL 
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Lkpartment L-8 I 1 1 if e Columbus, OH 43268-8 1 1 1 

Invoice Nbr: 000000001SlSS91 
Bill Type: 190 
Group Nbr: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 09/01/2011 

* * * * * * % * * * * * * * * * * * * * * M I X E D  A A D C  450 Region: CENTRAL 
78 LbLb5 2 FP 0-539 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTlAL 
JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIAnON 
ATTN: DEANNAGRlMES 

TYNER KY 40486 

Admiuistrati\’e Contact: 

Phone Number: 866-551-0315 

PO BOX 232 E-Mail: cenlralregion~,antl~e~n~com 

00883 

Pax Number: 614.433-8302 
Invoice Date: 08/17/2011 

2011 TO OCTOBER OS, 2011 

Outstanding Balance $0 00 

Account  Credit  

Beginning Balance 

Current Period Premium 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Current Period Adjustments 

Adrmnistrative Fees 

$0 00 

$0.00 

$151 20 

A 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Current Billed Balance $151.20 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $151.20 PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT 

Your premium payment grace period expires 3 1 days after the premium due date unless otherwise agreed to by Anthem 
Life Please remember, Anthem Life has no liability for claims incurred on or after the due date of your earliest outstanding 

* 
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00884 

*Life 
CLASS DESCRIPTION Jackson County Water Association 

Group Number: AL00000964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 09/0 1/20 1 1 
Region: C E N T R A L  

r 
0 
0 
0 
N 
N 
-l 
0 n 

$20,000 00 

A D & D  $20,000 00 
-- All Eligible Employees LIFE 
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Department L-8 I 11 
' Life Columbus, OH 43268-81 1 1  

01044 

Xnvoice Nbr: 00000000153037 1 
8ill Type: 190 
Group Nbr: ALOOOOO964-0000 
Bill Group Nbr: 0000 

Region: CENTRAL 
!DUC Diite: 10/01/2011 

Administrative ContiKt: 
E-Mail: centralregion@anthem com 
Phone Number: 866-551-0315 
Fax Number: 614-433-8302 
Invoice Date: 09/15/2011 

Account Credit $0.00 



01045 

-- 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

~ _ _  

Jackson County Water Association 
Group Number: AL00000964-0000 
RiII Group Nbr: 0000 
Due Date: 10/01/2011 
Region: C E N T R A L  

All Eligible Employees LIFE $20,000.00 I O1 I AD&D $20,000.00 
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01047 





Witness: Powell 

16. 

201 0 depreciation expense. 

Provide a copy of the depreciation schedule supporting the calendar year 

Response: Attached 
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Witness: Powell 

17. 
a. 

has an outstanding obligation: 

(1) Identify the lender; 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

For each long-term loan agreement for which Jackson County still 

State the date on which the agreement was executed; 

State the amount of the original obligation; 

State the amount of the obligation remaining as of  
October 1,2011; 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

proceeding in which the Commission authorized Jackson County to enter the loan 

b. 

Describe the use of the loan proceeds; 

Provide an amortization schedule; and 

Provide the number and style of the Commission 

agreement. 

Provide a copy of each loan agreement listed in 14(a). 

Response: Attached 



Jnited States Dept of Agriculture Rural Development 

 11/22/2010 

Loan # Original - - -  Origi na I Balance lJse of 
Date Amount 10/7/2011 Loan 

1,000.00 $ 3,598,000.00 Rockcastle Raw Water Line 
as of 12/10 GL 

 6/7/1979 I 541.000.00 $ 162,091.31 Water Lines 
 1/29/1986 150,000.00 $ 82,822.76 Water Lines 
 1/29/1986 90,000.00 $ 50,055.69 Water Lines 
 2/20/1991 1,214,600.00 $ 861,376.32 Water Lines 
 10/30/1996 1,000,000.00 - $ 811,043.65 Water Lines 
 6/27/2003 1,130,000.00 $ 1,040,343.04 Plant 
 6/27/2003 685,000.00 $ 630,674.93 Plant 



( ,  PROMISSORY NOTE 

t State 
(; 1 

8 ua,vfi-r xnnA 
. Form FmHA 440-22 

(Rev. 5-14-75) 

DIRECT 
UINSURED 

KIND OF LOAN: (ASSOCIATION OR ORGANIZATION) 
[Io ASSOCIATION - ORGANIZATION 
0 HOUSING - ORGANIZATION 

PUBLIC BODY 
OTHER 

JACKSON 

JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION, I N C .  
FOR VALUE RECEmD, __.____I_____________f_- - ___________..____ __ 1_____1_-.____-__________________.______,,~___.___________..____ 

(herein called “Borrower”) promises to pay to  the order of the United States of America, acting through the Farmers Home 

percent ), plus interest on the unpaid principal balance at the rate of ------------------------.----------------- FIVE 54 1,000.00 ($ - ..*- - .-.-----.----- 

%) per annum. The said principal and interest shall be paid in the following installments on or before the 5 ( --.--...-----I-_. 
following dates: 

until the principal and interest are fully paid except that the final installment of the entire indebtedness evidenced hereby, 

if not Sooner paid, shall be due and payable ---_.---_- FORTY -.-__.__ ------ (-_._-__--_. 40 --.”_ ) years from the date of this note, and except 
that prepayments may be made as provided below. The consideration herefor shall support any agreement modifying the 
foregoing schedule of payments. 

If the total amount of the loan is not advanced at the time of loan closing, the loan shall be advanced to Borrower as 
requested by Borrower and approved by the Government and interest shall accrue on the amount of each advance from its 
actual date as shown on the reverse hereof. 

Every payment made on any indebtedness evidenced by this note shall be applied first to interest computed to the 
effective date of the payment and then to principal. 

Prepayments of scheduled installments, or any portion thereof, may be made at any time at the option of Borrower. 
Refunds and extra payments, as defined in the regulations of the Farmers Home Administration according to the source 
of funds involved, shall, after payment of interest, be applied to the installments last to become due under this note and 
shall not affect the obligation of Borrower to pay the remaining installments as scheduled herein. 

If the Government at any time assigns this note and insures the payment thereof, Borrower shall continue to make 
payments to the Government as collection agent for the holder. 

While this note is held by an insured lender, prepayments as above authorized made by Borrower may, at the option of 
the Government, be remitted by the Government to  the holder promptly or, except for final payment, be retained by the 
Government and remitted to  the holder on either a calendar quarter basis or an annual installment due date basis. The 
effective date of every payment made by Borrower, except payments retained and remitted by the Government on an annual 
installment due date basis, shall be the date of the United States Treasury check by which the Government remits the 
payment to the holder. The effective date of any prepayment retained and remitted by the Government to the holder on an 
annual installment due date basis shall be the date of the prepayment by Borrower, and the Government will pay the interest 
to which the holder is entitled accruing between the effective date of any such prepayment and the date of the Treasury 
check to the holder. 

Any amount advanced or expended by the Government for the collection hereof or to preserve or protect any security 
hereto, or otherwise under the terms of any security or other instrument executed in connection with the loan evidenced 
1- ’by, at the option of the Government shall become a part of and bear interest at the same rate as the principal of the debt 

aced  hereby and be immediately due and payable by Borrower to the Governmwt without demand. Borrower agrees to 
use the loan evidenced hereby solely 

FmHA 440-22 (Rev. 5-14-75) 

purposes authorized by the Government. 

Position 2 



I 

1 A M O U N T  

50,000.00 (1) 

(2) $ 300,000.00 

I_ ( 3 )  $ 191,000.00 

(4 )  $ 

i 

D A T E  D A T E  AMOUNT 

( 6 )  !J 6- 7- 79 

7-02-79 (7) 

8-10-79 (8) $ 

(9) $ 

Borrower hereby certifies that it :j unable to obtain sufficient credit elsewhere tL lnance its actual needs a t  reasonable 
rates and terms, taking into consideration prevailing private and cooperative rates and terms in or near its community for 
loans for similar purposes and periods of time. 

If at any time it shall appear tothe Government that Borrower may be able to obtain a loan from a responsible cooperative 
or private credit source at reasonable rates and terms for loans for similar purposes and periods of time, Borrower will, 
at the Government’s request, apply for and accept such loan in sufficient amount to repay the Government. 

Default hereunder shall constitute default under any other instrument evidencing a debt or other obligation of Borrower 
to the Government or securing such a debt or other obligation and default under any such other instrument shall constitute 
default hereunder. Upon any such default, the Government at its option may declare all or any part of any such indebtedness 
immediately due and payable. 

This note is given as evidence of a loan to  Borrower made or insured by the Government pursuant to  the Consolidated 
Farm and Rural Development Act if the box opposite “Association” is checked under the heading “KIND OF LOAN,” 
or pursuant to Title V of the Housing Act of 1949 if the box opposite “HOUSING - ORGANIZATION” is checked. This 
note shall be subject to the present regulations of the Farmers Home Administration and to its future regulations not 
inconsistent with the express provisions hereof. 

Presentment, protest, and notice are herebywaived. 

(CORPORATE SEAL) ....... 9 

ATTEST. - .... A.., . 

........ .................................................................................................. PRESIDENT 

.............. . . .. ..... .... P, .... 0 .... “.BQX..232.. ....... .............................................. 

( T i t l e  of E x e c u t i v e  O f f l c f e l )  

( T f t l a  of Attesl lne Offiolal)  ( P o s t  O f f f c e  B o x  N o .  or Stree t  A d d r e s s )  
.........__........_..............~..._.I..- 

............. TYNER “-3.. ................ KY 40486 ............................. 
IClty. State ,  and Z I P  C o d e )  

I ( l o \  % I 

I 

PAY T O  T H E  O R D E R  OF 

I Q U.Sj GPO: 1975-665-603/1846 Region 6 

~ _ _  

UNITED STATES O F  AMERICA 
F A R M E R S  H O M E  ADMINISTRATION 

BY 

-, I (Title) 



LJ SD A-FmM A 
Form FmHA 44-22  
(Rev. 8-9-83) PROMISSORY NOTE 

(ASSOCIATION OR ORGANIZATION) 

KIND OF LOAN: 
B ASSOCIATION - ORGANIZATION 

IIOUSING - ORGANIZATION 
0 PUBLIC BODY 
0 OTHER 

State 
KENTUCKY 

 
FlNqluCk! OFFICE USE ONLY h-n;il 

8 6  ,19- Date January 29 

JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION, INC. 
FOR VALUE RECEIVED, 

(herein called “Borrower”) promises to pay to the order of the United States of America, acting through the Farmers Home 

Administration, United States Department of Agriculture, (herein called the “Government”) at its office in 

London , Kentucky 40741 , or at  such other place as the Government may hereafter designate in 

NINETY THOUSAND-------------------------------------.--- 
writing, the principal amount of  dollars 

percent 

%) per annum. The said principal and interest shall be paid in the following installments o n  or before the 

90,000.00 ), plus interest on the unpaid principal balance at the rate of FIVE ($ 

( 
following dates: 

$ I n t e r e s t  Only on January 28 ,19 87, 
$ Interest Only on January 28 , 1 9 8 8 ,  
$ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX on XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX, 19 x, 
$ 5 , 3 3 7 . 0 0  o n  Januarv 28 , 1 9 8 9 ,  and 
$ 5 ,337 .00  thereafter on the Januarv 28 ofeach Ye;ir 

until the principz! and interest are fully paid except that the r i a l  installment of the entire indebtedness evidenced hereby, 

if not sooner psid, sin21 be due and payable FORTY ( 40 )years from the date of this note, and except 
that prepayment3 rtiay be mxde as provided below. The consideration herefor shall support any agreement modifying the 
foregoing schedule of payments. 

If the total amounx of the loan is not advanced at the time of loan closirig, the loan shall be advanced to Borrower as 
requested by Borrower and approved by the Government and interest shall accrue o n  the m o u n t  of each advance from its 
actual date as shown o n  the reverse hereof. 

Every payment made o n  any indebtedness evidenced by this note shall be applied first to  interest computed to the 
effective date of the payment and then to  principal. 

Prepayments of scheduled installments, or any portion thereof, may be made at any time at the option of Borrower 
Refunds and extra payments, as defined in the regulations of the Farmers Home Administration according to the source 
of funds involved, shall, after payment of interest, be applied to the installments last to become due under this note and 
shall not affect the obligation of Borrower to pay the remaining installments as scheduled herein. 

If the Government at any time assigns this note and insures the payment thereof, Borrower shall continue to  make 
payments to the Government as collection agent for the holder. No assignment of this note shall be effective unless the Bor- 
rower is notified in writing of  the name and address of the assignee. The Borrower shall thereupon duly note in its records the 
occurrence of such assignment, together with the name and address of  the assignee. 

While this note is held by an insured lender, prepayments as above authorized made by Borrower may, at the option of 
the Government, be remitted by the Government to  the holder promptly or, except for final payment, be retained by the 
Government and remitted to the holder on either a calendar quarter basis or an annual installment due date basis. 
The effective date of  every payment made by Borrower, except payments retained and remitted by the Governirierit on a n  
annual installment due date basis, shall be the date of the United States Treasury check by which the Governrnent remits the 
payment to the holder. The effective date of any prepayment retained and remitted by the Government to the holder on an  
annual installment due date basis shall be the date of the prepayment of Borrower, and the Government will pay the interest 
tr .hich the holdcr is entitled acciuing between the effective date of any such prepayment and the d x e  o f  the Treasliry 
I . to the holder. 

i 

I 

i 

i 
I 

I \ 

i 

i 

I 
i 
I 
I 

i 
i 
! 

I 
i 



1 
I 

I 

1 

! 

i 
I 
! 

I 
t 

I 
I 

I 

AMOUNT 

(1) $ 50,000.00 

(2 )  $ 39,000.00 

(3) !l - 

(4) $ 

Any amount advanced or exp~-~:~ec l  by the Govcrni~tcrii for t l i c  ~ 0 1 l ~ ~ I i i l ~ t  h:.icc ::I y i r v  i - 1 1  p:i !*. I :I:;) < ~ . . i i i j i )  
hereto, or otherwise under the terms of any security or otlic! iiistruiiieii: eseciiicd j : ~  i . c > t l l l l - i I i r ) i l  iv i i l ,  1 1 ,  l ! l ; . l  t.\.i.l,tr (‘L ! 
hereby, at the option of the Govcrnment shall hccome iI pail of e n d  hrar iriiciesr ill Llic S : , I I IP  I : I I I  2 ’  i l , !  ljli:it I ;  .i Lbi ii;. t i t  I ,  
evidenced hereby and be immediately due and payable by Borrower IO tlie Gweriirti[,rit willirrut t i t s y 1 i > t f i t \  12. \ntwri : i p c  s ill 
use the loan evidenced hereby solcly for purposes authorked by the  Governnieiii. 

i t t i -  , : I  I C ; I ~ ~ V I ~ I , ~ ~  

rates and terms, taking into consideration prevailing private and cooperative rates and tc r ins  i i i  or IIC;~I its (.oiiii:tti:ii; I:!I 
loans for similar purposcs and periods of timc. 

If at any time it shall appear t o  the Government that Borrower may be able to obtain a I(;an f ron i  ;I r t y p i i ~ s i t ~ l c  t < ; ~ t l : .  

erative or private credit source ai reasonable rates and terms for loans f o r  sirnilar piirposes and p r i d s  of  t i i t j c \  l j , i r ! t ~ , ~ !  v I!: 
at the Government’s request, apply for and accept such loan in sufficient amount  to repay thc ~ O v ~ ~ l i l l l t J l ~ .  

Default hereunder shall constitute default undcr any other instrunient CVidCJlCill~ a dch: (Li o t l l c ~ :  o! i l iz : i t  
rower to the Government or securing such a debt or other obligation and default under any sucll othcr irlstr uliicrit slirrll C O I ~ .  

stitute default hereunder. Upon any such default, the Covernnicnt at its option nx?y t l r c l a r i  all i r r  : I I I \  p a r i  I ~ C  :II>, S I ’ ,  1 ,  
indebtedness immediately due and payable. 

This note is given as evidence of a loan to Borrower made or insured b) tltc Govc,ri;inriit pui>t i r . I i !  tri i l l :  (‘oII:, )iid..i: I! 
Farm and Rural Development Act if the box opposite “Asmiation” is checked ulidc*r thr. IicaclinF “K INI, 01- I .O,A,N.” 
or pursuant to Title V of the Housing Act of 1949 if the box opposite “HOIJSING - 0IIGANIZATION’‘ is clicckrd l h i s  
note shall be subject to the present regulations of the Farriieis Honie Administiation and i o  its f u i o r c  rcgu1;ilioriz r io t  i n -  
consistent with the express provisions hereof. 

. .  

Borrower hereby certifies that it is unable to obtain sufficient credit elscwficir to ~ I I I : < ! K C  I [ :  ; ! < I [ I ~ I ~  

JACKSO d’ COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION, LNC. 
Presentment, pioLest, and notice are hereby waived. 

--_I_-- 

-- DATE AMOUNT DATE 

3 / 2 4 / 8 6  ( 6 )  $ 

5/8/86 (7 )  $ 

(8) $ 

(9) 

(CORPOKATE S A k L )  

PAY TO THE ORDER OF 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
FARMERS HOME ADMINISTRATION 



t)SDA-Fd-IA 
Form FmHA 440-22 
(Rex 8-9-83) PROMISSORY NOTE 

(ASSOCIATION OR ORGANIZATION) 

.DID OF LOAN: a ASSOCIATION - 0RGANLZA”ION 

fl PUBLIC BODY 
OTHER 

0 HOUSING - ORGANIZATION 

January 29 86 
Date , I 9  - 

JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION, I N C .  FOR VALUE RECEIVED, 
(herein called “Borrower”) promises to pay to the  order of  the United States of America, acting through the Farmers Home 

Administration, lJnited States Department of Agriculture, (herein called the “Government”) at  its office in 

, or at such other place as the Government may hereafter designate in Londan, Kentucky 40741 

writing, the principal amount of ONE HUNDRED AND FIFTY THOUSAND dollars 

), plus interest on the unpaid principal balance at the rate of FIVE percent 

%) per annum. The said principal and interest shall be paid in the following installments on or before the 

150,000.00 
($ 

( 5.0000 
following dates: 

$ I n t e r e s t  Onlv o n  January 2 8  ,19 a, 
, 19 a, 
,13XsGL, 

s In te res t ;  Only’ o n  Sanuarv 28 

$ 8,894.00 o n  Januarv 2 8  , 19&, and 
s 8,894.00 thereafter on the a of each 

$ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX on=- 

until the principal and interest are fully paid except that the final installment of the entire indebtedness evidenced hereby, 

if not sooner Daid, shall be due and payable FORTY (40) years from the date of this note, and except 
that prepayments may b e  made as provided below. The consideration herefor shall support any agreement modifying the 
foregokg schedule of payments. 

If the total amount of the loan is not advanced at the time of loan closing, the loan shall be advanced to Borrower as 
requested by Borrower and approved by the Government and interest shall accrue on the amount of each advance from its 
actual date as shown on the reverse hereof. 

Every payment made on any indebtedness evidenced by this note shall be applied first to interest computed to the 
effective date of  the payment and then to  principal. 

Prepayments of scheduled installments, o r  any portion thereof, may be maae at any time at the option of Borrower. 
Refunds and extra payments, as defined in the regulations of the Farmers Home Administration according to the sourcc 
of funds involved, shall, after payment of interest, be applied to the installments last to become due under this note and 
shall not affect the obligation of Borrower to pay the remaining installments as scheduled herein. 

If the Government at any time assigns this note and insures the payment thereof, Borrower shall continue to  make 
payments to  the Government as collection agent for the holder. No assignment of  this note shall be effective unless the Bor- 
rower is notified in writing of the name and address of the assignee. The Borrower shall thereupon duly note in its records the 
occurrence of such assignment, together with the name and address of  the assignee. 

While this note is held by an  insured Iender, prepayments as above authorized made by Borrower may, at the option of 
the Government, be remitted by the Government to the holder promptly or, except for final payment, be retaincd by the 
Government and remitted to the holder on either a calendar quarter basis or an  annual installment due date basis. 
The effective date of  every payment made by Borrower, except payments retained and remitted by the Govcrnnient o n  a n  
annual installment due date basis, shall be the date of the IJnited States Treasury check by which the Government remits the 
payment to the holder. The effective date of any prepayment retained and remitted by the Government to the holder on an 
annual installment due date basis shall be the date of the prepayment of Borrowcr, snd the Government will pay the interest 
to which the holder is entitled accruing between the effective date of any such prepayment and the date of the ”Treasury 
c‘ to the holder 

FniHX 4 4 - 2 2  (Rev. 8-9-53) 



I 

AMOUNT 

$53,000.00 

(2) $ 57,000.00 

(3) $ 39,000.00 

(4) $ 

i 

DATE AMIOIJNT DATE 

1 / 2 9 / 8 6  (6)  $i 

4 / 1 0 / 8 6  (7) $ 

5 / 8 / 8 6  (8) $ - 
(9) $ 

Q U~S.Gw:l88308BQoo718531 
BY 

Any amount advanced or expciidsd by the Government t o r  t h e  collcctii)ri fiirci 1 0  1 3 1 ~  > i i \ i  L ) i  i 111  I C .  1 G ; , !  31:  t i i i i "  
hereto, or otherwise under the tertns of any security 01 othr insiruiiwii; C' :CC i i I I  I! i l l  L ~ I ~ I : !  I ! ,  I q t . 1 -  i < I.' ' . '. 
hereby, at the option of the Government shall bccoinc a part o f  ant! h c d r  i n t c i c - !  z t  th!: Yiii1,i pi;:, i i  . !  ! . I  1!,1' d t I .41  
evidenced hereby and be immediately diie and paj.able by Borrower to the  C;rwcrnrnent ltvi! t i :  I!.*rriIc.?i i i ; ' ' t<s  

use the loan evidenced hereby solely for purposes authorized by the G ~ V C ~ ~ I I I I L ~ I  
I:, ( , d c  ;if rv : !> . :~~; .~!~l :  

rates and terms, taking into consideration prevailing private and coopeiatiw rates and t r ~ n i s  iri 0: i1r;lr i t 5  t ~ ) i i i i i i i i i i i t ~  t ; , r  
loans for similar purposes and periods of time. 

If at any time it shall appear to the Government that Burrower i n a y  be able to obtaiit 3 1ii;:ii f ro[ : )  > rt-~q;t\it:.ji~!*. , I , ( > ; , .  

erative or private credit source ar reasonable rates and ternis for loans for siiiii!ar purposes arid p( I io[!: of tilnc, L C O I  lcw, c; v i l l .  
at the Government's request, apply for and accept such loan in sufficient aniount to repay tlir G o v ~ : 1 1 1 i i t ~ t ~ t .  

Default hereunder shall constitute default undrr any other instrutncnt ~vidc i i~ i i i ; :  3 debt o r  c l t l iy i  c)I~lj~~:iijoi! (11 t ' c , ? ~  .. 
rower to the Government or securing such a debt or other obligation and dcfault under any  susl~ o t l ~  i r i ~ t ~ i i i i i t ~ i i i  s)i : f) i  COT,. 
stitute default hereunder. Upon any such default, thc Govrrnnicnt a1 i ts  option n l n y  d l y l : ; ~ ~ ~  ;ti! 1 1 :  ;III\ p i \ \ \  c \ i  ;>ii> S ~ I  !; 
indebtedness immediately due and payable. 

This note is given as evidence of a loan to Borrower made or insured by !he G ) v c ~ i i ~ ~ ; c n ~  ~ U I L L I ~ I I I  tu 1 1 1 ~  (:<)lis:,IiLl;:icL! 
Farm and Rural Development Act if the box opposite "Association" is chcc\.ed urldci t l ~ c  l i e a d i r ~ ~ ~  "1; p ? i )  OF l.O!,~i,+~ 
or pursuant to Title V of the Mousing Act of 1949 if thc box oppositr "HOUSING - @RGANIZAIION" is cljeck~cl 711is 
note shall be subject to the present regulations of the Fanners Home Administration and to its future repul:i!ir~ns ncii i n -  
consistent with the express provisions hereof. 

Borrower herebg'certifies that it is unablc to obtain sufficjent crcclit r Is-v*11t1~ t i )  I ITI:~~IL~ i;. 

Prescctment, protest, and notice are hereby waived. i 

(CORPOI?..TE SEAL) 

Pres ident  

P. 0 .  Box 232 

T y n e r ,  KY 40486 

(T i tk  of Execufik9e OJj%ac 

(Post Qffiic-r Box No or Strect Address) 

(Ciry. State, arid Zip Code)' 

PAY TO THE ORDER OF 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
FARMERS HOME ADMINISTRATION 



BJSDA-FmHA 
Form FmNA 440-22 
mew- 8-9-83) PROMISSORY NOTE 

(ASSOCIATION OR ORGANIZATION) 

,.iND OF LOAN: 
I3 ASSOCIATION - ORGANIZATION 

HOIJSING - ORGANIZATION 
0 PUBLIC BODY 
L7 OTHER 

State I 
Kentucky 

County I 
Jackson 

Case No. I 
- -  

FINR$UCB OFFICE USE ONLY 
F LN 

I I 

91 D~~~ February 20 ,19 - 
Jackson County Water Assoc ia t ion ,  Inc .  FOR VALUE RECEIVED, 

(herein called “Borrower”) promises t o  pay to  the order of  the IJnited States of America, acting through the Farmers Home 

Administration, United States Department of Agriculture, (herein called the “Government”) at its office in *07 London 

London’ Ky 40741 , or at such other place as the Government may hereafter dLsignate in - 

writing, the principal amount of O n e t e ~ n  TIxmsand : S 5.x Hundred 

($ 1,2 14,600.00 

( 
following dates: 

dollars 

percent 

%) per annum. The said principal and interest shall be paid in the following installments on or before the 

), plus interest on the unpaid principal balance at the rate of f ive  

I 
- 

! 
16 I n t e r e s t  Only on Februarv 20 - 1 9  322. i 

7 - _  - 7  .. _ _  -~ I 

i 
119 ”% i 

I n t e r e s t  only on Februarv 20 
* 19=, $ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX on 

$ 72,014.00 on . F e b r u L a L ,  19 3.4, and 
$ 72,014.00 thereafter on the 20th of each 

until the principal and interest are fully paid except that the final installment of the entire indebtedness evidenced hereby, 

if not sooner paid, shall be due and payable ) years from the date of this note, and except 
that prepayments may be made as provided below. The consideration herefor shall support any agreement modifying the 
foregoing schedule of  payments. 

If the total amount of the loan is not advanced at the time of loan closing, the loan shall be advanced to Borrower as 
requested by Borrower and approved by the Government and interest shall accrue on the amount of each advance from its 
actual date as shown on the reverse hereof. 

Every payment made on any indebtedness evidenced by this note shall be applied first to interest computed to the 
effective date of the payment and then to  principal. 

Prepayments of scheduled installments, or any portion thereof, may be made at any time at the option of Borrower. 
Refunds and extra payments, as defined in the regulations of the Farmers Home Administration according to the source 
of funds involved, shall, after payment of interest, be applied to the installments last to become due under this note and 
shall not affect the obligation of Borrower to pay the remaining installments as scheduled herein. 

If the Government at any time assigns this note and insures the payment thereof, Borrower shall continue to  make 
payments to the Cmvernment as collection agent for the holder. No assignment of this note shall be effective unless the Bor- 
rower is notified in writing o f  the name and address of the assignee. The Borrower shall thereupon duly note in its records the 
occurrence of such assignment, together with the name and address of the assignee. 

While this note is held by an insured lender, prepayments as above authorized made by Borrower may, at the option of 
the Government, be remitted by the Government to the holder promptly or, except for final payment, be retained by the 
Government and remitted to the holder on either a calendar quarter basis or an annual installment due date basis. 
The effective date of every payment made by Borrower, except payments retained and remitted by the Government o n  a n  
annual installment due date basis, shall be the date of the United States Treasury check by which the Government reinits the 
payment to the holder. The effective date of any prepayment retained and remitted by the Government to the holder on an 
annual installment due date basis shall be the date of the prepayment of Borrower, and the Government will pay the intcrest 
to which the holder is entitled accruing between the effective date of any wch prepayment and the date of the Treasury 
c‘ ‘c to the holder. 

( 40 

Position 2 FniHA 3 0 2 2  (Rev. 8-9-83) 



c 
PROMISSORY NOTE 

(ASSOCIATION OR ORGANIZATION) 

Form FmHA 440-22 4 
(Rev. 8-9-83) 

..IND OF LOAN: 
CB ASSOCIATION - ORGANIZATION 

0 PUBLIC BODY 
0 OTHER 

0 HOIJSING - ORGANIZATION F I Y 
F LN 

i 

Date 30 119- 96 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, 3 
(herein called “Borrower”) promises to pay to the order of the United States of America, acting through the Farmers Home 

Administration, IJnited States Department of  Agriculture, (herein called the “Government”) at  its office in 95 
z >‘ 

L?URES RQAD, LONDON, KY 40744 , or at such other place as the Government may hereafter designate in 

writing, the principal amount of  dollars 

($ 1,000,000 ), plus interest on the unpaid principal balance at  the rate of Ei ol@HWLJ? percent 

( 4.5 %) per annum. The said principal and interest shall be paid in the following installments o n  or before the 
following dates: 

b 

$ Interest Onlv on -, 19 z, 
$ Interest Onlv on-, 19 98, 
$ o n X M W w o o o n r , l g X X _ ,  
$ 55,410.00 o n  19 a, and 
$ 55.410.00 thereafter on the a of each 

until the principal and interest are fully paid except that the final installment of the entire indebtedness evidenced hereby, 

if not sooner paid, shall be due and payable ) years from the date of this note, and except 
that prepayments may be made as provided below. The consideration herefor shall support any agreement modifying the 
foregoing schedule of payments. 

If the total amount of the b a n  is not advanced at the time of loan closing, the loan shall be advanced to Borrower as 
requested by Borrower and approved by the Government and interest shall accrue o n  the amount of each advance from its 
actual date as shown on the reverse hereof. 

Every payment made on any indebtedness evidenced by this note shall be applied first to  interest computed to the 
effective date of the payment and then to principal. 

Prepayments of scheduled installments, o r  any portion thereof, may he maae at any time at the option of Borrower. 
Refunds and extra payments, as defined in the regulations of  the Farmers Home Administration according to  the source 
of funds involved, shall, after payment of interest, be applied to the installments last t o  become due under this note and 
shall not affect the obligation of Borrower to pay the remaining installments as scheduled herein. 

If the Government at any time assigns this note and insures the payment thereof, Borrower shall continue to make 
payments t o  the Government as collection agent for the holder. No assignment of this note shall be effective unless the Bor- 
rower is notified in writing of  the name and address of the assignee. The Borrower shall thereupon duly note in its records the 
occurrence of such assignment, together with the name and address of the assignee. 

While this note is held by an insured lender, prepayments as above authorized made by Borrower may, at the option of 
the Government, be remitted by the Government to  the holder promptly or, except for final payment, be retained by the 
Government and remitted to  the holder on either a calendar quarter basis or an annual installment due date basis. 
The effective date of every payment made by Barrower, except payments retained and remitted by the Government on an 
annual installment due date basis, shall be the date of the United States Treasury check by which the Government remits the 
payment to the holder. The effective date of any prepayment retained and remitted by the Government to the holder on an 
annual installment due date basis shall be the date of the prepayment of Borrower, and the Government will pay the interest 
to which the holder is entitled accruing between the effective date of any such prepayment and the date of the Treasury 

( 40 

7k t o  the holder. 

Position 2 FmHA 440-22 (Rev. 8-9-83) 



Any amount advanced or expLllded by the C;r,vernnicnt for tlie collcr.tit,i! 11e1c~ \, to prc.sci\i o;  1 l i t ) i ; t I  31t) ~ ~ t ~ i r i t y  
hereto, or otherwrise under the terms of a n y  security or other instmilien; exrciited in conncctiori with lhr 1o:Ir: wi! !c i i~wl  
hereby, at thc option o f t h e  Government shall become a part of and bcdr iritcrest a t  tlic swie ra l c  ;is t l t c  111 I I I C  I I U /  oi  1111. d e b t  
evidenced hereby and be immediately due and payable by Borrower to the (;ovrriiiit?ct w i l l t o i i t  dc!11srid D . t r r ~ \ ~ . ~ i  3$1fC‘? 1 . 1  
use the loan evidenced hereby solely for purposes authorbed by the Government. 

Borrower hereby certifies that it is unable to obtain sufficient credit e1scv;iiere to  fin;iricc its actual  ricrdc 31 re;isnn:tt+lt’ 
rates and terms, taking into consideration prevailing private and cooperativc rates and trrrtis in or near its coini t iuni tp  f o r  
loans for similar purposes and periods of time. 

If at any time it shall appear t o  the Governnient that Borrower may bc able to obta in  a I O Z I I  Iioiii ;t i c s ~ ) t w ~ i \ ~ l c  coty  
erative or  private credit source at reasanable rates and terms for loans for similar purposcs a n d  pcriods o f  tintr, 13orrowt.r ivill. 
at the Cdvernnient’s request, apply for and accept such loan in sufficient amount to  repay tlic Covcrtuiicn(. 

Default hereunder shall constitute dehult  under any other instruriicnt evidencing a dcbt o i  othci i I t ) l i p t i i ) i i  of M o r .  
rower to the Government or securing such a debt or other obligation and default under any such othci iiislrumritt s l ~ a l l  coil- 
stitute default hereunder. Upon any such default, the Government at its option may declare all or a n y  part o f  a n y  stii‘li 
indebtedness immediately due and payable. 

This note is given as evidence of a loan to Borrower made or insured by !he Governnicnt pursuant lo the Conwlidatcd 
Farm and Rural Development Act if the box opposite “Association” is checked undcr the heading, ‘‘KlND OF I.OAN,” 
or pursuant to Title V of the Housing Act of 1949 if the box opposite “HOIJSING ~ ORCANJZAI’ION“ is cliccketl This  
note shall be subject t o  the present regulations of the Farmers HOIX Administration and t o  i t s  future regulations not in- 
consistent with the express provisions hereof. 

Presentment, protest, and notice are hereby waived. 

AMOUNT I DATE 

! (CORPORATE SEAL,) 
j 

AMOUNT I DATE 

I PRESIDrn 
(Tiilc o f  Ihecutive Offickrl) 

(Post Office Box No or Street Address) 
P.O. BOX 232 

[Signature of Attesting Official) 
I 
I 

I (1) $ 98,000.00 

S-Y TYNER, Ky 40486 
/Citi(V, Starc.. arid Zip Codc) (Title of Attesting Official)’ i 

- 10/30/96 (6) $ 1525000.00 04/01/97 

1 (2) !i 503,000.00 

(3) 63;0OO.O@ 

(4) $ 67,000.00 

12 /06 /96 (7) $ 40,000.00 04/28/97 

01 /07 /97  (8) XI 

02/05/97 (9) $ 

I ( 5 )  $ 77,000.00 1 03/05/97 I 

1 PAY TO THE ORDER OF 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

h U.S.GPO1Bs3o884-oo7w531 



USUA' 
yo& RD 440-22 
(Rev. 6-98) PROMISSORY NOTE 

< I  

(ASSOCIATION OR ORGANIZATION) 

KIND OF LOAN: 
ASSOCIATION- ORCiANIZATION 
HOIJSING-ORGANIZATION 

OTHER 
0 PUBLIC BODY 

JACKSON - 
- -  

FINANCE OFFICE USE ONLY 

~ ~ G l Y p j  

Date JUNE 27,2003 - 
FOR VALUE RECEIVED, ___ JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

(herein called "Borrower") promises to pay to the order of the United States of America, acting through the Rural Housing Service, Rural 
Business-Cooperative Service, or Rural Utilities Service within the Rural Development Mission Area, the Farm Service Agency, or their 

successor Agencies, United States Department of Agriculture, (herein called the "Government") at its office in 95 LAUREL 

.-. ROAD, SUITE A, LONDON, KY 40744 , or at such other place as the Government may hereafter designate in 

writing, the principal amount of 

($1,130,000.00 

4.5000 
following dates: 

ONE MILLION ONE HUNDRED THIRTY THOUSAND -dollars 

FOUR &ONE HALF percent 

%) per annum. The said principal and interest shall be paid in the following installments on or before the 

--), plus interest on the unused principal balance at the rate of 

- 3  
$ INTERESTONLY JUNE 27,2004 
$- INTEREST ONLY -- O n  on---- JUNE 27,2005 

27TH OF Emand ,of each YEAR __ 
$ on 
$ .62,614.00 I_ -thereafter on the, 

until the principal and interest are fully paid except that the final installment of the entire indebtedness evidenced hereby, 

if not sooner paid, shall be due and payable 
that prepayments may be made as provided below. The consideration herefor shall support any agreement modifymg the 
foregoing schedule of payments. 

If the total amount of the loan is not advanced at the time of loan closing, the loan shall be advanced to Borrower as requested by 
Borrower and approved by the Government and interest shall accrue on the amount of each advance from its actual date as shown on the 
reverse hereof. 

Every payment made on any indebtedness evidenced by this note shall be applied first to interest computed to the effective date of 
the payment and then to principal. 

Prepayments of scheduled installments, or any portion thereof, may be made at any time at the option of Borrower. Refunds and 
extra payments, as defined in the regulations of the Government according to the source of f inds involved, shall, after payment of 
interest, be applied to the installments last to  become due under this note and shall not affect the obligation of Borrower to pay the 
remaining installments as scheduled herein. 

If the Government at any time assigns this note and insures the payment thereof, Borrower shall continue to make payments to the 
Government as collection agent for the holder. No assignment of this note shall be effective unless the Borrower is notified in writing of 
the name and address of the assignee. The Borrower shall thereupon duly note in its records the occurrence of such assignment, together 
with the name and address of the assignee. 

While this note is held by an insured lender, prepayments as above authorized made by Borrower may, at the option of the Government, 
he remitted by the Government to the holder promptly or, except for final payment, be retained by the Government and remitted to the 
holder on either a calendar quarter basis or an annual installment due date basis. The effective date of every payment made by Borrower, 
except payments retained and remitted by the Government on an annual installment due date basis, shall be the date of the United States 
Treasury check by which the Government remits the payment to the holder. The effective date of any prepayment retained and remitted 
by the Government to the holder on an annual installment due date basis shall be the date of the prepayment of Borrower, and the 
-1vernment will pay the interest to which the holder is entitled accruing between the effective date of any such prepayment and the date 

- (___ 40 ) years from the date of #is note, and except 

'he Treasury check to the holder. 
Rn 440-22 (Rev. 6-98) Posilion 2 



. , ' An., \ .timount advanced or expended by the Government for the collection hereof or to preserve or protect any security hereto, or ' otherwise under the terms of any security OF other instrument executed in connection with the loan evidenced hereby, at the option of the 
Government shall become a part of and bear interest at the same rate as the principal of the debt evidenced hereby and be immediately due 
and payable by Borrower to the Government without demand. Borrower agrees to use the loan evidenced hereby solely for purposes 

Borrower hereby certifies that it is unable to obtain sufficient credit elsewhere to finance its actual needs at reasonable rates and 
terms, taking into consideration prevailing private and cooperative rates and terms in or near its community €or loans for similar purposes 
and periods of time. 

If at any time it shall appear to the Government that Borrower may be able to obtain a loan from a responsible cooperative or private 
credit source at reasonable rates and terms for loans for similar purposes and periods of time, Borrower will, at the Government's request, 
apply for and accept such loan in sufficient amount to repay the Government. 

Default hereunder shall constitute default under any other instrument evidencing a debt or other obligation of Borrower to the 
Government or  securing such a debt or other obligation and default under any such other instrument shall constitute default hereunder. 
Upon any such default, the Government at its option may declare all or any part of any such indebtedness immediately due and payable. 

This note is given as evidence of a loan to Borrower made or insured by the Government pursuant to  the Consolidated Farm and 
Rural Development Act if the box opposite "Association" is checked under the heading "KIND OF LOAN," or pursuant to Title V of the 
Housing Act of 1949 if the box opposite "HOIJSING-ORGANIZATION" is checked. This note shall be subject to the present regulations 
of the Government and to its future regulations not inconsistent with the express provisions hereof. 

ithorized by the Government. 

AMOUNT 

( l )  $ 655,000.00 

63 .OOO.OO (2) fJ 

Presentment, protest, and notice are hereby waived. 

JACI&ON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

DATE AMOUNT DATE 

07 ' 07 '2003 (6)  $ ' I  

o* 1 l5 (7) $ I '  

(CORPOR.9TE SE AI,) 

(Name of Borrower) 

(Signature of Executive Official) 

HOWARD WILLIAMS, PRESIDENT 
(Title of Executive Official) 

- P 0 BOX 232 - 
(Signature of Attesting Official) (Post Office Box No. or Sfreef Address) 

TYNER,KY 40486 
(City, State, and Zip Code) 

RECORD OF ADVANCES 

, BY- 



4 .  

Any amount advanced or expended by the Government for the collection hereof or to preserve or protect any s e c u ~ t y  hereto, or 
a ;;h&wi& under the terms of any security or other instrument executed in connection with the loan evidenced hereby, at the option of the 
Government shall become a part of and bear interest at the same rate as the principal of the debt evidenced hereby and be immediately due 
and payable by Borrower to the Government without demand, Borrower agrees to use the loan evidenced hereby solely for purposes 
authorized by the Government. 

Borrower hereby certifies that it is unable to obtain sufficient credit elsewhere to finance its actual needs at reasonable rates and 
terms, taking into consideration prevailing private and cooperative rates and terms in or near its community for loans for similar purposes 
and periods of time. 

If at any time it shall appear to the Government that Borrower may be able to obtain a loan from a responsible cooperative or private 
credit source at reasonable rates and terms for loans for similar purposes and periods of time, Borrower will, at the Government's request, 
apply for and accept such loan in sufficient amount to repay the Government. 

Default hereunder shall constitute default under any other instrument evidencing a debt or other obligation of Borrower to the 
Government or securing such a debt or other obligation and default under any such other instrument shall constitute default hereunder. 
Upon any such default, the Government at its option may declare all or any part of any such indebtedness immediately due and payable. 

This note is given as evidence of a loan to Borrower made or insured by the Government pursuant to the Consolidated Farm and 
Rural Development Act if the box opposite "Association" is checked under the heading "KIND OF LOAN," or pursuant to Title V of the 
Housing Act of 1949 if the box opposite "HOUSING-ORGANIZATION" is checked. This note shall be subject to the present regulations 
of the Government and to its future regulations not inconsistent with the express provisions hereof. 

Presentment, protest, and notice are hereby waived. 

JAC&ON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION .- 

AMOUNT 

( I )  ' 49.900.00 

(2) $ 179,000.00 

( 3 )  $ 3,000.00 

(CORPORATE SEAL) 

DATE AMOUNT DATE 

' I  

' I  

- 
- -.- 03' 16  '2004 ( 6 )  $ 

-- 041 16 12004 (7) $ 

05 118 12004 (8) $ ' I  

(Name of Borrower) 

(Signature of Executive Official) 

(4) $ 190,000.00 

(5 Is; 264,000.00 

.-.- HOWARD WILLIAMS,PRESIDENT , 

P 0 BOX 232 

(Title of Executive Official) 

~- 
(Signature of Attesting Oficial) (Post Office Box No. or Street Address) 

TYNER, KY 40486 - & C 4 ! ,  - --- 
7Title of Attesting Oficial) (City, State, and Zip Code) , 

I '  - 06 '10 '2004 (9) $ 

07 I n s  /?nnp (la) .$ ' I  

TOTAL $ 685,000.00 

RECORD OF ADVANCES 



USDA 

(Rev. 6-06) 
Form RD 440-22 

KIND OF L.OAN: 
ASSOCIATION- ORGANIZATION 
HOUSING-ORGANIZATION 

0 PUBLIC BODY 
Iz] OTHER 

PROMISSORY NOTE 
(ASSOCIATION OR ORGANIZATION) 

-_ 
State 

Kentcky 
County 

Jackson 
-,__-_ 

NLY I 

11-22-2010 Date 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, Jackson County Water Association __,, -- 
(herein called "Borrower") promises to pay to the order of the United States of America, acting through the Rural Housing Service, Rural 
Business-Cooperative Service, or Rural IJtilities Service within the Rural Development Mission Area, the Farm Service Agency, or their 

successor Agencies, United States Department of Agriculture, (herein called the "Government") at its office in.100 Nami Plaza, 

Suite #3, London, KY 40741 - , or at such other place as the Government may hereafter designate in 

writing, the principal amount of THREE MILLION FIVE HUNDRED NINETY EIGHT THOUSAND dollars 

($ 3,598,000.00 . ), plus interest on the unpaid principal balance at the rate of ONE FOTJR'I'H percent 

( 2 . 25 %) per annum. The said principal and interest shall be paid in the following installments on or before the 
following dates: 

11 - 22 7-2 0 11 - on INTEREST ONLY $ ~-~ 
$ INTEREST ONLY on 11-22-2012 
$ - ~ . -  
$ - ~ - -  

on -, 
on , and 

$ g41,870 thereafter on the 22ND .- ofeach YEAR 
until the principal and interest are filly paid except that the final installment of the entire indebtedness evidenced hereby, 

if not sooner paid, shall be due and payable 
that prepayments may be made as provided below. The consideration herefor shall support any agreement modifying the 
foregoing schedule of payments. 

Borrower and approved by the Government and interest shall accrue on the amount of each advance from its actual date as shown on the 
reverse hereof. 

Every payment made on any indebtedness evidenced by this note shall be applied first to interest computed to the effective date of 
the payment and then to principal. 

Prepayments of scheduled installments, or any portion thereof, may be made at any time at the option of Borrower. Refunds and 
extra payments, as defined in the regulations of the Government according to the source of funds involved, shall, after payment of 
interest, be applied to the installments last to become due under this note and shall not affect the obligation of Borrower to pay the 
remaining installments as scheduled herein. 

If the Government at any time assigns this note and insures the payment thereof, Borrower shall continue to make payments to the 
Government as collection agent for the holder. No assignment of this note shall be effective unless the Borrower is notified in writing of 
the name and address of the assignee. The Borrower shall thereupon duly note in its records the occurrence of such assignment, together 
with the name and address of the assignee. 

While this note is held by an insured lender, prepayments as above authorized made by Borrower may, at the option of the 
Government, be remitted by the Government to the holder promptly or, except for final payment, be retained by the Government and 
remitted to the holder on either a calendar quarter basis or an annual installment due date basis. The effective date of every payment 
made by Borrower, except payments retained and remitted by the Government on an annual installment due date basis, shall be the date 
of the United States Treasury check by which the Government remits the payment to the holder. The effective date of any prepayment 
retained and remitted by the Government to the holder on an annual installment due date basis shall be the date of the prepayment of 
Borrower, and the Government will pay the interest to which the holder is entitled accruing between the effective date of any such 
prepayment and the date of the Treasury check to the holder. 

FORTY ( 40 -....-) years from the date of this note, and except 

If the total amount of  the loan is not advanced at the time of loan closing, the loan shall be advanced to Borrower as requested by 

Position 2 



Any amount advanced or expended by the Government for the collection hereof or to preserve or protect any security hereto, or 
othenvise under the terms of any security or other instrument executed in connection with the loan evidenced hereby, at the option of 
the Government shall become a part of and bear interest at the same rate as the principal of the debt evidenced hereby and be 
immediately due and payable by Borrower to the Government without demand. Borrower agrees to use the loan evidenced hereby 
solely for purposes authorized by the Government. 

terms, taking into consideration prevailing private and cooperative rates and terms in or near its community for loans for similar 
purposes and periods a f  time. 

If at any time it shall appear to the Government that Borrower may be able to obtain a loan from a responsible cooperative or private 
credit source at reasonable rates and terms for loans for similar purposes and periods of time, Borrower will, at the Government's request, 
apply for and accept such loan in sufficient amount to repay the Government. 

Default hereunder shall constitute default under any other instrument evidencing a debt or other obligation of Borrower to the 
Government or securing such a debt or other obligation and default under any such other instrument shall constitute default hereunder. 
Upon any such default, the Government at its option may declare all or any part of any such indebtedness immediately due and payable. 

This note is given as evidence of a loan to Borrower made or insured by the Government pursuant to the Consolidated Farm and 
Rural Development Act if the box opposite "Association" is checked under the heading ''KIIW OF LOAN," or pursuant to Title V of 
the Housing Act of 1949 if the box opposite "HOUSING-ORGANIZATION" is checked. This note shall be subject to the present 
regulations of the Government and to its hture regulations not inconsistent with the express provisions hereof. - 

Borrower hereby certifies that it is unable to obtain sufficient credit elsewhere to finance its actual needs at reasonable rates and 

Presentment, protest, and notice are hereby waived. 

(CORPORATE SEAL) 

JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 
, (Name of Borrower) 

(Signature of Executive Ofjcial) 

ATTEST: HOWARD WILLIAMS, PRESIDENT _._ 
(Title of Executive Oflciai) 

P.O. Box 232 - 
(signature ofhes t ing  ojticiao (Post Ofice Box No or Street Address) 

_I L -- Tyner, x 4 0 4 8 6  -. 
(City, State, and Zip Code) (Title of Attesting Oficiai) 

RECORD OF ADVANCES 

PAY TO THE ORDER OF 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 



TERM NBR 5 4 OPR I D  504 ACCOUNT INFORMATION 
CNUM  5-  NAME JACKSON CO WATER STDT 1 
FCOD 9 0 LNUM 03 KCOD 00 DUED 00 FMCD 0 FLAG 
DEFL DECL DFLA D FCA 
DSE IJ”..; DSCD LSAA DSLO 

2611 ACDT 1 0 2 6 1 1  
CSDT ZSPC 0 

SPCL 0 

DOLN 060779  AMED 000000 APDT 090578 DCCA FYLN 1 9  I C R C  I N R l  5 .0000  
5 . 0 0 0 0  

XAON, 54J-,-O$O, 0 0  --Z..&-D&GLk &-d==- RCCT . O O  EPMT 
PTCl 3 7 8 , 9 0 8 . 6 9  PTC3 /&$d p,i;-f$ QPCR 378 , 9 0 8 . 6 9  C I C R  
I CRT 651 ,874 .94  I N C R  Q I C R  651 ,874 .94  QNIC 

FPCD 

,C ZDLP 1 0 0 7 1 1 3 L R  1 0 0 7 1 1  RGT2, 1,LRDT 082809  R G T l  02  CCCD 0 PAYC 2 INR2 

/-- 

SSTS 
UNPN 
U K C N  
DACN 
UPAM 
U I A M  
STAM 
XAIC 
X A N I  
STAN 
TPOF 

. 

ZADI 
PTC2 

STAA 
1 6 2 , 5 1 3 . 1 9  ZSST 

3 2 , 0 7 6 . 0 0  Z D N I  060712 JTOI 2 

QSST 
QUPR 
Q U I N  
Q D I N  
FC10 
FCIN 
Z A A I  
C Y I C  
STIN 
QSTA 
QMDU 

- 1 7 , 4 3 4 . 3 2 A  MICE 
1 6 2 , 0 9 1 . 3 1  Y I C E  

421 .88  Y N I C  
22 .2043  MOIN 

3 4 , 3 2 7 . 8 3  QMTI 
QTMI 
Z E D 1  
AVI  R 
PNSR 
ICDF 

1 4 , 6 4 1 . 6 8  I C G R  

. aa  

I C C D  0 
NUMO 
QDEL 

RH DM 

CASE NUMBER: 20 055 0610849740 STATUS TYPE: A I  LOAN: 0.3 ACDT: 



TERM NBR 504 OPR I D  504 ACCOUNT INFORMATION 
CNUM - -  NAME JACKSON CO WATER STDT 1 0 2 6 1 1  ACDT 1 0 2 6 1 1  
FCOD 9120 LNUM 04 KCOD 00 DUED 00 FMCD 0 FLAG CSDT ZSPC 0 
DEFL DEXD DECL D FLA DFCA SPCL 0 
DSED DSXD DSCD LSAA DSLO FPCD 

080382 DCCA FYLN 2 6  ICRC I N R l  5 . 0 0 0 0  
1 LRDT 082809 R G T l  02 CCCD 0 PAYC 2 INR2 5 . 0 0 0 0  

RCCT . O O  EPMT 
PTCl OPCR 67.177.24 C I C R  
I CRT 1 5 7 ;  9 6 1 . 6 7  I N C R  
SSTS 6 ,701 .15A SSC3 
UNPN 8 2 , 8 2 2 . 7 6  UNPA -. 
U N I N  2 1 5 . 5 6  U N I A  
DACN 
UPAM 
u IAM 
STAM 
X A I C  
XAN I 
STAN 
TPOF 

1 1 . 3 4 5 6  DACA 
UPUN 
U I U N  
ZADI 
PTC2 

STAA 
8 3 , 0 3 8 . 3 2  ZSST 

8 , 8 9 4 . 0 0  Z D N I  012812 J T O I  2 

- 
QICR 
QSST 
QUPR 
Q U I N  
Q D I N  
FClO 
FCIN 
ZAAI 
C Y I C  
STIN 
QSTA 
QMDU 

CASE NUMBER: 2 0  055 0610849740 STATUS TYPE: 

157 ;  961 .67  QNIC 
6 ,701 .15A MICE 

8 2 , 8 2 2 . 7 6  Y I C E  
2 1 5 . 5 6  Y N I C  

1 1 . 3 4 5 6  M O I N  
1 7 , 5 4 0 . 2 7  QMTI 

QTMI 
Z E D 1  
A V I R  
PNSR 
ICDF 

2 , 1 9 2 . 8 5  I C G R  

A I  LOAN: 04 ACDT: 

. o o  

ICCD a 
NUMO 
QDEL 

RHDM 



TERM NBR 504 OPR I D  504  ACCOUNT INFORMATION 
CNUM - -  NAME ;TACKSON CO WATER STDT 1 0 2 6 1 1  ACDT 1 0 2 6 1 1  

SPCL 0 DEFL DEXD DECL DFLA DFCA 
DSED DSXD DSCD LSAA DSLO FPCD 
DOLN 0 2 9 8 6  AMED 000000  APDT 091885  DCCA FYLN 2 6  ICRC I N R l  5 . 0 0 0 0  

1 LRDT 082809  R G T l  0 2  CCCD 0 PAYC 2 INR2 5 . 0 0 0 0  

FCOD 9120  LNUM 0 6  KCOD 00  DUED 00 FMCD 0 FLAG CSDT ZSPC 0 

~ 1 0 0 7 1 ~ L R  1 0 0 7 1 1  RGT2 
e3T.KOT -;- m, og_o,$o_~oA-~ , - RCCT . O O  EPMT 

PTCl 3 9 . 9 4 4 . 3 1  PTC3 QPCR 3 9 , 9 4 4 . 3 1  C I C R  
ICRT 
SSTS 
UN PN 
UN I IT" 
DACN 
UPAM 
U I A M  
S TAM 
XAIC 
XAN I 
STAN 
TPOF 

..-. -- 

9 4 , 9 0 4 . 5 4  I N C R  
4 , 0 2 9 . 3 6 A  SSC3 

6 . 8 5 6 9  DACA 
UPUN 
U I U N  
ZADI 
PTC2 

STAA 
5 0 , 1 8 5 . 9 7  ZSST 

5 , 3 3 7 . 0 0  Z D N I  012812  J T O I  2 

Q I C R  
QSST 
QIJPR 
Q U I N  
Q D I N  
FClO 
FCIN 
ZAAI 
C Y I C  
STIN 
QSTA 
QMDU 

9 4 , 9 0 4 . 5 4  QNIC 
4 ,029 .36A MICE 

5 0 , 0 5 5 . 6 9  YICE 
1 3 0 . 2 8  Y N I C  
6 . 8 5 6 9  MOIN 

1 0 , 6 0 0 . 8 3  QMTI 
QTMI 
ZED1 
A V I R  
PNSR 
ICDF 

1 , 3 0 7 . 6 4  I C G R  

. o o  

ICCD 0 
NUMO 
QDEL 

RH DM 

CASE NUMBER: 20 0 5 5  0610849740  STATUS TYPE: A I  LOAN: 0 6  ACDT: 



TERM NBR 504 OPR I D  504 ACCOUNT INFORMATION 
CNUM - -  NAME JACKSON CO WATER STDT 1 0 2 6 1 1  ACDT 1 0 2 6 1 1  
FCOD 9120  LNUM 0 7  KCOD 00 DUED 00 FMCD 0 FLAG CSDT ZSPC 0 
DEFL DEXD DECL DFLA DFCA SPCL 0 
DSED DSXD DSCD LSAA DSLO FPCD 
DO&IJ-JXN439.33+!4 0 0 0 0 0 0  APDT 040390  DCCA FYLN 31 ICRC INRl  5 .0000  

RCCT . 0 0  EPMT 
PTCl-’ 3 5 3 , 2 2 3 . 6 8  PTC3 QPCR 3 5 3 , 2 2 3 . 6 8  CICR 

&CLP 1 0 0 7 1 1  ZJL Y 1 0 0 7 1 1  RGT2 1 LRDT 082809  R G T l  0 2  CCCD 0 PAYC 2 INR2 5 . 0 0 0 0  
X&ON & i-223~..&0~ --RL&QL-=*--- 

ICRT 
SSTS 

U N I N  
DACN 
u PAM 
U IAM 
STAM 
XAIC 
XAN I 
STAN 
TPOF 

am?. .. 

1 , 0 7 6 ;  6 2 5 . 9 5  INCR 
4 8 , 0 1 6 . 6 4 A  SSC3 

2 , 2 4 1 . 9 4  U N I A  
1 1 7 . 9 9 6 8  DACA 

UPUN 
U I U N  
ZADI: 
PTC2 

S TAA 
8 6 3 , 6 1 8 . 2 6  ZSST 

. SSJ. ,326 , .32>_~~UNP!  

7 2 , 0 1 4 . 0 0  Z D N I  022012  JTOI 2 

QICR 1 , 0 7 6 , 6 2 5 . 9 5  
QSST 4 8 , 0 1 6 . 6 4 A  
QUPR 8 6 1 , 3 7 6 . 3 2  
Q U I N  2 , 2 4 1 . 9 4  
Q D I N  1 1 7 . 9 9 6 8  
FClO 1 8 2 , 4 2 2 . 9 8  
FCIN 
Z A A I  
CYIC 
STIN 
QSTA 
QMDU 2 3 , 9 9 7 . 3 6  

Q N I C  
MICE 
Y I C E  
Y N I C  
MOIN 
QMT 1 
QTMI 
ZED1 
A V I R  
PNSR 
ICDF 
I C G R  

. o o  

ICCD 0 
NlJMO 
QDEL 

RHDM 

CASE NIJMBER: 20  0 5 5  0610849740  STATUS TYPE: A I  LOAN: 07  ACDT: 



TERM 
CNUM 
FCOD 
DE FL 
DSED 
DOLN 

.ZDLP 

PTCl 
ICRT 
SSTS 

‘XAON 

NBR 504 OPR I D  504 ACCOUNT INFORMATION 
- -  NAME JACKSON CO WATER STDT 1 0 2 6 1 1  ACDT 1 0 2 6 1 1  

9120 LNUM 0 9  KCOD 4 1  DUED 0 0  FMCD 0 FLAG CSDT ZSPC 0 
DEXD DECL D FLA D FCA SPCL 0 

103096  AMFD 000000 APDT 080795  DCCA FYLN 3 6  I C R C  I N R l  4 .5000  
1 0 0 7 1 1  ZDLR 1 0 0 7 1 1  RGT2 1 LRDT 082809 R G T l  02 CCCD 0 PAYC 2 INR2 4 . 5 0 0 0  

DSXD DSCD LSAA DSLO FPCD 

0 0 0 I opo 2&L-Jig)& _1 RCCT . O O  EPMT . 0 0  
188,-956.35 PTF3 QPCR 1 8 8 , 9 5 6 . 3 5  C I C R  
6 1 2 , 5 3 2 . 5 8  I N C R  

55 ,414 .20A SSC3 
Q I C R  6L2,5.32.58 Q N I C  
QSST 55 ,414 .20A MICE I C C D  0 

DACN 99.99.17 
UPAM 
U I A M  
STAN 
XAIC 
XAN I 5 5 , 4 1 0 . 0 0  
STAN 
TPOF 8 1 2 , 9 4 3 . 5 0  

DACA 
UPUN 
U I  UN 
ZADI 
PTC2 
Z D N I  1 0 2 8 1 1  J T O I  2 
STAA 
ZSST 

QUPR 8 1 1 , 0 4 3 . 6 5  
Q U I N  1 , 8 9 9 . 8 5  
Q D I N  99 .9917  
FClO 1 5 4 , 5 8 7 . 1 5  
FCIN 
ZAAI 
C Y I C  
STIN 
QSTA 
QMDU . o o  

Y I C E  NUMO 
YNIC QDEL 
M O I N  
QMT I 
QTMI 
Z E D 1  RH DM 
A V I R  
PNSR 
ICDF 
I C G R  

CASE NUMBER: 20 055 0610849740 STATUS TYPE: A I  LOAN: 09 ACDT: 



TERM NBR 504 OPR I D  504  ACCOUNT I N  FORMAT I ON 
CNUM - -0610849740 NAME JACKSON CO WATER STDT 1 0 2 6 1 1  ACDT 1 0 2 6 1 1  
FCOD 9120  LNUM 11 KCOD 4 1  DUED 0 0  FMCD 0 FLAG CSDT ZSPC 0 
DEFL DEXD DECL DFLA DFCA SPCL 0 
DSED DSXD DSCD LSAA DSLO FPCD 

000000 APDT 0 1 0 3 0 1  DCCA FYLN 43 ICRC I N R l  4 . 5 0 0 0  
1 0 0 7 1 1  RGT2 1 LRDT 082809  R G T l  02  CCCD 0 PAYC 2 INR2 4 . 5 0 0 0  

XAON 1 , 1 3 0 , 0 0 0 . 0 0  XAOA RCCT - 0 0  EPMT . o o  
PTCl 8 9 , 6 5 6 . 9 6  PTC3 QPCR 8 9 , 6 5 6 . 9 6  CICR 
I CRT 3 9 9 , 5 2 3 . 3 8  INCR Q I C R  3 9 9 , 5 2 3 . 3 8  QNXC 
SSTS 2 0 , 8 7 4 . 2 6 A  SSC3 
UNPN 1 , 0 4 0 , 3 4 3 . 0 4  UNPA QtJPR 1 , 0 4 0 ,  3 4 3 . 0 4  YICE NUMO 
U N I N  2 , 4 3 6 . 9 7  UNIA QtJIN 2 , 4 3 6 . 9 7  YNIC QDEL 
DACN 1 2 8 . 2 6 1 5  DACA Q D I N  1 2 8 . 2 6 1 5  MOIN 
UPAM UPUN FClO 1 9 8 , 2 9 2 . 2 3  QMTI 
U I A M  U I U N  FCIN QTMI 
STAM Z A D I  ZAAI ZED1 RH DM 
XAIC PTC2 CYIC AVI  R 
XAN I 6 2 , 6 1 4 . 0 0  Z D N I  062712  J T O I  2 STIN PNSR 
STAN STAA QSTA ICDF 
TPOF 1 , 0 4 2 , 7 8 0 . 0 1  ZSST QMDU 4 1 , 7 3 9 . 7 4  ICGR 

CASE NUMBER: 2 0  0 5 5  0610849740  STATUS TYPE: A I  LOAN: 11 ACDT: 

QSST 2 0 , 8 1 4 . 2 6 A  MICE ICCD 0 



TERM NBR 504 OPR I D  504 ACCOUNT INFORMATION 
CNUM - -  NAME JACKSON CO WATER STDT 1 0 2 6 1 1  ACDT 102611  
FCOD 9120  LNUM 1 4  KCOD 4 1  DUED 00 FMCD 0 FLAG CS DT ZSPC 0 

DEXD DECL DFLA DFCA SPCL 0 DEFL 
DSED DSXD DSCD LSAA DSLO FPCD 

D 000000 APDT 041803 DCCA FYLN 4 3  ICRC I N R l  4 .5000  

RCCT . O O  EPMT 

DOLN 062703 
ZDLP 1 0 0 7 1 1  ZD R 1 0 0 7 1 1  RGT2 1 LRDT 082809 R G T l  02 CCCD 0 PAYC 2 INR2 4 .5000  
XAON 6 8 5 , 0 0 0 . 0 0  ---m& 
PTCl 54 , 3 2 5 . 0 7  PTC3 QPCR 5 4 , 3 2 5 . 0 7  C I C R  

Y! 
XCRT 
SSTS 

.UNPN 
U N I N  
DACN 
UPAM 
U I A M  
STAM 
XAIC 
XAN I 
STAN 
TPOF 

2 1 9 , 1 2 1 . 5 3  INCR 
1 2 , 6 5 2 .  OOA SSC3 

77 .7544  DACA 
UPUN 
U I U N  
ZADI 
PTC2 

S TAA 
6 3 2 , 1 5 2 . 2 7  ZSST 

3 7 , 9 5 6 . 0 0  Z D N I  062712 J T O I  2 

Q I C R  
QSST 
QUPR 
Q U I N  
Q D I N  
FClO 
FCIN 
Z A A I  
CYIC 
STIN 
QSTA 
QMDU 

2 1 9 , 1 2 1 . 5 3  Q N I C  
1 2 , 6 5 2 .  OOA MICE 

6 3 0 , 6 7 4 . 9 3  YICE 
1 , 4 7 7 . 3 4  Y N L C  

77.7544 M O I N  
1 2 0 , 2 0 8 . 3 7  QMTI 

QTMI 
Z E D 1  
AVI  R 
PNSR 
ICDF 

2 5 , 3 0 4 . 0 0  I C G R  

. 0 0  

I C C D  0 
N U N 0  
QREL 

RH DM 

CASE NUMBER: 20  055  0610849740 STATUS TYPE: A I  LOAN: 1 4  ACDT: 



Presentment, protest, and notice are hereby waived. 

JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION, INC. 

(CORPORATE SEAL) 

ATTEST: President 
(Title (I( I3eCutivC Offtic 

Box 232 
(Post Officc Box No or Street Address) 

(Citv, State, and Z ip  Code) 

D& w k  
(Stnature of Attesting Official) 

(Title of  Arresting Official) 
Secretary T y n e r ,  ICY 40486 

RECORD OF ADVANCES 
AMOUNT. I DATE ! AMOUNT ! DATE 

(6 )  $118,000.00 8-2-9 1 (1) $ 19,000.00 2-20-91 
I 

PAY TO THE ORDER OF 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
FARMERS HOME ADMINISTRATION 

BY * U~S.QPO:1883QB&coo7~1 




